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- ‘informed- by‘the

sl

i A COPIFS or Excmsc'rs of any CoRnEspovnENCE. between Mr. Langford a.nd

- the Coloniaf Department relative to alleged Abuses in the’ Government of

Vancouver's, Island :~Of any CORRESPONDENCE, between the Colonial ‘De-

 partment and Governor Douglas, referring to M. Langford's Charges :—And, |

" of any CORRESPONDENCE With the Government of Vancouver's Zsland relative

‘to the Appointment of Chief Justme C'amercw, and the Remonstrances aga.mst |

such Appomtment

| Correspondence between Mr. Lancford and the Colomal
Depantment B

‘ -——oNo I —

CopY of a LETTEB, from E E Lmzb rford, Esq., to hlS G‘race the: Duke of
Newcastle, &. 6.

B [Thxs letbarwas transxmtted in Governor Douglas’s Dospatch, No. 0. 14 off 23 Mmch 1860, 4
‘ ‘ ‘ prmted at.page:13. ] ‘

My Lord Duke, © " Vancouver's Island 10 March 186& :
.1 HAVE the. honour most, respeetfully to submit the. enclosed corresPondence ‘
‘andthe’ following -memorandum. for the consideration of your Grage, in the

v

- No. 1.
E. E. Langford, =~
Esq ,to the Duke .
of Newcastle, x.¢. '

10 March 1860.

‘hope that his, Excellency, Mr. Douglas may be directed to cause that. proper |

inquiry. be instituted which he has manifested a lukewarmness to afford

me, ’ t%t is with. regret that I make the complaint. these documents represent,

~ Mr., Dallas, the agent for_the’ Pugét Sound’ Company, in' whose ‘favour the
colonial: surveyor acted to m.y disadvantage, being the son-in-law. of Govemor

Douglas,; yet the Land Office” of this Colonv has, Been held in such, extremely
low estimation. by the community in generar ‘that it becomes a pubho duty on

my ‘pazt. not. to: rélinguish proceedm«rs in which sufficfent testxmony is,as I

 think, produceable, to brmg a ‘case (supposed‘ to. be but ‘one), of many, 51m11ar~ -

- home to. the: offending’ put;es, " In urging the matter upon.. the notice of” your‘
Grace, I am sensible of the, responsﬂnhty I incur, and Jf the manner in,which
- failure to substantiate my. statement must recoil upon myself for bemg a justice

‘of the peace for the’ Oolony, continuance in such office would, of coursé, be an

impossibility -should mwy representations lack foundation. - It is with a con-
fidence, therefore, inspired by, the sense of the necessity for caution and accu-

racy, that I venture to submit. facts, which appear 10 me to be such as your
" Grace’s predecessor in office (who, in his Debpatch of 14 August 1858, warned
- Governor Douglas to take. preeautwns at,a‘mst; ‘. cheatmnf in land, ”) would have
desxred to have been made aware of

S

Lo

| M.EMO!MNDUM of ongmal Complamt w1th Observatmns upon Mr., Pembertons ‘

Swtement, and the Dela,}’ of; Governon Douglas in meetmg,my represen- o

tatlons
- dgt 'Dha in’

fthe sumrner

";‘:kss‘s,ii;madé’;;ﬁ'ef‘s‘dﬁdl;‘@ﬁ H
‘ apphcamon at the

Juarrd, Oﬁice to s purchase:a.certaln:. tract:: of;
londal’ Surveym-, Mr.: Pembertorr,?that’ 2
Didlas 5 that,’ doubmg«tms Ffarther questior

edlthat“tﬂé ‘ﬁm* n‘éﬁaIme" 1ase” o

‘ “dxsﬁosed“of to
X ;wlib th‘,__,:

ding {he ustial)
lamd,fand Was




Encl. in No, 1.

- regarded with grave distrust by the people generally.

4 'PAPERS RELATING TO.

paid by the said Mr. Dallas; in proof of the correctness of this narration by

' me, I enclose an affidavit made by Dr. Wallace, assistant surgeon (Her Ma-
- jesty’s ship “ Satellite”), who was present at my interview with Mr. Pemberton.-

2d. That the above statement of Mr. Pemberton that the- money had been

" paid by Mr. Dallas was untrue. Mr. Pemberton, in his letter of 20th December

1859, admits that no money was' ever paid, and that by such false statement

1 was defrauded of my right as an 'individual, by being prevented from then

making a purchase of land I was by law entitled to have executed ; and though
Mr. Pemberton in his letter of 20th December may not be aware of it, was
thereby deprived of an opportunity of profiting by the circumstances of the day,
and consequently experienced a loss. o
3d. That Mr.Pemberton’s excuse that the land was bespoken by Mr. Dallas’
is frivolous, and but proves the illegality of Mr. Pemberton's proceedings in
withholding the land from me; the false statement to me concerning the pay-

- ment having been made, it is remarkable Mr. Pemberton does not deny, though,

in my letter of 17th December, referred to him by the Governor, 1 charged - |
him with the subterfuge. ‘ LT -

‘4th. It is remarkable, moreover, that Mr. Pemberton in his attempt at
extenuation, admits that subsequently to the bespeaking of Mr. Dallas (on which
he rests his defence), he did dispose of certain sections of the bespoken land
to other parties. Mr, Pemberton pleads some discretionacy power in land sales ;
to admit this would be to open the door to every phase of fraud; the law is

 clear, the land cannot be denied to any man, except reserved for public pur-

‘poses or previously bond,fide sold.

5th. The atterapt to mix my name with the application. of Mr. Dallas, Which“

- was made in 1857, not 1858, can only be regarded as an attempt to confuse the

case : the question is, did or did not Mr. Pemberton make a false statement to
me concerning the purchase-money, when I made personal ‘application for the
land in my own name ; his admission, and the affidavit of Dr. Wallace, I think,
answer this. = ‘ S S SRR

~ Such is the case against the Land Office. My complaint against Mr. Douglas
is, that, although I applied to his Excellency for an inquiry to be instituted -
‘before the departure of Mr. Pemberton from the Colony, he permitted Mr, Pem-
berton to leave for England without affording me such inquiry, and, that gross
delay took place in forwarding to me Mr. Pemberton’s explanation ; not until -

~after frequent application could I obtain it; thus, from December 20th to

TFebruary 4th was I precluded from taking further steps, and, as I think, the
correspondence shows for itself the systematic attempt to defeat the object of
~my application, an early solution, is ajustifiable cause for dissatisfaction on my
part, a reproach {o his Excellency the Governor, and reasonable ground for my

‘venturing to crave the aid of your Grace in a matter the public would desire
should be closely sifted, the Lands Department of the Colony having been long

L “Ihav‘e,&c.“‘ SR
(signed)  Edward E. Langford.

~+Enclosures in No. 1. | o
Sir, . S ‘ ‘ © 17 Decewber 1859,

I BEG to complain to you of the unjust, partial and improper conduct of the colonial =

surveyor with regard to the disposal of the colonial lands ; the parliculars of the bom‘>la§pt :
which [ now most respectfully submit to you are as follows : in'the summer of 1858 I applied
to the colonial surreyor to purchase a certain tract of land, but was informed that the'land

I wanted, about 200 or 300 acres, and also a quantity adjoining, amounting in all.tb: about

1,200 acres, had been purchased by Mr. Dallas, either on his own account, of on that of
the Puget Sound Company, and that the necessary instalment liad been. paid;: on learning
this, 1 naturally felt disapbointed (but had then no cause of complaint) a8, in common with

- every one else'in the' Colony, I was anxious in a legitimate manuer to realize something; after

a long residence in Vancouver’s Island, barren as to any pecuniary-benefit. . I could, at the -

~ time when I wanted it, have re-sold the land at five times the grigjhél; cost. Now the ,la%d o
that I'required was never duly disposed of as stated by the surveyor, has' never béen = .

'~ ‘occipied .



VANCOT OVER ISLAND.

. occupied or lmproved in any manner, but has been nnJustly withheld from the market to my
_injury as an individual, and possibly, also, to the interests” of the colony: I beg - most

respectfully to request that you will cause -an- early mv%twatron of my complamt, as I

: hear that. the surveyorls soon about to depart for Ena glund.

I have &c. K ‘
To h1s Excellency J ames Doui as, Esq.,c B., - - (signed)’ Edward E. Langfard.
Governor of Vancouver’s sla.nd o ,

&e. Ke. &e.

s , Co]omal Secretary Ofﬁce, Victoria, Vancouver Island
-Sir, ‘ . 20 December 1859, l

I save the honour by dlrectlon of his. Excellency the Gaovernor, te acknowledtre the
- receipt of your letter of the 17th instant, making complaint against the colonial surveyor for
partial conduct in effecting the sales ‘of. land ; ‘and, in reply thereto, I am to acquaint you
that his Excellency, havmi received from the colonial surveyor a report upon the matter in
question, has forwarded the same to the Attorney General, who mll enter into ccmmumca-‘ 5
tion with you-on the snb_]ect. :

S ‘ I have, &c. - ,
E E Langford Esq., R (sxcrned) - William 4. G Youncr ‘ ‘
& &c. °~€c S - L Aclmg Colomal Seeretary
- Sir, o ‘ S ‘ : ' 81. December 1859,

1 5avE the honour to acknowledge the recemt of aletter from the Colouial Secretary, ‘
dated 20th December instant, mformmg me that the Attorney General would enter into
communication with me on the Subject of my charges against the colonial surveyor, Mr,
Pemberton, ‘and baving received no communication from the Attorney General, though a
sufficient time bas elapsed I have the honour to request that there muy be no ﬁ:\rt,her delayl
in the necessary mvesugatwn, wlnch is a subject of public:importance. ‘

‘ Lo Ihave, &c. :
To his Excellency James DonFla.s, Esq 5 .:B y (signed) Edward E Zanfrford. o
| Govemor of Vancouver land S o

&e. &e. &e.

o DN C Attorney Generﬂl’s OﬁiCe, Vlcrona,
Sn', l “ E o ‘ ' 2 January 1860,
T HAVE been. dlrected by his. Excellency the Governor to, communicate. with you upon. the
subJect of a letter addressed by you to his Excellency; and dated 17th ultlmo,{
fore to request that you will inform mie what is the precise object of your letter of that date,.
- whetlier you make any claim, ‘and agninst whom, or whethex you sunply desxre to enter a
complaint agamst the culoma] surveyor. :
‘ Do . Ihave,&c., T
l e (swned) George Hunter C'ary :
Edward E. Langfqrd,lEs‘q.," Le. “Attorney General, British Columbia
. o e ; and Vancouvel Island :

- 8ir, ‘ o . chtona, 3 Janum‘y 1860,
1 BEG to acknow]edge the receipt of ‘your ]etter dated 2d instant, and in reply toinform
you that my. charges against the surveyor, Mr. Pemberton, addressed to his Excellency. the'
Governor on ‘the 17th-ultimo; were: specxﬁo and required an official investigation, whichis_
what I am ‘séeking- for, and should’ such' investigation not be. afforded.’me.prior to.the.

huve there- '~

' departure of -the next mail, I shall be compelled to lorwaxd my complamt to tbe Seuetary o

 of btate for the Colomes. i e : Rt AU
‘ e 1 have, &c. g
(sw‘ned) Edward I). Langford.l

L e

G. H. Cary, Esq., Attorney General

ulr, :‘wlo January 1860‘.

l BEING in town tlns mommg, and not yet ‘having: recelved any reply ito:a letterswhich, I o :
addréssed: to you on, the 3oth: ultinio;: I should: feel obliged if:youzwould: hayeithe gdodress .
© to:inform: [mej whether I: may; expect to receive any further.comniunication fi opn;you 0% tl:e‘_ S

subject of my complamts agalnst thelcolonml*survey M’r.,lPe’mberl:on. :




6 PAPERS RELATING TO

Sir, ‘ ‘ ‘ e ‘ Victoria, 10 January 1860..

I nxe toacknowledge the receipt of your letter of the.10th January, 1860, and have the
honour to inform you that [ have received:and attended to your letter-of the; 30th-ultimo; I
have also to inform you that Mr. Joseph. Pemberion, the.acting coloniul surveyor for Vaa-
- cover’s Island, has addressed a letter to his Excellency the Governor, and that'I shall have

the-khonour to address the Governor myself upon the. subject within: the: space of this
week. : E ‘ y oo C o
Co B » ‘ - Ihave, &. .. .

E. E. Langford, Esq.,5.e. ..~ (signed)  George Hunter Cary,

‘ ] ‘ Attorney General,

Sir, : - e ‘ 1 February 1860.
I nave the honour to forward to you the copyof a leiter addressed to me by the’ Attorney
General vn the 10th ultimo, and not having received'any communication whatever since that
period on the subject of my complaints against the acting colonial surveyor; Mr: Pemberton,
- Inow beg most respectfully to call your Excellency’s attention to the same,

‘ ‘ o o 1 f:ave &e. -
To His Excellency James Douglas, Esq., ¢,8., . (signed) 'Edward, E. Langford.
Governor of Vancouver Island, K | o ‘ ‘
&e. &e &es ‘

‘ Colonial Secretary’s Office,. Victoria, Vancouver Island,

Sir, : ‘ ¥ ' 4 February 1860, S
Wrrn reference {0 your letter of the I7th December lust, I am desired by his Ixcellency
the Governor to forward to you copy of a letter received from . the Attorney General, and -
also one from the colonial surveyor, on the subject of the. complaint made y-vou in your

aforesaid letter. ‘ . ‘ o ‘ : y

I ‘ ‘ . I bave, &e. ‘
. E. E. Langford, Esq., o . (signed) William A. G. Young, ‘
&e. &e. & C a L ‘ —+ Act. Col. Secy.

o N ~ Attorney General's Office, Victoria, 26 January 1860,

I wave perused the letter of Mr. Tiangford, dated 17th day of December, 1859, which I
enclose herewith ; also the reply of the acting colonial surveyor, Mr. Pemberton, datsd the.
20th day of December 1859, also enclosed herewith ; and’ have the:honour to report.to
your Excellency that the reply made Ly the acting surveyor general of Vancouver’s ..
Island seems to me-a sufficient explanation. of the matters complained of by Mr., Langford.
In the absence of the acting surveyor general, I need. not say that T think it undesirable to.
take any further steps in the matter, and should  therefore advise that the matter stand ‘over

Sir,

till his return. ) ‘

‘ ‘ ‘ o - Ihavey&e, = o

His Excellency the Governor, ‘ (signed) '~ George Hunter Cary.
ke ke & : a RS

Sie; : | ‘ ~ Land Office, Victoria, 20- December 1859
1 nave the honour to receive your Excellency’s command to answer to the complaint of
M. Langford, touching the disposal of certain lands adjoining’ the Puget Sound Company’s
“farm at Esquimalt; of which he is the bailiff. 'The circumstances are briefly 'as follows:.
Early in 1858, when land was scarcely marketable, in- compliance with the- request of
Mr. Langford, the agent of the Puget Sound Company, requested; me . tormake: certain
additions to the farm ; this Idid t0'the best of my ability; the land was considered by me
sold, and the transaction recorded in the colonial books, the: consideration having been in
‘ grevious similar' cases paid, and the deeds (being of a specinl character) prepared in London. - .
. Subsequently, as land rose in value, Mr. Langford made verbal application to purchase some
of the sanie land on his own account, and was refused, as I considered the land sold. "
* The agent had selected lands similarly situatéd elsewhere for the Company, which trans-
actions were in due course completed. ‘ T o
In this instance, However; the agent, on examining the' ground, contended thatF had
failed to comply with the instructions given; in omitting - certain: sections: sold subsequently
to those instructions, and on that ground refused to.complete the purchase, . -+ .~
. ' Under those circumstances there were but two courses open to me; 1st, to compel the
Puget;Sound Company: to purchase the land in question, in which I might not haye suc-
‘ ceeﬁed';‘ 2d. to'thiow the land into the market on the sarme terms ag it. bad been offered to .
the agent, which I did, and in either case it is difficult 10 see (as the land” is ‘still unsold)
how Mr. Langford is the loser. T would; therefore, respectfully submit to'your Exdellengy, E
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. thatthe discretioﬁary rpéwér which -ought to bélong to the head of the ‘department, which 1

have the honour to-superintend, hasmot beeu in this instance exceeded .or misapplied.

‘ ‘ o . 1have,&. =

L e (signed)  Joseph D. Pemberton,
To his Excellency . T

- James Douglas, Esq., ©.8,, Governor, &c. &e.

Sir, o Vancouver Tsland, 10 March 1860,

- Taave the hunour to ‘acknowledye the receipt of a letter from the Acting Colonial Secre-
tary, dated 4th February, and in reply to inform. your Excellency, that the manner in which
my complaint against the Acting :Culonial Secretary Mr. Pemberton, has been met by you,

- Colonial Surveyor. .

s, in my opinivn -so unsatisfactory, that there is left ‘me no alternative but to 1equestithat =~

ou will have the goodness. to forward by the next mail the.enclosid .correspondence to

~his Grace the Secretary of State for the Colonies, to whose notice I wish miost respectiully to

“bring the chaige T now reiterate ; the indifferent character in which the Jands’ department

"has been held in the estimation of the public, and the, asT consider, delay and evasion of <

- your Excellency in not aflording me, prior to Mr, Pemberton’s departure, that open investi-

gation by professiunal men conversant with the duties -of a colonial surveyor, which could
alone satisfy the ends of justice or the public, who share.my views with respect to the matter .

in point; ‘an investigntion which, theie being at your Excellency’s command Culonel Moody

- and other gentlemen versed. in professional subjects, I cunceive could have been conve- .

' niently afforded we. L
‘ ‘ ! . T have, &e.

‘To }iiS‘"Excéll‘ency‘ S . ‘(s?gne'd)‘ - Edcard E. Langford. |

James Douglas, Esg., ¢.n., Goveraor, &c.

M2MORANDUM. .

- T, Perer WinLian WALLACE, M‘.‘D.‘, of E‘dinburgh, at ‘p‘rcsen,t attached to Her Majesty's ‘

screw steam ship “/Satellite,” solemnly-and sincerely declare that I am well acquainted with

Edward Edwards Langford, of Colwocd Farm,.in Esquimault district, Vancouver’s Tsland,

~ and am also zequainted with Juseph D, Pemberton, . the Colounial Surveyor- of Vancouverls

" Island, and fhat d did, on ot about the month of July 1858,. proceed with the said BEdward:

“Edwards Langford to the dffice, in {lie town of Victoria, of the aid Joseph, D. Pemberton ;
-whereupon the said Edward Edwards Langford applied to the said Joseph D. Pemberton
forseveral hundred acres' of land ‘in 'the inimédiaie ‘vicinity of his*faimm, ‘whereupon ‘the siid

- Joseph D.-Pemberton informed the said Edward Edwards' Langford thit the said land had -

‘been taken up and the instalments paid by:Mr. Dallas, iu proof: uf which the said Joseph'D,
Pemberton offered to show his books, whereupon the said Edward - Edwards Langford.
‘ de‘clix:ed, stating at’ the. time to the .said Joseph D. Pembeiton, “ No, your word is-suffi-
gient.” co S
‘ - " Peter U{'.fW’aZlZ:zc‘ef,‘l\‘i.D‘.; ,

g

Signed. uﬁd Ld‘ecl‘a"r‘,ed‘, Befo‘ne‘i;me by -ihe'Wil_hi‘n‘-nmneﬂ.P;eler[WVil'lliam Wallace,,:‘at‘,‘ |

Victoria, Vancouver’s Island, this 20th day of March, A.D. 1860. .
S "Befoneﬁme,;Geo&:ge,x}L‘Wighi, . . o
(.s) . . . Notary Public, Victoria, Vancouver’s Island. - .
- Commission registered.at, Dean of Faculby's Office, Doctors™ Commotns, London,

E. Langford, Esq., to His Gracs the Duke “of ‘

Copy of o LETTER from E.
R R Nty 5.

31, Queen’s-road, Camden-square, N. W., *
e N 18 Jome AB6TT L s L

iMY JJOI‘d*DUke, x T

I BEG most respectfully. to. claim .your-Grace's attention to the statement Pr

o Noig.
E. E. Langford,: ™
Esq;, to the Duke - -
of Newcastle, x.6. . .
18 June a861.

herewith forwarded;. a.statement containing“éomplaints of a serious mnature R

. against certain Government ffictalsiin Vancouver Island.
R LA LY £ o STATEMENT. T 0 ot i =
©  iAr the: genetal sélection’ thelt 100k place ‘in "Vancouver Tsland in"Janu

- 1860, T'was'sdlicited by mimérots-electors ot the town"of Victoria o come
mbly'; T ‘acceded to'th

v

t

di Py E-

"y ¢ o Y D PR L T T P VL RN I L Sl ey 3

ward a8 a candidaté’ 1o répresért them “in the~ Asse
“»(S‘E)‘,Z., .i T . ’ﬂ ‘ ) \ o i ‘ ‘ \A4 “‘ -

|

their -~ .

R oy



[ PAPERS RELATI\TG 'ro

request, and pubhshed an address explanatory of my opmlon on the affairs of

. the Colony, founded on the experience of nearly nine years’ residence therein, -
- having been nearly the Whole of that time a maﬂstrate, and chalrman of the

sessions.
A few days after. my address was pubhshed ‘an anonymous libel (m the .
shape of a placard) was published and posted in the town, containing 1nsult1ng

~ allusions to my family, and also defamatory of my private character

‘The printer of this libel refused, on being applied to, to give up the names
of the authors of the libel ; I then, hopmg to compel a. disclosure of the names

. of the authors, brought an actxon against the prmter, in the supreme court of

civil justice.
The proceedings in court at the trial were of an 1mproper, 111etra1 and vexa-

~ tious character ; and on my refusmv to answer.a question which was irrelevant

to the statement. contamed in the. declaratlon, 1nqu1s1tor1al and harsh in its
tendency, and which affected the interests of society at large, I was removed
from the court in custody of the sheriff ; the examination for the defence was
carried on.in my absence, evidence which I had given on'oath was struck out by
direction of the Judge, and a nonsuit recorded ; 1 was then brought into court, .
was sentenced to be imprisoned in the common gaol, and to pay a firie of 10 l

- I was taken to prison and locked up. with felons, Indians and maniacs. .

A bill of costs was afterwards sent in by the Attorney General (who acted both
as attorney and counsel for the defence) amounting to 90/ 9s. 2 d., which I
declined to pay; Judo'ment was then entered up for the amount of the Attorney
General’s bill of costs, and my furniture and other effects seized under an execu.

~ tion, when, two days prior to the time at which the sale was advertised to take

place, 1 was presented, by a committee of gentlemen, with the sum of 500 dollars,
the amount of a sabscription raised. by the inhabitants of the island for the
purpose of enabling me to satisfy the amount of the executlon, whlch I did on
the 14th July 1860. =

In October last, I accxdentally made the discovery that the Attorney General‘

- bill of costs contnned items of payment which had never in fact been made ;
' and soon after Captain King, who was the printer of the libel against me, re-
vealed to me the name of the author of the libel; it was Mr. Begbie, J udge of

‘ mswmﬁcant

‘No. 3.
E. E. Langford,
Fsq., to the Duke
of Newcastle, K.G.
' 21 May 1862,

British Columbia; and he further informed me that Mr. Good (then, and i be-

lieve now, the'private secretary to Governor Douglas) brought the libel, in manu.
script, to the printing office ; and Captain KmﬂF further told me that Mr. Good

gave him 20 [ to, pay to the, Attorney General statmu that he was to defend |

the action.
1t is my wish that your Grace should dlstmctly understand that in brmgmg .
the circumstarices above mentioned to your notice, itis not my obJect to seek

‘any pecuniary redress whatever for the ill treatment that I have received, but .

that it is an official inquiry which I ask for, concerning acts ~which'I beheve :

~ colonial officials have been guilty of, disgraceful to them in their official capacity 3

and when your Grace may be satisfied that my complaints are well grounded, 1

feel assured that such acts as. my statement contains would not be allowed to be[

perpetrated with 1mpun1ty in any of Her M aJesty ] colomes, however dlstaut or

I have, &c. o
‘(‘sio‘ned‘) Edward E. Lanajbrd

‘——Nos——“

Copy of a LETTER ﬁom E. E. Langﬁ)rd Esq to hxs Grace the Duke of
N ‘ Newcastle, EG. ‘

o 49 St Paul’s-road Camden-square,\
| My Lord Duke, ‘ 21 May 1862, .. ‘
I nave the honour to. enclose to your Grace the copy of. a letter from the :

 Registrar of the Supreme Court of Demerara, and’ also, the. copy. of one: from the -

- Sheriff Clerk ‘at Perth, giving information . concerning,. Mr.:David. Cameron,’ the

‘(‘hwf J ustlce of Vancouver Island, who is-one.of the oﬂicxals whose -conductis

. complamedg‘\ “ .
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i

complamed of in the statement whlch 1 had the honour to address to your Grace f

on the 18th June last, which statement was placed in your Graces hands
by Mr Charles W. F1tzW1lham | |
I have &c

(mghed) deardE Lanrrfor(l

Enclosure 1, m \lo.

o o ‘ Colomal Registrars Oﬁ'ice, Demerara
Slr . ‘ . 24 June 1861,

- Eacl) 1,in No. 3.

YOUR letter addlessed to the Colonial Secretary has been received, asking for mforma£wn “
as to the bankruptey of David Cameron ;. we have no ‘bankruptey law here, butMr. David -

Cameron. fileld a petition to be adjudged insolvent on the 28th January 1851; there was no

“opposition, and on the 2St1 April 1851 the Supreme Court granted 2 full dlscharge to'the. -

‘ ‘msolvent
] o : L I have, &c. o ‘
EL. Lmvfmcl Esq S (swned) Jumes C. Hztzlcr,
e e U o Pro Reglstlar

| ‘Enclosure 2, in No. 3. | o
Dcar er, o S Perth 11 November1861

the delay when 1 tell you that.I have for the last few weeks been suffering from md:sposmon,‘

‘ Encl. 3, in No. 3.
"1 nave to apologize for not sooner. answering yoirs of 10th ult\mo, but.you will excuse . o

generally confined 1o the house, and ‘a good deal to bed, and so prevemed from obtaining = .

the information noted ‘below. I .cannot discover. that D. Cameron obtained any more
"formal discharge from his cr editors than i implied in_the. fact that certain of his creditors
took, bills for his' composition. "By the law of Scotland, althounh these ‘bills' were

dishonoured- when due, and 'so rendered the proceedmgs for recovery neCessary, which I .~

~shuwed you, that would. not revive the original claim 'of the creditors’ to 20 s. per pourid.

 William Cameron, the cousin, has made thorouvh search for the acknowledgment by David, |

of which he thought he was possessed, without ‘being_able’ to find it, and [ Nave not-

~ succeeded in finding any specimen of ‘his handwriting. Mr. Gray had nothmcr to do with

the bankrupt, nor with the Cledltols, having. only acted as notary for the banks a ‘which the o

 bills fell due.

I find, however, that David has two bmthers, Charles and’ Jolm Cnmemn, who carry on‘

busmess as bakers in London ;' their address is 16, Duke~street Strand.
I reuret that I am Unable furtl:er to satisfy your mqumes, and remam,

. S ‘ Yours; &eio

E. E L’mgford Esq e ‘(swoegl) o dreh, Rezd
COPY of a LETTER from C Fortescue, Esq., M.P., to E IJ Langford Esq
Sir, - L Downmg-street SlMay 1862.

T am dlrected by the Duke of Newcastle to acknowledge the receipt. of ‘your

letters of the 18th of June 1861 and the 21st of May 1862, contammg complalnts ,

‘agamst certain Government officers in' Vancouver Island. -

No
C Fortescue, Esq. |
M. P,y to E, E.
Langf’ord, Esq. -
31 May 1862

1 am to state to you .in reply, that any charges which- you had to prefe1 L
against the administration ‘of ‘justice in Vancouver Island ought either, to have
" been brought forward in ‘the- Colonial : Legislature, where their justice..would -

‘have been tested by public discussion, or transmitted through' the Governor, in -

~ which case he would have taken steps,.before: referring the. charges to the'
. Secretary of State, to, give the parties inculpated the. Opporbumty of explanatmn
T am to'add, that itis. wholly impossible for ‘the Duke of Newcastle to take.

- any other steps, on:such ez parte and ;imperféct; ‘statements, as  have now been

ghlm, ‘than, that -of ‘sending -your. Jetters to ;the Governor, .with
§;.to: :submit them . to‘M; ‘Cameron; -Mr, Begbie . and: Mr.- Good -and
0, h 15‘ Grace, w1th hls iown, observatlons, whatever sta 'ement., ; an 7

submllte

. “7 (sxgned)

C Fortescue. o T
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“ o —-No 5 — 5 o
BB L'mgford - COPY of a LETTER from E E Lanvfmd Esq - to 1ns Grace the Duke ‘

Esq., to the Duke . . of N ewca.stle, K.G.
of Newcastle, K. G. C S Lo

" 5 June 1?62 49 St. Paul’s Toad, Camden-square, N. VV

- My Lord Duke, o 5 June 1862.

- I mave the honour to acknowledfre the recelpt of a letter from Mr. Fortescue
“of the 31st ultimo, in which he states, that any charges that' I had to prefer
agmnst the administration of justice in Vancouver Island ought to have heen

~ brought forward in the Colonial Lealsla.tule, or transmuted through ‘the
Govelnor, in reply to ‘these remarks T beg to state, that from the pecuhar‘
‘composition of the small:Legislative Assembly of Vancouver Island, an appeal
to that body would have heen futile, and that from ‘the connexion of Mr. Good
and Mr. Cameron with the Governor, 1 felt that an apphcatlon to his Excellcncy‘ ‘
would have been also useless. -

‘Mr. Fortescue renarks in his letter, that my statements are unperfect Imuat =
observe, that from the singular nature of those statements, and  the position of. -
the persons that they affect, it could scarcely be expected that a compléte chain |

of evidence could be produced in England ; but as regards the unfitness of -

" Mr. Cameron, and the impropriety of conﬁdmv the supreme judicial authomty ‘
to his hands, I did thmk that the copies of' the letters from the Sheriff-Clerk at

Perth and the Registrar of the Supreme. Court in Demerara would have been .-

~ considered as fdlﬂ} conclusive. I herewith give the simple facts.regarding the
Chief Justice, Mr. Cameron, which facts can be proved by persons-now livingin-

‘'this country. ' Mr. Cameron is a man of obscure origin, with no legal education
whatever, and a very imperfect g general one; he was an uncertificated’ ‘bankrupt
in Scotland and was some time afte1wa1 ds dxscharded as an insolvent debtorin
Demerara, shortly. before arriving .in Vancouver Island. Bt for the impro-
priety of such a person as Mr. Cameron holding such. .a high -and responsmble
office, it is extremely unhkelv that Ishould ever have had to lay such'grievances
before your Grace.. k
I can most’ unhes1tatmgly assert that the punty of Justlce ‘has been entnely[ 3

~ overthrown in Vancouver's [sland, rendering the proceedings in the law courts

in the Colony the theme of scorn and. derision among the colomsts, as also o

throuvhout the American territories in the Pacific.’ o

1 have felt dlsappomted at the delay that has taken place in 1nst1tut1ng even
" the preliminary inquiries now about to be made, the treatment that I received
‘at Vancouver having been to me fraught with sericus loss and inconvenience.

It is important for me to remark that no allusion to Mr. ‘Cary, the Attorney -
General of Vancouver Island, is made’ by Mr. C. Fortescue : the charge against’
" Mr. Cary is, that he committed a fraud in' his professional capac1ty, and from
which 1 know that. he could mnot exculpate ‘himself before a qua.hﬁed and
1mpart1a1 Judge. ‘ ‘ ‘

Lo Ihave,&c : ‘
(signed) . 'L'dwm'd B, fLangford

' “ ‘ ) ) ‘ —-— NOO 6b o ) ) )
.+ No.6, ‘
G FortesF?uE hsq, ‘ ’COPY of aLETTER from C Fartescue, ‘Esq o M. 1’., to E E‘ Langford Esq
M, P, t0
‘ Lanvford Esq. o “Sn' ‘

Jbum, 1862, - 'Dowmngoétreet 91 June’l‘862

“Tam -directed- by the Duke of ‘Neweastle to acknowledge' the rece:pt -df: your ‘
letter of the-5th- mstant, ‘and’ to =aequ'nnt yOu' that arcopy: of *it;-ag" ofv'all “your.
"previous ‘commumcatmns, has been ‘Torwarded to the Govemor~6f Va
Island for his report ‘ BT ; e

Iam &c.
(s1gned) C Fortesdue o

“z‘ﬁ“

'ancouver :



1862,

. “durmg the’ heat ¢

vwcoummsmw o

COPY of & LETTER fromE B Lan_ ford Esq., to Hxs Gracef the Duke of
o Newcastle, KeGio

.13, \’Iomm"ton C’reecent Ret,ent Parlf

My Lord Duke, . 20 February 1863.

certmn officials. in Vancouver Islind had been fOrwarded ‘to the Governor of

‘that Colony for his report; I am now desirous of being made acquainted -
“whether any communication on the subject has been recewed from Governor . ..
Douglas, and, if so, T beg to request that a complete copy of the same may bYe

s “forwarded to me. . ‘, |

‘ Ihave &e.
‘ HIS Grace the. (signed) | deart&E Langfbrd
Duke of Newcastle, x. G - :

&c. &e.

‘ ‘ —-No 8 - :
COPY of a ISE’I‘TDR from T F)ederzc]c Ellwt Esq to E. E Lang/‘ord; Esq

Sir ‘ Downmg-smeet 6. March- 1863.
I AM du‘ected by the Duke of Newcastle to acquaint you,’in reply to-your.:
letter of the 20th February,* that.a Despatch has been received from Governor |

" Douglas in” answer. to the communication addressed to him in consequence of -
.your letter of ‘the 21st May 1862, but that this Despatc,h does not enable h1s

IWAs informed. byMr Chlchester Forteecue, by a’ letter. datedr 21" ‘.}'une“‘"_ ‘
“that a copy of all my communications relating ‘to my charges against = .

No. 7.

vE E. Langford, .
- Esg,, to the Duke
o of Newcastle, K. G
20 February 1863

'No. 8. - v
T, F, Elliot, Esq, =
toE E. Langtord

6 I&arch 1863. '
* See nl?ove,

Grace to come to any declsmn respectmv the subjects adverted to in. ) our letter. |

e Ihave,&c
(s1gned) T Fred" Ellznt

- ]j..No.g _.i*; s
Copx ofaLETTER from Su‘l’ Rogers, Bart., toE E. Lan:,fé;d Esq

- Sir, Dowmng-street 23. Apml 1863

On the 18th of. June 1861 you lefc at. thls office. a letter purporting,to. prefer
charges against certain " oﬁi cials in' Vancouver. Island and. British.Columbia,.,
and; you: shortly: afterwards. stated; orally, that it:was your intention: to sendito:: .
this departmentsome: furthe "documents connected: with-these! charges. . ‘Thoser"

. further- documents: were - received: on’ the 215t of May-1862; when beth: lebters' -
were forwarded to the- Colony for-the report ‘of the Governor,
- " been. received, and the Duke of Newnastle is. now m T posmon t0.’ answer,your

That' reporb*has
letter. .
Victoria in 1859-60; and alleged by:you-to:be-libellous..

You oomplaln that having brought, an ‘action-for hbell‘é,b'amst* thie: prmter of s
this placard; and havmg refused in court to answer .a questlon wh1ch you

considered 11'relevant you.were, committed.for. Qontempt..‘ 1 o
* ' On this point I am dlrected by his. ("race to say that he does not feel Justxﬁed o
. in assuming that you were wrongly commiitted; - ¥ Co
. You complam that: the Attorneye General, ‘who- acted as* attornevg for the po
‘defendant in the- trnal charged you in’ the b1ll of costs w1th payments whwh he u
" had-notmade; .- - o R
- With: reg'\rd' to thls'pomﬁ Mi’ Gary alleges (andfthe Duke of Newcastlé=lms L a
no reason' tovdoubt: his; allegahon), that:He h&d’nothmv to:doswith-the receipt: . .-

reement-of the ‘Costsre:
Iy “on the autﬁomﬁy* of K
appears is: smce dead), you connect: with'it; pub
‘;yr;toi@He‘Go ; th eighbouri

fs. you%s“tﬁough :

Nog

‘Slr T. Rogers,
'Bart,to E. E
‘Langford, Esq.

23 Apnl 1803
Page

Your: pefsonal complamts relate to an, electxoneermg placard pubhshedum
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No. 10."
" E.E. Langford,
"Esq,, to the. Duke

of Newcastle, K.q;

37 April 1863,

Encl, in, No. 10. .

had shown that the placard was’ essenually false or mahclous, it might have‘
" become the duty of the Government to inquire whether any Government officer

‘was concerned in it; but as, apparently by your own fault, the action broke

down, the Duke of Newcastle thinks it unnecessary and undesirable that a
matter thus dlsposed of should be now taken up by the Government here. -

: . Thave, &c.
“ (sxgx;ed) F Roge'rs. B

‘——\Io 10-—-‘

Copy of a LDTTER from E. E. Langford, Esq to hlS Grace the Duke of
Newcastle, k. 6. ﬂ

‘ L 13, Mormnvton Cr escent Regent’s Park

My Lord Duke, 27 April 1863. ‘

1 mave the honour to request that 1 ‘may be furnished with. copies of any .

statements that _may have been. made by Mr. Cameron, Mr: Cary, Mr. Begbie
and Mr. Good, in reply to my charges against those oﬂicml: also w1th a copy
of Governor Douglas s report in the matter. |
Accompanying my letter of the 18th June 1861 to your Grace, were some
memoranda (of ‘which I now forward a copy), also several other documents, of
~ which I beg particularly to request that the undermentioned may be returned to
me; viz., ofﬁce copy of bill of costs in the action Langford v». King, and a letter

dated 19 June 1860 applymO‘ for payment to. Mr. Larv ‘

I have, &c. ) ‘
‘(sxgned)‘ L'dward E. Langfmd

Enclosure in No. 10‘

ME\IORANDA , >
o 1. ADDRESS to Electors o o
2. The libel, with copy of Mr. Dallas’s letter appended

8. I have no evidence -as to'what took place m cowt in the trial bevond my own state-

ment, but in corroboration I would refer to the lecmded proceedings of the court, and the

‘ Judges notes, which I presume should still be in existrnce; I considered it necessary to

~.were never made; Mr. M‘Kenzie and Mr. Munro, who are each alleged to have received . =

_“Sz'c.‘

No. 11,

C. Fortescue, Esq., ‘

a.P, to B, B
: Lﬂngfmd an
7‘1‘\’1ay‘1863. ‘

make a statement of the facts in order to give an intelligible account of .the cxrcumstances, .
out of which the muain charge against Mr, Attorney General Cary arises. ‘
4. Office copy of the bill “of costs in the action’ Langford v. King, acoompamed bvaletter

dated 19th June 1860, applying for payment of the 'tmount to Mr, Cary ; having 1eu'1rd to
the fact that the bill of costs was the bill of ‘Mr, Cary himself, charges marked Alinthe

bill were improper, the payments marked ‘B. were impossible, and the] payments marked C, .

" 21. 2., informed me that they had never 1ece1ved anythm ‘both of these pelsons are still

lnvmrr in Vancouver Island. . N
C’lptam King, the pnnlel of the hbel has (hed since the occmrem.e in quest\on, in .

hlS llfehme he informed,* m the presence of Dr. Wallace, surgeon in charge of Her Majesty’s

‘Naval Hospital in Vancouvex, of the facts referring-to the authorship of the libel which . |

are set forth in my statement, and which facts cannot be denled by the parties 1mp11cated -
1fthey be questioned upon the subJect :

E E.L:
‘ -—~No. 11, = ¥ o
‘Cory of a LETTER from C. I’ortescue, ESq, M. P., t0. E E LanJord Esq
Sir, Dowmng street, 7 May 1863. - -

| I am directed by the Duke of Newcastle to acknowledge the receipt of your' N
letter of the 27th ult., and to acqu'unt you that his Grace does not consider it

" necessary or advisable to furnish you with copies of any : of the reports recejved:

* Page 7.

of June 1861.*

from the Governor of Vancouver Island with reference to.your letter of the 18th |

I am furthe1 to inform you that your letter of that date does,,pot .purport to,»
‘contain any enclosures, and the Duke. of ‘Newcastle -cannot ﬁnd that the‘." |
documents for wluch you apply were ever, recexved at tlns oﬁice N e

o am, &c
(swned)

C Fortescue. )




N afterwards, ;

Correspondence between the Colonlal Department and

C .

(No 14)

COPY of a DESPATCH from Governor .Douglas, c.B., to I‘IIS Grace the

My Lord Duke,

' VANCOUVER ISLAND,

Governor Dou las

. “ 'T’ N‘Oolo‘—‘.

Duke of Newcastlc, K.G.

chtona, Vancouver s Islaud

(Recexved 12 May 1860.),
(Answered, No. 28, 26.July. 1860, page, 16)

1 uAvE the honour to forward- to you herewith a letter which ‘was delivered to
‘me yesterday for transmission to your Grace, from Mr, E. E.: Langford, a bailiff -
" in the service of the Puget Sound ‘Agricultural Company, reﬂxdmw upon and m o

charge of one of theu' farms m Vancouver Island

2 The, tenor of the letter 1tself and the correspondence Whlch it covers render‘

- Teport from ‘me" almost” unnecessary ; ‘but ‘as Mr, Langford reflects upon the
mtegnty of the land office in this Oolony, as well as upon’ my own course of <
action in connection with the. complamt ‘he. made ‘to’ me, it may not ‘be. incon- °
“venient that Ishould . lay before. your Grace a résumé of the subject thh such

comments as may. appear necessary. j; L

3. On or about the 17th December 1859, I recelved a letter from Mr. Langford s
| complammg of the unjust,. partlal and improper condict of the. Colonial Surveyor ..~
‘with regard to.a’circumstance which.. occurred;in; the summer of ‘the | precedmg o
_ year, and, requesting an early 1nvest1gat1on ‘thereof.. T was soméwhat surprised
~ at this application; made' oné year.and:a- half after . the. transaction: alluded to; .-

23 March 1860..

L

7 Governor Dougia‘

“"No. 1.

/€. B.,to the Duke
of Newcastle, K, G.
93 March 1860

[N

E Telosure N;.],

_ but asit was known that Mr.’ Pemberton, the., Colomal Surveyor; was about to

*leave the Colony to. proceed to. ‘England, and 45 a ‘general election- w
Mr, Langford himself being ‘& candxdate, and: havmg in his address t’o~the electors
distinguished ‘himself by the- dlsplay of an unisual degreé of animosity. t ‘yself -
personally as-Govérnor, and. to'the: Government- of - the' Colony-generally, Thad-
not much’ dlfﬁculty it surmising the trué: obJect of the application:: T, neveltheless, I
instantly investigated: the matter, and called . upon; Mr.: Pemberton for;a:Te S
“which He forthwith,made to: me’; but:I-could ‘elicit- nothing which seemed- to

as’ pendlng, :

require that'T should ‘take’ further steps than to furmsh Mr. Lantrford w1th a

copy. of Mr. Pemberton’s report : :

1" placed the: matter in’the " hands of the f\ttorney General who perfectly,
conncxded ‘with -me in- ‘this . conclusxon, but ‘1. instructed- lnm to entér into, com=

- ‘munication with Mr. Langford with:the: vxew bf ascertalnmg, 1f pos51ble, what'
was the precise obJect ‘of his; apphcatlon. ‘

4T f‘orward a copy of. Mr Langford“
Pemberton s report thereupon" :
M, Langford is fully ‘met by:Mr. Pemberton
that he-was’ desirous of purchasmg a,certain’y
thD but that: Mr Pemberton ‘

Company ‘

letter of complalnt, 00'ehhor w1th‘ “
ind [ concelve that every. pomt alluded to bv:';.‘ TS
: ,fa'vows m hls 1etter1vl‘.“_3 ‘
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purchase, upon the plea that certain: portions selected had been omitted. Mr. -
Pemberton thereupon remarks that but two courses remained open to him, either
to vompel the agent of the Puget Sound Company to.complete the purchase, or -
to throw the land into the market ; and as it might bave been difficult to succeed
. in the former, he adopted the' latter; and’ as tl'uew land ‘at* the date- of his. letter-

‘was still unsold, Mr. Langford could have no just cause of. complaint, for if he -

wished to purchase, it wag‘sti‘ll“ope‘n to him to.do so. ‘
5. Mr. Langford asserts, Mr. Pemberton informed him that'the instalment
1had been paid upon the land, and he supports his assertion- by the affidavit of a .
bystander, who. further affirms that Mr. Pemberton offered to show his books in
‘proof thereof.” This is positively denied: by. Mr. Peurce, the Assistant Colonial
Sarveyor, who was present at the time, and states he ¢ distinetly recollects ”” the . .
whole occurrence. The Colonial Sirveyor “ did not tell Mr. Langford that the
first instalment had been: paid,” but simply “that-the: land was.sold.” Apart
~ from this, I must remark that it appears to me a circumstance scarcely credible
that the Colonial Surveyor should offer the official books for inspection to any
. chance purchaser of ‘land, as .Mr. Langford was, or that he. should volunteer
inforwation regarding the payments made. . B -
6. From the investigation instituted'by me upon Mr. Langfords: complaint, T .
ascertained one.or two other points which it may be as well to mention. I '~
- would in the first place observe that before the-gold excitement in 1858, we had
'~ great difficulty in disposing of land in Vancouver’s [sland, and every facility was -
given to an intending proprietor to. induce him-to purchase, an it was customary’
o for the Colonial Surveyor himself to proceed to the spot to exhibit the land,.and
- to assist in' its selection. [Having - done so in this particular. instance, and .the "
‘ “ugent of the Puget Sound Company having agreed. to- purchase the land, T
consider the surveyor was justly eutitled to regard it as sold, although the land
was not surveyed. It was:upon the land being. surveyed, subsequent to Mr..
- Langford’s application, and finding the boundaries did not exactly accord with
- the position  roughly designated by Mr. Pemberton (an acre and a half was, I
believe, about the difference), that the agent of the Puget Seund Company refused
~to take the Tand. That the transaction was a bond fide one, so faras the Colonial
Surveyor is concerned; is indisputable, for I have examined:the office'books, and: ..
there 1s the cancelled instalment paper which was made out-at the time the land- .
was surveyed; with the current number upon it: T

7. If Mr. Langford felt himself injured by Mr. Pemberton’s conduct,.or that.
‘an unlawful action had been committed, why did he not have recourse-to legal
. measures to obtain redress ; or why did he not bring thie' matter to notice at an-
“catlier date:? S D
8. I trust your Grace will pardon my trespassing-thus long upon your time;
‘but I have been somewhat full in my report, as I have to- address your Grace
in u further Despateh.upon another matter, in which this present complaint will -

- be referred to. ‘ .
: | ‘ - Thave, &c: ‘
(signed) = James Douglas, -

| | ‘ ‘Enc‘lo‘sur‘e 1, in No. 1.
‘Encl.‘l, No 1. R E. L. Lanyforéi, Esq., tﬂo‘ Grovernor DouﬁaS.

L Sir, v . .. VanecouverIsland; 10 March 1860.

. Imave the honour to acknowledge the receipt of a letter from the.acting, Colonial:-.
Sccretary, dated 4th February; and in reply, to inform your. Excellency that..the manner .
in which.my complaint against the acting Colonial Surveyor;. Mr, Pemberton, 'has been.
met by you is, in my opinion, so ungatisfactory, that there 1y 16ft me no alternative bt to -

. request that you will have thie goodness to forward by the next mail the encloséd<corres-
pondence. to his Grace the Secretary'of State for-the Colonies, to whose notice T'wish . -
most respectfully to bring the charge I now reiterate, the :indifferent -character in whichvi:
the Lands Department has been leld in the estimation of the. public; -and the, as-I con-' .

- sider, delay and ‘evasion of your Excellency in not.affording me, prior.to. Mr. Pemberton’s. .
dsparture, that open investigation by professional men,.conversant withthe, d‘ut%gs‘i oﬁpi R
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- Colomal Snrveyor, wluch could alone sahsfy the ends of Justlce, or the pubhc who ghare -

. my views, with respect to the matter in point; an investigation which, there. bemg at
your Excellency’s command Colonel Moody and other gentlemen ver =ec1 in professional

, subJ ects, I concezve could have been convemently afforded me. ‘ ‘

o Thave,&e. . o
‘ (mcrned) Edward E. Langford

Enclosure 2 ,m No “1

P

E E L'an_qfard Esq - 10, :overnor ‘Douglas. . B ]}nci' 3, in No, ]

Su‘, T Vancouver Island, 17 Deceniber 1859
.I BEG [0 complam to you of the uanst pqrtxa.l, -and. improper. conduct of ﬂxe Colomal
“Surveyor, with regard to the disposal of the Crown lands. ' *

” 1The partlculam of the complamt wluch I now.mc)st xespectfuﬂy submxt to. yon arexas
~follows: . e
~ 'In the summer. of 1858'T applicd to'the Colomal Surveyor to, purtﬂmse a certam tract of
“land, butwas mformed “fhat the land‘] wanted' (about 200°0or 300 acres), atid dlso-a quantity -
\ adjommg, amounting in all ‘to about 1,200 acres, bad Licen purchased by Mr. Dallas,.either
on his own accountoron that of the Puget Sound Company, and that the necessary instals .
‘ments iad “been paid. --On;learning this, I felt disappointed (but had then no cause of
- complaint), as,’ in common with every ‘one in the Colony, I was anxious, in alemtxmate Lo
manner, to realize something after along residence on Vancouver’s Island, Datren as'to any
~ pecuniary advantage. 1 couId at the time when'I applied “for it have re-sold the land at '
five times the cost price. - Now, the land I have mentioned was never duly disposed of, as
" stated by the surveyor, has never been either occupied.or improved in any way, but has
"been unjustly withheld from the market, to my mJury 28 an lndlwdual and posmbly a]so :
to the interests of the Colony.
I beg most:respectfully to vequest!that your Exceﬂemc{ will cause san. early~mvest1ga~ .
tion of my complamt as I hear that the surveyor-is sooma out to depart for England

.. Ihave, &c. “
(signed) Edward .Edwards Langford .

anlosure 3, m No. 1.

Joseph .7 D.sPembertan, Dsq,’so Governorﬂouglas, - IR Eﬁqi. 3,mNox.

) »Sw, ‘ . '+ Land iOffice, 4V1ctoma, 20December: ~1859 L
I mAvE the horiour to receive your ‘Excellency’s command..to answer:tothe:com amt .
of My, E. E. Langford, touching the:digposal of: cammlands .adjommg.thenl’uget, ound

"

Compsmys farm at L‘squmalt, of wlnch 1e7ig ”balllﬁ‘

"The cir cunistazices are bneﬁy as follows:, .+ : » ‘ \
\ Early in 1858, when land was scarcely. marketuble, in, comp‘hance m{h fhe request of -
"‘Mr‘Langford ‘the- agent -of 'the'P ﬁef Sound’ Company, x:equeste"& me’ to make certam
faddltlons to'the farm's ) this T'did o the'best 6P my ability. ‘ S
\ ‘iDhe land-was conaxderedaaold ‘aridtithe transuction srecorded ‘inf the’ Cdlomal Books, ﬁhe T
‘ consxderatlon havifig ‘been, In previous smular cases, pzud,:rs,nd whenﬂeeds? Qbemgmfm
epecml character);prepared-in Tiondon., . . - -
.Subseaw;lenﬂy, a3 Jand zose.in value, ,Mr.MLa.ngfoxd made’ vexan apphcamon tompuz:chase
ssome of thé same land of his own, ‘account, and was refused, as 1. conmdered tha landsold. "
"The agent had' selectéd Jands Similaily stnatel élsewhere; “for the” ‘Company, which trans-
»actrons!Were"m’due:coursercomﬂleted In‘fhisinfstance,‘howmr, the agexit, vn exammm‘g R
the ground, contended: thatihedfiildd to: ‘complytwith fheindtruttions given,. in’omitting
certain sections- sold subsequenﬂy to. those mstructxons, and on: t}mt ground refused tof‘
complete fhevur&hase.- N . ‘
nider #hese- -circumigtarices, ‘rhere “were but twa courses o en to me: T :
" st. To compel the Puget Sound Company to- purchase the’ ‘land in’ questmn, in whlch L
I might not have succeéded. . ;2d. To.throw-the- land-into-ihe market on’ the same - terms SRR AERY
‘ag it had been offered to the a renit; which T did ; and in; elther case,‘ Ve
the land is still uneold) how, Langford 1g- the oser. ‘

~ And I therefore  re pectfull - submit "tof;y
which mlght to beloig to the ead of the de
mtend ha not,been m.,th;s mstance excéedey
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‘ | | | —-No‘z —_—
No. 2.
Secretary of State - (NO 28)

‘ g{a?z";“m’ Dou- COPY ofa DESPATCH from the Secretary of State to Governor Douglas, c. B.

- 26 July 1860. Sir, - Downing-street, 26 July 1860.
* Page 13, I Bave recelved your Despatch of the 23d March, No. 14,* fmwa.rdmg a letter, |
: - with several enclosures, from Mr. E. E.' Langford, containing a complaint against
the Surveyor of Vancouver Island, and reflections upon yourself on account of
an application which had been made by Mr. Langford for leave to puxchase a
certain lot of land in Vancouver Island. :
You will have the goodness to inform Mr. Langford that . I- have carefully‘
perused all the documents submitted to me upon this transaction, and that
1 am unable to find any cause for blame in' Mr. Pemberton’s conduct. . Neither
do 1 'see that you showed any want of readiness in investigating the case
when' your notice was called to it, or that blame is attributable to you for the
delay which occumed in commumcatmg the answer of Mr. Pemberton to Mr.

Lanvford
T have &e.
(~1gned) G C Lewzs
- ‘No. 3., —
No. 3 | (No 101) ‘ : S
Dukeof Neweastle, Copv of « DESPATCH from His Grace the Duke of Newcastle, K. G., to
goiglgo (zogemor ‘ ‘ Governor Douglus, c.B..
s “
2 June 1862. - Sir, o B o Dowmng—street 2 June 1862. ‘
18637 I nave the honour to transmlt to you copies of two letters which I have
83““";1, received from Mr. Edward E. Langford, contammg allegatxons affectmg certamg .
Government officers in Vancouver Island and the admlmstratlon of usuce in
W ¥ fhag Col ]
1 1t Colony.

y T have to request that you will subrmt these statements to Mr Cameron, Mr.,
o - Begbie, and Mr. Good, to whom they refer, and that you will forward to me,
~ together with your own. observmons, whatever . explanatlons these | gentlemen
 may have to offer on the subject.”
* Pages 37-38. Upon referring to your Despatches in 1864 *I find no allusion to the circum-
| | stances affecting Mr. Cameron, as detailed in - the enclosures to Mr. Langford’s
4 Page8. . letter of the 218t of May last T On this point I wish to receive a report from
: " you, explaining how far this gentleman’s antecedents were known to you ; and if
they are correctly stated by Mr. Laugford and his correspondents; how it hap-
‘pened that you took no notice of them at the tlme you recommended hxm for the .
Acting Chief Justiceship.
I observe that this appomtment when created, was reoarded by. you as a
‘mere temporary expedient, and as I am of opinion that the tlme is appr oachmg 3
wlien it will be necessary that Vancouver Island should receive the services ofa -
professional judge, I should, therefore, wish you to bring the: questlon of makmg
| pronsxon for his remuneratlon before the local legislature. | A .

B | hav‘e,f &c.‘ o
. (signed) . Newcastle.

| 0.
aneofNewco,stle, ‘ Com of a DESPATCH from HIS Grace the Duke of Newcastle, X, G., to
K.0. to Governor . ; Governor Douglas, C.B.
" ‘Douglas, c.B, . “ ke v e ‘ J
- 19 June 1862, . er, oo ‘ Downmg-street, 10 June 1862.
* Page16.  WitH reference to my Despatch No. 101,* of the 2d-instant, I transmit to you

‘a copy of a further 1etter from Mr. Edward E. Langford and I have to instruct -
‘ > I N _— ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘:W.your‘
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you to subunt the statement, affecting Mr. Cary, the Attorney General of Van-

- couver Island, to that gentleman, for- any ob-ervatlons wluch he. may have to %' \‘

‘ make wupon it.

1 have, &c : o
(signed)  Newcastle.

V-‘——No.‘s --— S
(\Io 44, ) ‘ : : ‘ No o
Copy of a DESPATCH from Govemor Douglas, c.B,, to Hxs Grace the o ‘Govemor Douglas, “
‘ Duke of Nezocastle, E.G. ~ ¢B, tothe Duke

of NeWcastle, K.G.

‘. ‘ ‘ Vlctona, 23 AuO'ust 1862. aaAugust 1862,
My Loxd Duke, [ ' R (Reccrved 10 October 1862.) ‘
I mave the honour :to acknow]edge receipt ‘of  your Grace's Despatch

| “No. 101, of the 2d June last, referring for report copy of letters from Mr. E. E.

Langford formerly a. resident of Vancouver Island, contammg complalnts

‘against certain of the ofﬁcers connected with my Government and I have. also

‘ the honour to: acknowledge receipt of your Grace’s Despatch, "No. 106,* of the . * Page 16.

19th Juve, transmitting, for the same purpose, copy of a further letter of com-
plaint from Mr.. Langford upon the same. subJect. S ‘ ‘

2. IThave, in accordance with your Grace’s mstructmns, called upon the oﬁicers
concerned for any remarks they may have to offer in respect of the allegations of .
Mr. Langford, and so soon as I receive their replies, I'will forward them to your-
Grace, with such report thereon as the circumstances of the case way require..

M Begbie, the judge of British Columbia, one of the gentlemen inculpated by

Mr. Langford, is absent on circuit, and by last accounts was at Cambou it may

ftherefore be some m:ne before I can hear from hlm

-8, With respect to. the latter portxon of your Despatch of the 2d J une,T thch 4 Pagv 16.

K grefers especially to Mr. Cameron, the chief justice of Vancouver Island, T will -

take an.early opportunity of placing before your' Grace all the circumstances in -

connection with the appointment.of Mr. Cameron. I may, however, at present

mention that, so far as I am aware, Mr. Cameron performs his duties with much -

| “abllxty, and hls decisions give general satlsfactxon Individually, I believe him
" to be much respected throuohout the Colony. The allegations .of Mr. Langford

in regard to the administration of justice in Vancouver’s Island, I have no he51-

tation in at once pronouncing to be. unfounded. I hear for the first time that

¢ the proceedings in the law courts of ‘the Colony are the theme of scorn and :

derision amongst the colonists.” Had such'a state of things existed, I must have
known it ; and 1 think I should, in such case, long ago have put an end to it I -
did indeed once receive a Tetter of complamt agamst Mr. Cameron from Mr.

Langford, and in that he asserted that “life and liberty had been illegally sacri-

ficed and Jeopard1sed and the ends of justice defeated ;" but as the allegation .

~was 'merely a general one, and as' I found, on" inquiry, that justat that time Mr.
- Langford had been very properly comm1tted by Mr. Cameron. for a gross con-

tempt ot court, the cause of this letter, as_well as its object was 8o evident, that, AR

C anxious'as [ may be;that no just.complaint ‘should go unnotlced I yet felt: that
- In this case it. would be most: mexpedxeut for me to interfere,

4. Mr. Langford is the same person who brought the complamt agamsc Mr

| ‘Pembarton, the Colonial Surveyor General, for unjust, partial, and improper con.

duct in respect of -the salé of some land, -which-complaint I forwarded to your

~Grace in my Despatch, No. 14,% of the ‘9ad March 1860.. Mr. Pemberton was . 1 nge; 13

fully exonerated ‘from 'the’ change, as’ will be seen by the Secretary of State’'s . L

‘Despatch, No. 28{) of 'the 26th July 1860. T would. respectfully request, your . § Page 16,

* Girace’s attention to both these Despatches, 88 serving .to give some insight into
| Mr. Langford’s character, and to throw some lxght upon his present proceedmgs.

L - Ihave, &e.
RNV (mgned) James .Douylas. o

o




".No. 6;

. Governor Douglas,

C.B., to the Duke
of Newcastle, x,0.
14 February 1863.

' * Page 22,

T Page 16. ‘

Encl. in No. &

~ Civil Justice of Vancouver Island, and a

8  PAPERS BELATING TO |

 (No.3) I S : |
Copy of a DESPATCH from Governor Douglas, ¢.B., to his Grace the
o ‘ Duke of Newcastle, .. ‘

‘ ‘ R : R Victoria, 14 February 1863.
L\Iy TLord D(]ke" ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ (Received, 14 April 1863.) ‘

Ix counexion with my Despatch of this daté, No. 4,* and referring to
your Despatch, No. 1061 of the 19th June 1862, I have the honour to transmit
herewith the report ‘1 have received from Mr. G. H. Cary, the Attorney General
of this Colony, in reply to the charges brought against him by Mr. Langford. |

2. The evidence Mr. Cary produces appears so satisfactorily to .clear him =

from, Mr. Langford’s imputations, and so forcibly to expose the character. of Mr. - |

Langford, that it does not' seem to me mecessary to trouble your Grace with

farther remark. | |
| | - T have, &e. ‘
(signed) . James Douglas.. .

—

Enclosure in No. 6. o
The At%omey‘ General to the Colonial Sceretary. ‘
| ‘ | Attorney General’s Office,

Sir, S = e 12 September 1862,
IN reply to your letter of the 27th of August 1862, enclosing a letter addressed to the

Duke of Newcastle by a person named Edward B, Langford, and calling upon me to

furnish, at my earliest convenience, any observations which I might have to offer in the

~matter, I have the honour to inform you, for his Excellency’s information,. that the charge a

laid against me is in general terms, without allusion to.any facts which would enable me

to ascertain the particular matter complained of, = s

- In the month of January 1860, I was practising as a barrister in the Supreme Court of

Equt that time was specially retained to act as

counsel for Edward Hammond King, in sn’ action of libel instituted against him by one
Edward E. Langford. C I ‘ “ o

At that time the professions had not been separated, and I acted (nominally only) as

attorney in the cause. L e . .
' The cause, so far as the attorney’s part of the business was concerned, was conducted
on behalf of ‘the defendant by Mr. Drake, a solicitor of the court, whom I instructed in

‘that behalf, and I performed the ordinary duties of counsel only.

" On the 16th day of April 1860, the trial was had, and I succeeded in ndﬁsuiting the
plaintiff, who delined to stand the test of cross-examination, and was committed for con~

© tempt.

Upon obtaining the nonsuit h;y duties ceased, and I had nothing to dd, : qnd;‘ did, not’

' (except in ome instance) interfere in' apy way with the subsequent.proceedings in the

" me for obtaining money from him on false pretences, -

cause, which were conducted to their legitimate ‘termination by the attorney for the

defendant. : S oo B
This instance was my requesting Mr. Drake to give Langford every possible oppor-

tunity of avoiding the annoyance of 4 scizure, and Iintervened upon that occasion at'the

instance of the Sub-sheriff. Culverwell, who requested mbo so to do, I believe at'the request

of Liangford. ‘ : o e
In the month of November 1860, to'my utter astonishment, I was served with a suramons
to appear in the magistrate’s court to answer a charge made by one E. E, Bangford against

-+ Thave procured from the magistrate. a copy of the deppéitioné in the Q&ge,‘w.hichwwas ‘

dismissed. ‘ . . L C e o
‘The charge is, that I obtained two guineas as a witness’ fee by fraudulent pretences. .., :
On reference to the depositions, it will be found that, Mr. Drake wag the recipient of

- eight guinens received for witnesses’ fees under the execution; that Mr, Driake paid ¢ver

' -again to the persop named Tangford, who refused to accept them; and'that by the like . B

the whole amount o one John Miles on account of himself and the three other witnésses; and -
that by mutual arraugement between the witnésses the fees were offered to.bei-paid:back

“ mutual arrangement’ these'fees were presented as a contribution to the hospital,

It will also be seen that.the person named Langford well knew all these facts at the

time of swearing his first deposition,
' . ‘ Y

As soon as the charge was damissed, ¥ preferred a charge against the former cbmplainmvlt:n

- forperjury, and at the earnest request of several country gentlemen reluctantly withdrew it;

‘, Y u:t‘h?Se,““‘ N
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 these gentlemen pressing upon me the imminent peril in which Mrs. Langford’s life would .
be placed were I to proceed, and urging that she was thén in great danger from illness
of a grave character, = S L o T
" declined withdrawing the charge, iowevét, until I had -consulted with my friend; Mr,
Donald Fraser, who stibsequently advised me to take no further notice of the-matter,, = =
 Had T prosecuted the charge for perjury, Langford would have been inevitably cons -
victed, as the most casual perusal of the depositions will showe =~ -~ .
~ I can only regret that my absence from Kngland ‘prevents my bringing the complainant
to the punishment suited to him for such & malignant libel on_‘my_,prl:)'?eésiohal character:
: - o o - Thave, & o
‘ C L | (Signedy * George Huniter Cary, =
Williim A.. G. Young, Esq:, Colonial Secretary, T B o -

- &e. &e, &e

Epwarp E; LANGFORD, being duly sworn, axd his Information having been read, says

b T o itis troe, R

Cross-examined by Mr. Cary.—I was not offered eight guineas to be retuined:. John

Milcs never offered to retarn to me eight guineas, to Re best of -miy -belief. He -told me =

he had a sum of money to give me, iwhich he had received as n witness,. .. This offer was

made to me-on the 12th day of June, as near a8 I can remember, snd before I filed the '

rotest. . . . . o e

g I have had a conversation with Mr, Munroe previous to making this charge. - Mr, Munroe |
‘wag walking up the bush with me neaxr Mr, Canicron’s House, ‘sbout & weék ¢r ten days.

ago, before the institition of this-charge. I .asked Mr. Munroe-if he received two guiiiess

for that trial, Langford v, King ; he said “ No.* I asked ‘him if- that money was ever

tendered 5 he said ““No;” and he said “ I was asked about two days after the trial, Ithink =
by Br. Drake, what my charge was for attending as a witness;” he said “I told hitn:
" nothing, nor would I take anything.” T never told Mr. Munroe that the whole money =
“had heen paid to the hospital. I may have said so.since the information. - . . - .

- Ibelieve that you had received the money, because I paid it to the sheriff. I was in-
it‘cl)lxmsgl the: money 'was. paid into, your office. 1 will not swear what the sheriff said -
ghatday, 0 o

¢ ,did?n‘ot’ think it necessaty to ask if the money was I;‘])jaid t0 Mr. Drake or not. .1 paid

that money from monéy that was presented to me for the purpose of paying the expéhses

of that suit. . I knew previous to to-day that the money was paid- to the hospital. T was .

ot aware that the offer made by Jolin Miles was made with referencs .to whole. exjjénses

of witnesses, He did not state any paitienlar sam. I Believe it ‘was'of of aboiit ‘the

- 12th ddy of June. . I gave Miles to understand that I refused to.take the money in ‘the

most peremptory manner. . . .. L " ‘

0. (igned)  Edward E. Langford.

o "3 ‘H i
BAyB— .

AR

TR WiLLian ‘C{jpv;;n{v;‘]aiﬁ,‘ being duly sworn, et il
? Crose-exaniineil by Mr. Cary.—T put én' oxopition fito. sour' house by order of the
Supreme Court; the writ was given to me by Mr. Diake; ‘T ‘told ‘My. Cary thHat .
Mr; Langford wanted the 8ale postponed ; Mr, Cary said he would be willing to ‘oblige

- M, Langford. - S A ‘ e ‘

el Yoo

G (sigaed) WL Culverwell,

T

Seio e ‘ ‘Wf5‘Cvﬁfﬁﬁnw}§ﬁﬂ‘f§-‘cdﬁ%dv‘-"7 h e
By Mr. I!d@ford~+‘*rvfellx‘ezﬂb'qf coming toyou 61‘;1 'thé'iélt‘hfiiayiof Jufy, -1 remember S
‘ \séeinﬁ‘ you pay Mr. Naylot about the sum of ‘97.Z 15s. 5d.;.. 1 believe I. went with -~
" Mr. Naylor to Mr. Drake, and Mr. Naylor-paid Mr. Drake the money ;. I’ cannot swear

‘ “t‘hat no:eceipt*was,‘g'ﬂ?em‘;;“I:jdid‘«ﬁat';gééf;Mﬂpr.uke:t&ké‘;avfpe‘n:,ixphgnd‘u B e N

oL sighed) | W Cudverull,

- By M- Clhryai vecsiveith & ok

- uendt I paith the' rotmainder e Dinke's
: mllwvé's‘in-;xif{igbﬁlgé’s‘-ofﬁgé%ﬁﬁtﬁé e
' the money-last, Monday, before, these pra
 Bad Jealings with i fhdy maabher’ 734 )
T did ot know Wt Mr. Cary' had a1
- -could not have helped hearing

L

A iy
ook o rdceit
T 5&%‘&5&?
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I\ENhETﬂ M‘KExzm, bem«r duly sworn, says,

. T was oﬁ‘ered the sum of two frumea,s TIdid not receive it.
th Itlm ¢ no recollection of the tune it was . smce the . tnal I was m my own parlour at .

e time.

Mzr. Miles offered me the monby 3 I never spoke to Mr. Cary rﬂoout it; I offered to do
whatever Mr. Munroe did; Munroe and I agreed that if Mr. Langford would not' take
the money, it should be given to the hospital. - I do ot know when it was; it was after
the trial; I cannot swear if it ‘was before or after the 12th of June T do not know
whether that money was paid to the hospital ; T made no further inquiry about it.

(signed) K. MKenzze
Toomis G. WILﬁIAMé, being duly sworn,‘ su.ys,‘

The copy of the Judﬂe 8 order (now produced) was issued from the Supreme Court. The
copy produced is a certified copy of the defendant’s b111 of costs. I czmnot remember who
filed the copy. ‘ :

- Cross-cxamined by Mr. Cary.—1 attended the taxatxon of costs persona.lly. You d1d
not attend the taxation of costs. Mr, Drake attended the taxation of costs,

The custom is to notify the defendant to attend, and he attends, or not, as he hkes.
- The voucher produced was shown to me at the taxation of costs.

By Mr. (’arz ~—The bill of costs must of necessity be taxed previous to execution.

By Mr. Langford.—I invariably tax bills of costs when they are brought to me to be
ta.xed This bill of costs was laid before the chief justice.

(swned) ‘ Thomas G. Willia‘ms.

EDW.\RD H KING, bemg duly sworn, says,—

I saw the b111 of costs now produced in the rcmstmrs office i'or the first time in the
hands of Mr. Drake, Mr. Cary was most dec1ded1y my attorney in the case of Langford
v, King. I did not order any witnesses to be summoned on the trial. I never gave any
instructions as to how the case was to be conducted. * T never ordered Mr. Munroe to be
- summoned ; I never employed anyone eclse in the trial but M. Cary 3 I did not know

: tlmt these \Vltnesses would be of any benefit to me.
(sxgned) E. Hammond Kzng

I} H. Kine re-Cal.led

I most dec1ded1y believe that no one except Mr. Cary had anything to do wmh the case .

until long after the trial,
By Mr. Cary.—Mr. Drake was Sxttmo‘ in court with the papers. I had some conversa-

. tion with Mr, Drake durmfr the trml ‘
: (mgned) - E. Hammond King.

‘ A G- DALLAS, being duly‘sw‘or‘n, says,‘

I recewed two gumeas as a witness in the case of Langford ». King. I received it from
Mr. Miles; I think it was about a week or ten da.ys after the tna.l T told Mr. ‘Miles to

hand 1t over to the hosplta.l
: (slgned) A. G. Dallas.‘

ALEMNDDB MUNROD, being duly sworn, says,—

I never received the sum of two guineas in the case of Langford . ng 3 I think ibwas -
" pever tendered me.  Mr. Drake asked me what my expenses were a8 a witness; I said
I had not been put to any expense in' the matter. Mr. Drake said I was entitled to two
guineas as a fee; I said I did not want to have any fee. The money was never offered .to
me after that: a few duys after that, Mr. Drake said that my two guineas, had been paid
to Mr. Miles, On that occosion I added that I did not want any fee ;. I never asked

Mr. Mlles for it; I never spoke to Mr. Miles on the subJect. L ‘

By Mr Pembérton.~—I never had any understandmg with Mr. M‘Kenzxe about the‘ ‘
(hsposa.l of the fee. Id1d not mtend to have any fee Thm occurred shortly after the ‘
tnal. “

- By Mr Cary.—-If \Ir M‘Kenzw or Mr Dallas had authorxsed Mr. Mxles to give Mr
Langford back that money, I should have felt bound by their decxslon If Mr. 1 Kenzxe

. or .
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or Mr. Dallas had authorised Mr. Miles to pay that monéy to thé, hospital after offering it
to Mr. Langford, I should have felt bound by that decision. I meant that I did not mean

personally fo enjoy it. Inever had any interview with Mr. Cary. ' Mr. Drake served me

with the summons to attend.

. By Mr. Langford—After T was told the money was in Mr. Miles' hands, I never
~+ troubled myself any more about it. I intended it should not be charged to Mr.
Langford. ‘ S o ‘ ST M
R (signed) . Alexander Munroe.

M ‘W. T, DRAKE, béing duly svéorn; gays,~— .

TaE sheriff paid me the amount of the bill of costs in the case of Langford v. King. -
from the sherifft. Mr. Cary, I feel certain, knew that the money was paid. ~ I pdid Mr.
Cary his fees out of the sum, L R ‘ o S

By Mr. Cary.—After the trial of the case the professions were separated, and T became
attorney in the case. : L o oL

' When the professions were separated I entirely conducted the case; I did not know
Mz, Cary init. S o o :

I did the whole of the solicitor’s business in'the case, and Mr. Langford’s attorney
- attended on the taxation. . e L S

I acted as attorney in the case, under Mr. Cary’s instructions, from the beginning. .
I caused the witnesses to be subpeenaed. . I caused Munro, Dallas, M‘Kenzie and Miles -
to be subpaenaed in consequence of information I gained while getting up the case for trial.

- Mr. Cary was only concerned in the case as counsel in court. I got up the. brief.
Among other costs there are fees for four witnesses; I paid the money to John Miles
previous to the final taxation of costs. ' Mr. Dallas was absent at the time, and I thought

-1t would be better to pay the costs to one man. - ‘Mr. Langford’s counsel attended the
taxation of costs, and did not object to anything in the bill of costs. . o

From the hearing of the cause down to the present time Mr. Cary has had nothing to
do with the costs, nor did he know one single word about it. ' The person who filled the

place of counsel filled that of attorney too. C e e
M. Cary informed me I was to act as attorney in the case to get up the case. I fane

I bad some casual conversation with Mr., King.. I attended in court. Mr. Cary, I think, .

- could not make a bill of costs. Mr, King was aware of my position, because he ordered -

~ me not to pay some of the money. - .~ o R

~_ Mr. Cary had nothing to do with the costs whatever. I received the money, and paid

- the money to Mr. Miles. The note produced is in my handwriting, signed for Geo. H. '

~. Cary. ' Mr.John Miles was awitness. Mr, Wight raised no objection to the money being
paid to one witness, o L P ‘
I was not employed by Mr. King. ' I never received any instructions from Mr. King.

No one told me to summon those witnesses, I summoned them as the attorney, it being

my place to get up the case in the best way I could. o ‘
I

‘ ow the handwriting of the letter produced; it is M. ‘Ca‘r‘y’s.‘ "I was here on ‘the
25th of January. T did the whole of the solicitor’s business ofter the plea was filed, .

o (‘sigr‘xe“d) LMW Tyfwfzitt Drake.

INFORMATION.

District of Vancouver Island andy The information of Edward Edwards Langford, of Col-
its Dependencies, to wit. . fwood, near Esquimalt, in the district aforesaid, taken this
- 1st day of November in the year of our Lord 1860, before me, Augustus F. Pemberton,
" Esq., one of Her Majesty’s justices of the peace for the said district of Vancouver Island
" and its dependencies, who, being sworn upon his oath, saith: A judgment and execution
~'was issued against me for the sum of 9017 9s. 2d. or thereabouts, being the amount of a
- bill of costs charged by George Hunter Cary, acting as attorney and barrister for the
- defendant in an action Langford v». King, which bill of costs contains various sums of
" money charged as having been paid fo sundry witnesses, the said witnesses never ‘having

* been paid such sums as therein stated. ' And I further state that, the sum of 977 155, 5d. =

was paid by me in satisfaction of the judgment and execution to the sheriff of Vancouver

Island on the 14th day of July ldst. o o S
- Onor about the 19th day of June 1860, I received a letter from George Hunter Cary,
* requesting the payment ‘of the sum:of 90L 9s. 2d.,thé amount of ‘the defendant’s ‘taxed .
.costs, and ‘threatening’ to enforce immediate payment thereof.” On’the 17th of July last,
- T'obtained from'thé Registrar, of ‘the "Si;‘p’reme’é

costs of the defendant,” E. H." King; in which, améng* other items, i ‘a/sum of two

outt ‘in official copy of fhe taxed Bill of -

”gv:in‘eaé:chmged“aisjlfa;v?ing‘been paid to-one Alexander Muntoe for lis expenses as a wit= . - -
~ness. T Have séen’the said‘Alexander Munroe; and he has told 'mé that lis'never received . .

the =aid ‘sum of two giineas. ~ v *

RO T e v PO “G‘r‘eyofge“.‘ :
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‘George Hunter Cary las, to the best of my belicf, obtained the said sum of two guineas
by false pretence, with intent to defraud me, and he knew the pretence was false. ' I'believe
the money was paid to G. H. Cary at Victoria. ‘ C ‘ ‘

‘ L ‘ ‘ : (§igned) Edward E. Langford.
- Sworn hefore me, the day and date above Wwritten, ‘ ‘ ‘
‘ (signed) - Aug. F. Pemberton.

o . —No.7.— |

Copy of a DESPATCH from“Governor ‘Dozz_g)l()s, c.B., to His Grace the
Duke of Newcastle, x.6. :

o : : Victoria, 14 February 1863.

My Lord Duke, ' : . ' (Received, 14 April 1868.)
ADVERTING to my Despatch, No. 44,* of the 23d August last, and to your -
Grace’s Despatch, No. 101,7 of the 2d June 1862, in which were transmitted for -
- report certain letters from Mr. E. E. Langford, formerly resident at Esquimalt,

- Vancouver Island, containing statements affecting various officers of my Go-

vernment, and the administration of justice within the Colony, I have now the
honour to forsvard herewith a report from Mr. Cameron, the chief justice, upon .
Mr. Langford’s complaint in respect of certain proceedings in the Supreme
Court, accompanied by copy of minutes of evidence, and of the judge’s notes of
the trial in which Mr. Langford was concerned. I have also the honour to
enclose the reports I have reccived from Mr. Begbie, the judge of British

W ~Columbia, and from Mr. Good, the chief clerk in the office of the Colonial |

.2 A
osre N2 My Langford against them.

1 Page 13.

- Enel, 1,in No. 7.

Secretary of British Columbia, in’ reply to the particular charges preferred by
" 2. Your Grace desires me, in forwarding these doctments, to accompany- them
with my own observations. It seems to me, however, that the documents in
question, when read with Mr. Langford’s correspondence, and considered in
connexion therewith, and with the report furnished by Mr. Cary, forwarded in
my Despatch of this date, No. 3,1 so clearly disclose the character and evident
object of Mr. Langford, that it is' unnecessary for me to occupy your Grace’s
time by adding the result of my general experience of Mr. Langford during the
period that he was a resident of Vancouver Island; but I deem it right, never-
theless, to observe ‘that when I appointed Mr. Langford a justice of the peace
I had no choice of candidates. . He was the first settler who could consistently
“be appointed to that office, and the circumstance upon which he lays so much
stress, of having filled the responsible position of chairman of quarter sessions, -
was simply the result of his seniority ; and I must also observe that had I been
in possession of all the circumstances now disclosed, [ should have felt it my
duty, prior to Mr. Langford’s departure from Vancouver Island, to strike his
name off the commission of the peace. . S -

‘ L : o I have, &c. o
(signed) ©  James Douglas.

Enclosure 1, in No. 7.
Chief Justice Cameron to the Colonial Secretary. . ‘
R ‘ - Chambers, Court House, Victoria,
. Sir, w ‘ C ‘ ‘ 29 January 1863.

I mave to acknowledge the receipt of your letter, dated the 5th day of August Tast,
enclosing extracts from a Despatch dated the 2d day of June preceding, from Her f{[ajesty’s
Principal. Secretary of State for the Colonies, together with certain papers, enclosures to that
Despatch, embodying certain allegations put forth by Mr. Edward B: Langford, affectin
me personally, and the administration of justice in Vancouver Island generally. ‘And
also your subsequent letter, dated the 27th day of August, transmitting for my information
copy of a further letter from Mr. Langford to His Grace the Duke of i’eWcastl“e, up‘ol;3 the
- . S o ‘ — - subject
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subject of his statement affecting certain of the officers of this Government, and requesting
~ me to furnish you at my earliest convenience with any explanation’ which I may have to
offer in the matter. -~ =~ . - .~ . C SR L R ‘
.. Pressure of business has, I regret to say, delayed my reply until now; but in reference -
thereto, I have the honour to observe that I have read Mr. Langford’s statement, dated the -
18th day of June 1861, and his subsequent letters, dated respectively the 21st day of May
- and the §th day of June 1862, and, as far-as their contents concern myself, that they do
- not much surprise me, as I have long before been vituperated in much the same manner,
" and, as I have reason to believe, at Mr. Langford's instigation. ‘ ‘ R
- I will confine myself to answering the most important of his charges, viz., those -
affecting the administration of justice, reserving those against myself for a separate
© communication, . . ‘
His charges affecting the administration of justice may be considered first, as in his .
statement, that “the proceedings in Court at the trial were of an improper, illegal, and
vexatious character;” and, second, his general assertion, as in his letter dated the 5th da
of June, *that the purity. of justice has beem entirely overthrown in Vancouver Island):‘
- rendering the proceedings in the law courts in the Colony the theme of scorn and derision
* among the colonists, and also throughout the American térritories in the Pacific.” C
My answerto the first is a most emphatic denial that any of the proceedings were
* improper or illegal, If he felt some of them vexatious, such a result arose only from his
own misconduct. The exhibits transmitted herewith, viz., a copy of the record as
entered for trial, marked (A.); a copy of the daily minutes of the roceedings of the Court,
datedthe 17th day. of April1860, marked (B.); and a copy of the Judge’s notes of the trial,
‘marked (C.), show what were:the actual proceedings ; and also whether the question which
Mr. Langford refused to answer iwas * irrelevant or inquisitorial and harsh in its tendency,.
and which affected. the interests of society. at large.”- - - - ‘
. My answer to. the second ig, that.it, would be a grave charge, were it true and supported
by evidence of an credibility ; but where i3 such evidence ? it is certainly not known or
- heard of here, and. he. has cited. none. I say, therefore, that this. is a reckless assertion,
more bold than true ; and of as:much, valug as the first charge, that the proceedings.at the
trial were improper and illegal, ‘ _ o ‘ o
| o - . Lhave, &e.

- (signed)  David Cameron, c.3.

@y
In the Supreme Court of Civil Justice. -

L The 8th day of February a, p. 1860, - ‘
" Victoria, to wit. o . S R ‘ o
Edward Edwards Langford, by George' John Wight, his attorney, sues Edward Ham-
mond King, who has been,summoned to answer the said Edward Edwards Eangford, by
virtue of a writ issued on the 5th day of January in the year of our Lord 1860, out of
Her Majesty’s Supreme Court of Civil Justice of Vaucouver’s Island, for that the De-,
fendant heretofore, to wit, on the 3d day of January in the year of our Lord 1860, falsely
and maliciously printed and published; in a hand bill, of and concerning the Plaintiff, the

- words and figures following ; that is to say, ) L S

Lo : ‘ “To the Electors of Victoria.

- “ Grentlemen, L o . o C ‘

-, “ Some injudicious person assuming my name has put, forward, in answer to your requisi-
tion, a long-winded and spiteful address, containing many things which I, of course, should
not like tohave repeated; among other things, his Excellency’s complaint that he was'

- without any'intelligent assistance when I vas at his elbow ; a statement that I required a
a full discussion of the whole subject of taxation before I could form any opinion in
reference to it; and other matters showing a shallowness of comprehension and an envious

* disposition which T really ought to be ashamed of. K o o .

“The casiest way for you, gentlemen, to judge of my merits is to make a short statement
of what I'am and what I have done, * - R o o

“T came here about eight,years a 0,,the hired servant; of the Puget Sound Company, for o
the wages of aboutsix dollars a week and'my board and lodging ; the privileges of hoard

- and lodging were also extended tp.my wife and family, in. consigeration of the Company -
having the benefit of their lahour on the farm, of which I was to bave the charge. = ‘

- % Lwas Brought outrhere 'at the expense of ithe Com any ;" I' was.placed on the farm I

- now occupy, bought by the Company, stocked by the Company, improved by labour sup-: |

plied by the Company . entirely. . In fact, I have no$, heen put, to & penny- expense since . -

my arrival in the Colony., ;Tlii;; ‘hoots I wear and the mutton I and m{: fam}y and guests
eat have been wholly, supplied at the expense’ of -the Company:;, and T flatter myself that
the Colonial reputation. Orghosp_itzy,.lifoy, as displayed by me at the expense ¢

has not been allowed to fall ifito disrepute, - T havegivenlarge entertainments, kept riding . -
. horses, and' other means! of dmusément for myself. and .my guests:;: in facty E mayfsay{thag R
‘ ‘ o - .~ Tand

c4 .

of the Company, . .
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T and they have ecaten, dri\;eﬁ, and ridden the Company for several years, and a very |

uscful animal it has proved, though its ears, gentlemen, are rather long, o

¢« All this time I was and am the farm bailiff of the Puget Sound Company, at wages of
60 . ($. 300) per annum and board, a position I value much too highly to vacate until I
shall be kicked out of it. I have refused to render any account, any intelligible account,
of my stewardship; in fact, Ihad kept no accounts that I or anybody else could make head -
or tail of. When requested to give satisfactory explanations, I told my owners pretty
squarely that they should have no satisfaction except that usual among gentlemen; and as
1 knew nobody would call me outand pistol me, I commenced a system of abuse with
which you are doubtless tolerably well acquainted, at the same time currying popularity
with my farm eervants by letting them eat and drink, play or work, just as they liked,

" which I could do cheap, as the Company pays for all.

" to serve you as I lave served my present employers.

“I am sorry tosay, however, gentlemen, thatalthough pretty jolly just now, I have not
been careful enough to keep a qualification for myself for the House of Assembly, although
I have run my owners many thousands of pounds in debt. However, I hope to bully .
them out of their property entircly; ‘improve’ them out of their land. How I propose
to do this, seeing that all the land, capital, stock, and labour has been provided by them,
is a sceret. In the meantime, if I should not be fortunate enough to mail a qualification
‘before the election, I shall do as 1 did before,hand in a protest against the grinding,
despotic tyranny which requires a qualification at all, notwithstanding Runnymead  and
Rule Britannia, The House, I doubt. not, will allow me to sit, and fshall be too happy

s T have, &ec. L
(signed)  “E. E. Langford.”

The Defendant meaning thereby that the Plaintiff had committed a breach of trust in
refusing to render any account of his the Plaintiff’s stewardship as the farm bailiff of  the
Puget Sound Company, and that he the Plaintiff was attempting, by improper means, to

“defraud the Puget Sound Company outof their land entrusted to him the Plaintiff as their

farm bailiff; by means of the committing of which said grievance by the Defendant, the
Plaintiff hath been and is greatly injured in his good name, credit, and reputation. To
the Plaintiff damage of 2,00017 ‘ L ‘

The 20th day of March a.p. 1860.

‘The Defendant, hy his Counsel, George Hunter Cary, says he is not guilty of the said
alleged grievance above laid to his charge, or any or -either of them, or any part thereof,
in manner and form as the Plaintiff hath above thereof complained against him. © And of this.
the Defendant puts hiinself on the country. Therefore let a jury come, andlet a jury try—

1st. Whether the said Defendant did fa.isely and maliciously print and publish the
‘alleged libel of and concerning the Plaintiff,. =~ R - S
2d. What damages the Plaintiff has sustained, if the Plaintiff succeeds on the first .

issue, I . S ‘
‘Afterwards, on the 17th day of April A.D. 1860, at Victoria aforesaid, before David

‘Cameron, Esquire, Chief Justice; came the parties within mentioned, by the attorney and

counsel within mentioned, and a jury of the said town being summoned also came, who,
being sworn to try the matters in question between the said parties, after evidence been
given to them thereupon, withdrew from the bar Liere to_consider“ of the verdict to be by
them given upon the premises; and after they had considered thereof and agreed among
themselves, they returned to the barhere to give their verdict in this behalf, ~Whereupon

" the Plaintiff, being solemnly called, came not, nor does he further prosecute his suit against

~ Judgment signed
. 12th day of June

. a.D, 1800,

the Defendant. ‘ ‘

“Therefore it is considered that the Plaintiff take nothing by his said suit, and that the -
Defendant do go thereof without day, &c. &c. And that the Defendant do recover against:
the Plaintiff 87 L. 6s. 2d. for bis costs of defence. ‘ L ‘ ‘

@)
In the Supremc Court of Civil J uéticg.
Th‘ur‘sday‘the ‘17t“h day of April A.D. 1860.
| E. E. Langford v. E. H. King.

‘Tns following special jury were called, sworn, and empanelled to ”wé‘ll“and truly try
the issue joined, to wit— : S

John D. Ewes, Foreman. . - Alfred Fellows,
James M. Sparrow. - =~ . . ' |- William B. Smith.
Benjamin P, Griffin. - - ‘ - Robert Homfray, -
John Wright. - -] Frederick W, Wood.

M. Wight appeared as counsel for Plaintiff, and Mz, Cary for the Dgfendapﬁ

‘The.
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- The plaintiff was called and sworn on his own behalf, and. thereupon testified, upon his
- cross-examination, he declined to answer certain questions touching his. accounts with the
" Puget'Sound Company, which had been audited by the proper person; and which andited =
accounts the plaintiff had produced at defendant’s request. ' The court ruled that *“the ‘
. witness must answer the question,” which the witness still refusing, the court ordered him
" into the custody of the sheriff. .And the court then took recess until two o’clock' p.m.
Two o’clock pin. the court met, the witness still remaining incontempt, and refusing to .
reply. Defendant’s counsel moved for anonsuit, which the court refused to grant; where-'
upon E. Hammond King was called and sworn on behalf of plaintiff. Witness was not = -
cross-examined, Def;gﬁant then' moved for nonsuit, but afterwards asked for a: verdict,

" but before verdict was rendered, the plaintiff took a nonsuit.

' 'Whereupon his Honor the Judge discharged the special jury. . o

The witness E. E. Langford being still in contempt, his. Honor the Chief Justice -
ordered him to remain in the custody of the sheriff for 24 hours, and to pay a fine of 102

. The court then adjourned until Wednesday the 18th instant, at 10 o'clock forenoon, o

T certify that the foregoing is a true copy and perfect copy from the minute hook of ' °

-the Supreme Court of Civil‘?‘quti‘ce“ under the above date. .
* Dated this 30th day of August A.D. 1862. . B
. S " Thos. G. Williams, Registrar.

In tﬂe‘ ‘Sﬁp:e‘x‘n‘e“ Court of Civﬂ‘ J ustice.
o | ’lfuesdaj fhé i?th day of April o.p. 1860 |
‘Edward Ea&ards Langford v. Edward Hammond King.

It is ordered that the plaintiff Edward Edwards Langford, for his contempt committed
in the face of the court, in refusing to answer questions put'to him on his cross-examina~
tion as a witness in this action, be committed to the custody of the sheriff for 24 hours, and
further, that he pay a fine for his said contempt, to Her Majesty’s use, of the sum of 102,
of lawful money. S I ‘ o o
: : : (signed) - Dawid Cameron, C.7.

‘ | ¢y o
. Corr of Juper's N OTES, "I“uesday the 12th day of Apl‘il‘A.D‘.,l‘SGO.
| | . Sittings N isi Prius. |

* Record No. 1. Between Edward Edwaids Langford, fluintiff‘, and Edward Hammond
- ‘ - King, Defendant, R
Mr. George Jolm“Wz‘g/Lt“appeared for Plaintiff. Mr. George Hunter C m-g/‘appeare(‘l for ~
. 'Defendant. o ‘ IR ‘ . IR .
Declaration for libel,’ Damages 2,0007 . ‘
~ Special jury called, and sworn, at instance of Defendant:— .

John D. Ewes; Foreman, William B. Smith.
Prederick W. Wood. . | James M. Sparrow.
Robert Homfray. = "~ Benjamin T. Guriffin,
"Alfred Fellowes, .~ 1 . John Wright,

‘ Mz Wz‘ght‘opened and stated plaintift’s case to the jury, and then called as a witness
~ the plintiff. : IR ‘ ‘ . o R
Edward Edwards Langford sworn,and answers;-e I ézm the plaintiff in this action; I“feside‘

- at Colwood, in the district of Esquimault; I have been there nine years as bailiff of the -

Puget Sound Company, and entitled to one-third of the profits of the farm.. I contracted

~with the Governor of the Hudson’s Bay' Company in London on the 11th day of October
1850, where I'had been residing for two years, Thisis my contract, (Contract of Agree- .

ment betwixt Plaintiff and Puget Sound Company put in, and read to jury), .« = - .
We arrived here and dropped anchor on the 9th day of May 1851, *I paid the greater
ortion of the passage money.  *I paid 1007 passage money and all the cagin fittings, *I
anded on the 10th May, and reported myself to the agent of the Puget Sound Company.
There was no other agreement as far as I can recollect. I have pérfornied my duty under
it as far as circumstances' would allow. ' I have rendered accounts, and, as far as: cireum~ -
S X o ST e ptances

* The ‘queﬂstions;wh}ch'fi)rdﬂiir;éd these ‘ané‘\‘vgi-"s were objected to by defendant] on the grou‘ndlthd‘t

- they were not relevant to the issue. Objections overruled, and questions allowed, '

- 5or.
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stances would allow, they have been admitted as satisfactory. -In pursuance of the terms
of my agrecement I have rendered my employers correct accounts, and I am stillin posses- -
sion of my farm as their bailiff. * Up to this time they have not demanded possession-of
the farm. * They had done so'previous:-to the arrival of ‘Mr. Dallas, the:writer-of ‘that
letter (witness produced letter). ' As near as I canrecollect:it' was two years or a year and
a half before his arrival. T showed him all the correspondence between me'and the agent -
here, and that I think he considered a full answer. ' I first -became ‘acquainted with the
defendant in the latter part of the summer of last year. He was publisher of the * Gazette™
and “ New Westminster Times,” . The printing officeis close to Langley’s, in Yates-street,
'In the month of January last I had reason to go to the printing -office of the defendant.
He was there.  There was a person with me, Mr. Bull, master-of Her Majesty’s Ship
“Plumper;” Ihad a conversation with defendant; I said, Youhave published aninfamous
lie concerning me;” he said, I know | have, I am very sorry forit;” I said, *Of course
you are aware that it is actionable ;” he replied, *“I am;” and'he pointed to a corner where -
some of the placards were lying, and asked me if T wislied for one; I eaid * No, I have
onc;” I then said, “ You must tell me who the author of this-is;” he said, I can’t do
that,” not in a very positive manner; I said, I will give you an hour to ¢onsider;” he said,
““Very well.” At the expiration of the hour I returned to the office -with Mr. Bull; he-
said, “I am very sorry, but I cannot give you up the author;” I then said, “T shall have
to bring an action against you, and lay the damages at 2,0002” I have one of the placards
- (placard put in, and read to jury). Since that letter has been received (letter of Mr. Dallas
. to the plaintiff, dated 23 September 1859, also put in, and read), I have rendered my
accounts. I have not seen the original of this placard in defendant’s possession. © =
Cross-examined by Mr: Cary.—In May, June, or July 1851, T entered on Colwood farm.
I received a notice to produce certain papers and books, I have not got my books of
account. 1 object to produce them, as it might be objected to by my employers, I will
‘not produce them as a favour, . I produce the audited accounts made up from my hooks
by the auditor of the Puget Sound Company. I came to Colwood'in May 1851.,
Witness here declined to answer, . ‘ . ‘ ‘ ‘ .
Question by Mr. Cary—What book does folio No. 2 refer to in that:account (one:of
~witness’s accounts) ’—1 decline to answer. BT o
©.. Question repeated.—No answer, ' o S o ‘
- Question. Will you or will you not answer my question P—I will not, positively. -
Mr. Cary applied to the judge to enforce an answer. A o o
Judge to Witness.—You must answer ; there is nothing improper in the question, or your
“own counscl would have objected to it. You must remember that the defendant has a right to
cross-cxaming on every relevant point, however disagreeable it may be, and which right he
may call on the court to enforce.—Witness still declined to answer. ‘
Judye to Witness.—There is nothing degrading in answering such a question ; it is not .
irrelevant. The court has waived your production of -your books because you say your
‘employers might objeet, but as’ your answer to the question may be material to the
defendant, he has a right to insist on it.—Witness still refused to answer. o
Judge again to Witness.—You must know that a witness refusing to answer proper
questions in a cowrt of justice is guilty of a contempt, and liable to be committed.—Wit-
ness, I refuse to answer, at my peril. : S ‘ Co
- Judge—This is virtually daring the authority of the court. This is Her Majesty’s
court, and it is the judge’s duty to uphold IHer authority ; I must.therefore warn you that
unless you give an immediate answerto the question, you will be committed to the custody
. of the sheriff. o “ o T
- The witness still refusing, the sheriff was ordered to take him in charge and bring him
before the court at its rising in' the afternoon. o o
The court then adjourncd to allow jury to take refreshment; at 2 p.m. the court re~
asscimbled. Co oo L f
Mr. Cary now applied to the judge to dircet a nonsuit to be entered on the ground of
the misconduct of the plaintiff in refusing to answer questions on his cross-examination
which were important to the defendant," ‘ o
Mr. Wight opposed the application; he had not finished his case ;5 he would call another
witness; whereupon— L ‘ R ‘ ‘
Judge refused to grant Mr, Cary’s application.
Mr. Wight then called as a wituess the defendant. Co :
- Bdward_ilammond King, sworn, and answers,—I am the defendant in this case; my .
~ printing office was in Langley-street in January last; I recollect the plaintiff coming to
“me in that month. I had'a conversation with him. I don’t know that.the placard is a Iibel. -
Question. Have you been served with a ¢ subpana duces tecum™ to produce the original
“of the placard ? ‘ ‘ ‘ : B
Objected to by Mr. Cary, on the ground that the question was irrelevant, as the witness,
being the defendant-in the action, cannot be obliged to produce a document thathas
nothing to do with the issuc between him and the plaintiff, that being simply the publishing
of an alleged libel, and not the authorship.” =~ =~ ‘ ‘ T
Mr. Wight replied, maintaining that he was-entitled:to an answer. - . -
Judge.—The objection must be sustained, as the question is not relevant to the issue, -
Mr. Wight then put in evidence a letter. from Mr. Cary,.as.agent for.the defenddnt to
~him (Mr., Wight) in which the publication of the placard was admitted. ‘
Letter read to the jury. = o I S
Mz, Wightsaid that was plaintiff’s case, =
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- apply to.the judge 7 ) :
: pfaih’ciﬁ"s evidence.struck out of his (the judge’s).notes, on the ground of his refusal to.be
cross-examined, alleging that by doing: so.he. practically.denied the'defendant & most.im-

portant legal right, and. which was essential .to his.defence, citing Taylor. . . :

" Mr. Cary began by saying that the strange conduct of the: plaintiff made it his duty.to
e%gg;,befpre. he:opened. the .defence; to the. jury, to-have the. whole.of the .-

Judge.~The plaintiff’s evidence.is. not very material as far as-it goes, as th'g'geﬁefaliiési;ég o

- the only plea on the record, admits the printing and publishing, and,only denies that' the
* placard is.a libel as alleged by the plaintiff, and that he has suffered damage to the amount
- of 2,000 Z.; but even if it were very material, I cannotallow. it to go. to-the: jury without a
.cross-examination. . Defendants have rights as. well as plaintiffs, and it is the business of
the court to hold-the scales even between them. A The . plaintiff by his conduct has vir-
tually denied the defendant the exercise of a right.whicii the law gives him, and which is

essential. to secure a fair trial.  He.can have no reason therefore to complain if the court-

strilees out.his evidence.. In.justice to the defendant this evidence must be struck out.
" Mr, Cary then addressed the. jury, stating that he would now call no witnesses, but
leave defendant’s case in their hands. They had witnessed tlie misconduct of the plaintifft
There was no evidence before them that his character. was injured by the placard, orthat

he had sustained damage in any-way 3 their verdict, therefore, he had no doubt must be

* for defendant, o ‘, o
Mr. Wight said he would not address thejury. . . .~ . .
Judge Yegan to sum up the evidence the jury had to consider, when . ‘ L
Mr. Wight said that under the :circumstances he would now ask that plaintiff ‘be at
liberty to enter a nonsnit, which the judge granted, and. the jury thereupon discharged: - -
Mr, Sheriff now brought the plaintiff into court as ordered, = C

 He twas asked if he had anything to say in.extenuation of his contempt, and sajviﬁg

‘nothing, was ordered, that he be imprisoned for 24 hours, and pay a.fine of 10 /. to the.use
of Her Majesty for his contempt. T ‘

The court was then adjourned until to-morrow,.at 10 p.m.

Additional—1I had just left the bench and got into my chamber, when Messrs, Skinner, B
" Yates, Meyers, and three or four other gentlemen literally forced themselves into it, and

implored me to alter the order I had just made.  They admitted that I'could not overlook

the plaintifPs conduct; but they said his wife was then dangerously ill, and if she heard,
" .that he was confined in gaol, it would very likely kill her. For this reason only they said -
they begged me to rescind the imiprisonment to save her, I said'that I had made the:

order in the performance of my judicial duty, and had been as lenient in awarding'the

- punishment as was consistent with its-object of deterring others from the commission of
similar conduct, I did not therefore think that it was proper to rescind’ the imprisonment,
" but'as I had no wish that Mrs: Langford should be injariously affected by it, the order will"

be drawn up, directing the imprisonment to bein the custody of the sheriff, and-as the term .

18 so short, he may keep him in lis own office like a’ prisoner arrested under a bailable
'writ. The gentlemen then left: = IR Co o S

| ‘Encl’csuife 2, in No. 7.
o Mz, Bégbie"to‘ the Colonial Secfefary.y -

- Sir, o New Westminster, 23 December 1862:
I mavE the honour of acknowledging the receipt here, on' the 29th ultimo, of your

Despatch of the 28th November, enclosing a copy of a Despatch from his Grace' the .
Duke of Newcastle, dated the 2d June last; and aléo a copy.of o’ letter addressed 1o his:

Grace by Mr. E: E, Langford (lite of Vancouver lsland), and dated 18th Junec. 1861, in
- which Despatch - of the 28th' November you' request mie to make " for transmission to-his
Grace such statement as I'may think proper with r : . L
connecting my name. with'the authorship of ah alleged libellous placard: ~ =

" T'entirely deny Mr:. Langford’s right to have any” answer from me at this'time, on'this

eference ‘to Mr. Langford’s ‘assertions,

subject, He has never before thought'fit" to' intérrogdte ‘me, either diréctly or'indiréctly.”

.- His only object evidently is 6 acquire, if possible; the’means ‘of continuing to annoy one

* or more persons for whom I'feel o' strong personal regard” and esteem. * *He ean now-sum="
decline -

mon'me, and always.could have sumimoned'me és a witness in any court:of liw, T
now to answer him elsewheré dfter the’line of condict Lie has thought proper to

igtic,

- For'the satisfaction of his Girdce, however; and for his'Excellency’s information, T tave;.
Py D 10 ax ¢ment, = T am'not aware:
- how far such official communications can be, considered as’ confidential:* But T-liope'that -

-of eotirse, Tio difficulty or heditation'in making "the following - statement, T

this may be deemed a priviléged communication; so far' at léast' as that thé original may . -

not be produced’in any court’of law,

The only mention made of my name by"Mﬁ? Lan f'éfd i swhefe: h’estﬁtesthat Cap’tam

King, the printer of the placaid in_question, ‘once told:him that T was the author. - . -
507. e pg Lo I«"‘hafye
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T have no doubt butthat Mr, Langford is in this instance speaking correctly; and that
. Captain King did once tell him so. But it is also true, and true to%\lr. Langford’s own
knowledge, that Captain King on various other, occasions attributed the authorship to
various other persons; all, I have no doubt, ‘with equal confidence and sineerity, and -
equal ignorance of the truth; and I fully believe that were Captain Kin now alive, he
would be just as ready to admit {as I believe the fact was) that he never %u'xd any know-
ledge at all on the subject. I am quite sure that neither he nor Mr. Langford ever had
any .grounds, except their own imaginations, for attributing it to me, -. - .. R
- T observe that Mr. Langford himself makes no statement whatever as to his present or
former state of belief on this point. = ‘ o T
It is probably quite unnecessary for me to add anything to what I have already stated.
But since Mr. Lungford has thought fit to cause me to be applied to for information on .
the subject, it may not be out of place that T'should state my view of the placard and.its
" contenfs; especially as, by reason of my peculiar position in Vancouver Island,- entirely -
" unconnccted with the administration, and holding no office or authority there of any de-
scription, and at the same time being on terms o%personpl intimacy: with the officials, both = .
of the Government and of the Hudson’s' Bay Company, and with many of the older set<
tlers of the island, I had, perhaps, peculiar means of forming a correct estimate of Mr. -
- Langford’s position and conduct. ” ‘ Lo o
T am glad that, since Mr. Langford has thought proper to bring forward my. name at
all, he has connected it with a document not otherwise than creditable to its author. I do,
not know why that author should' any longer wish to conceal his name (except for one
_reason, which I shall mention presently). The placard is a very temperately worded
election squib. Notwithstanding Mr. Langford’s insinuations, there is mot .in it ome"
scurrilous epithet nor one insulting allusion directed against him or any of his family ; ‘nor
has he ever, so far as T am aware, attempted since. its publication to deny one fact, or to
qualify one adjective contained in it. Itis a dry statement of facts, which at that time
were known to many people in the island, including, of course, Mr., Langford himself.
And it would. have been (with a few verbal alterations, and those not affecting him) a
manly and decorous address for Liin to have really made to the public, instead of the
address on which it is a parody. Undoubtedly, so plain a statement’ of undenied and
undeniable facts took by surprise most of Mr. Langtord’s supporters at that time, who
“were previously in ignorance of his real position. .~ - S e,
As to what Mr. Langford calls an insulting allusion to his family, I have been wholly-
“unable to discover any such in the placard. The only allusion to his. famil appears to
have been copied from a clause in his own sealed agrcement with the Puget Sound Com-
pony, and is by no means insulting. Poverty is not gof' itself) . disgraceful, nor is it (in -
these colonies) an insult (except perhapsin Mr. Lang : ' '
erson, man, woman or child, works for his daily bread. I have seen that agreement by
which M. Langford bound himself in very ‘stringent termsto be, the working farm
servant of the Puget Sound Company, and to'be entirely submissive to the authority of -
the Company’s agent here. That agreement is entirely in accordance with the statements
in the placard. T have also secn Mr. Langford’s letter to Mr. "A. G. Dallas, the then -
agent of the Company here (now Govertior of Assiniboia), refusing accounts, and _couched
_ in terms. of insolence which, hetween: persons of equal’ rank, would undoubtedly have
‘tended to provoke u hreach of the peace, but which, coming from a person in the position
of a servant, and addressed to his master, were ‘unnoticeabTe by l\ﬁ"?Da.llas, and simply
prevented the possibility of any intercourse between master and servant, except on the
terms of unconditional submission on the part of the latter., That unconditional ‘sub-
“mission, Mr. Dallas informed me, was at last yielded, and. Mr. Langford, when he was
enabled, by the, perhaps, weak indulgence of Mr. Cary, and by the charity of those
around him, to leave the Colony, a man ruined by his own wilfulness, levity, and extrava-
oance, expressed with many tears his contrition for his past misconduct, and ' his grate-
?ul .?‘enSe of the undeserved mercy which the Company had extended. to himself and his
Thj:a real anthor of the placard in question would probably have been avowed long ago, -
were it not that he would, if known, be exposed during Mr. Langford’s life to iever?f ‘de-
geription of annoyance (except personal violence) from a man who has shown himself to be -
most unscrupulous, unreasonable, and litigious; capable therefore of inflicting a great
" amount of annoyance without the means of making the smallest. compensation. And
since My, Langford’s departure, he, and the placard, the action for libel, and all the sur-
rounding circumstances, have ceased to be of any interest to the public.© - Sy
I would suggest that his Grace would derive more information concerning Mr. Lang-
ford and his grievances (which may be also taken, to some extent, as indicating the tone
of some, other colonial grievances), from a perusal .of the placard. itself, of Mr. Langford’s
agreement for taking service with the Puget Sound Company; and the witness of his
Excelleney, or of Mr. Dallas, or (probably) of any of the home directors. of the Hudson’s =
Bay Company, as to the truth or falsehood of the statements in the placard, than from any . -
further observations of mine. . ‘ T R R
o S . T'have, &e. 7 . T
T (igned) | Mutt: B. Beglie,
To W. A, G. Young, Esq., Colonial Secretary. N A

ord’s opinion) to. suppose that any.
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Slr C s o Coloma.l Secretarys O{ﬁce, 23 December 1862 ST
I HAVE the honour to. acknowledcre the rece:Pt of your letter of the 28th ultimo, for-
- warding copy: of a Despatch from: the Duke of Newcastle, with enclosure from Mr. E. E.
Langford, late of - Victoria; and calling-upon me; as requested by hxs Grace, for any ex-
planation I' may have to offer on Mr. ianaford statement. - C -

‘Before making any remarks upon that- Portlon of ‘Mr. Langford’s compla.mtw}uch affects U U
myself I think it necessary to call attention "to an inaccuracy into which he:has'fallen in: - BETANENS
- describing me as private secretary to Governor Douglas, and as an oﬂimal of Vancouver gLl
Tsland, and on which assumption, his .cause of complamt ig-baseds -~ - o

I bev to state that I have never occupied any- position, either as’ apald or unpmd oﬁ‘lcml :
undér the ‘Government of Varcouver Island, my ‘office ‘from the first having been chxef .
 clerk in the Colonial Secretary’s office for British Columbla, acting ag private. secretary o
‘his Excellenty -the Governor only ‘on the occasions of his absence in'the interior. of British ' -
Columbia. - The..ground; therefore, held by Mr.: Lan ord in * ‘making com plaitits ‘of &

" gerious nature. agamst certain Governmcnt oﬂicmls in ancouver Islan 1s,~m my case,
" at the outset untenable. - . L :
With regard to the partlcuhr cha,rges agamst me, I ha.ve to state that“ they a.re by ‘no
menns new to mé, Mr. Langford having, prior to-his leaving' the colony,, ogsly_ |
endeavoured to connect my name “with. ﬁe electioneering sqmb ‘of which® he complains,: Ut Lo
Upon one oceasion, one 6f Mr. Langford’s friends: svaited 1 upon mie,‘and demanded to know. . "

whether or 10T was the-authot” of the squib ‘in question 7 ~T naturally*dechned to be " ‘ s
catechlsed either by Mr. Langford or by his friends. - Upon another:occasion’ I was'
directly accused-of bemg the author, and not only the author, but that T Had a.lso dehvered
‘the manuseript, to the: ‘printer, and had performed the office of: ‘billsticker at-an early hour,
. ‘on 8 Sunday and it was ‘then' stated,.as- Mr: Langford’ now-states; that'th nnter,ﬁCap- e
* tain King, had given this mfoxma,tlon ‘to him. | Absurd a8 these’ allegationstwere;: ‘nevers: .
theless T felt ca%led ‘upon to wait on Captain-King, and 't¢- request hnn +to7explaini hi

reasons for ma.kmcr these unwurantable statements concermnO' me, ;. E
‘'mie in the most: solemn serms that he had never given any, suci
ford, ‘and that Mr. Langford’s assertion that he ad done 80 ‘W3 Imtrue‘
‘then became: appa.rent,‘ and Mr. Langford 5°object  was evident
being, as T havésince heard; almost a literal extract from: i 'abreement Hs & farm: bmh{f =
with the Puget Sound’ Company, and generally s ‘concise +atid- not “untrye? deco unit: of his’ ‘
roceedings thle a seryant.of that company, it was clear that the ‘aith c;f itmusthave .~ - - o -
‘ geen well acquamted with these matters, ‘and therefore could b sou ht "hi “a hmlted - Do
«circle.’  Tn’consequence, nearly-every’ ‘person. so° ‘circamétaniced Wik i o
" authorship, either by -Mr. Langford or - his: partisan,: and’ by assumm“ .
_Warra.nted to- as«ume, and extortmg a! ‘demal a8 L] ¢ he! Loy (
apphe(l tos th ‘ ily..na
last arrived o .
" Had Mr. ’ ' ’0 ‘p ict
~wrong, hewould-not have failed to try and turn: it to his” advantage‘ Hvhil
- and it is evident that he now again brmgs «up my name, designating. me
«taly to Governor, Douglas; only to give a: overnmentalub,hapa‘cter‘tp a,
- ing squib; which'T tead it the tnne ‘of its- pubhc.ttlo‘ wh sed 1
and which; as & private individual; T’ mit’ say 1°do Hot thinik '
* upon'the pompous-andisilly eff'usxon ‘whichwas placardediover-fthéu to :
ford’s name attichéd, and acknowledged by:him:ag being - hlsrelectxoneennd‘addreus. For:
tunately for. the - §ood ‘of the colony the parody.in, quiestion; was ath-blow"to;Mz: Lang. ;
~ford's hopes. of ‘election and'of places mmxssedm‘from ‘his sitviation’ by g ;
- Company, “hi hopes, :
- longer a home for: ’hnn,
- Douglas and every
* openly ‘nvowed higintention’
arhament he kiew by ame,
*him Yemoved from:dffices; The
Mz, Lnnfford’ :pres

: ‘I%ﬁfg

o

B
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~makes many wilful misstatements concerning his knowledge and connexion with this

~ colony, having always been a resident in Vancouver Island, and I believe never in British
Columbia at all, excepting a few days’ visit to New Westminster, but he even confirms the
monstrous and ridiculous falsehoods disseminated by D. G. F. Macdonald, in his late work

- upon the colony. - L ‘ L R BT
o ‘ C I have, &c.

(signed) Char[es“Good, o o
o . Chief Clerk, Col. Sec. Office. .

o " | — No.8 —
No. 8, ‘ (N05') o ) o I o o
- Governor : Copy of a DESPATCH from Governor Douglas, c. 8., to His Grace the =

Douglas, ¢.3., ; of N
b =Rt Duke gf Newcastle, X.G.

Newcastle, k., 6. o ‘ ‘ ‘ R ‘
o ‘ ‘ o o Victoria, 14 February 1863.
e Pan g - My Lord Duke, . : | ©(Reccived, 14 -April 1863.)
¥ Page 16. - REFERRING to that part of your Despatch of the 2d June 1862, No. 101,*
‘ ~which relates particularly to Mr. Cameron, the chief justice of this Colony, and-
‘ to his antecedents, as brought to your Grace’s notice by Mr. E. E. Langford, I
‘ oy 1863 have the honour to transmit herewith to your Grace copy of a communication .
s W from Mr. Cameron detailing ‘matters connected with his early history, and re-
- 7% butting Mr.. Langford’s representations. that he was an uncertificated bankrupt
prior to his coming to Vancouver Island. A o ‘
R 2. The documents which T forward in my other Despatches of this date,
;_ El’,igzs 1138"‘”' ' Nos. 3 and 4,1 as well as those which were transmitted in my Despatch, No. 14, -
‘ “* of the 23d March 1860, relating to.another serious complaint of Mr, Langford’s
“ when placed in contrast with Mr. Langford’s statements and 'accusations, do, I-
- think, lead to the inevitable conviction that Mr. Langford is a person wholly
unworthy of credence, and one who is principally actuated in these representa-
. tions. against Mr. Cameron by malevolent feelings engendered through  his
“having been very properly, although apparently too leniently, punished by Mr.

-~ Cameron for gross contempt of court. .

3. Under such circumstances, it would not. be necessary for me to accompany
Mr. Cameron’s. statement with further remark, but. as your Grace desires to-
- know whether Mr. Cameron’s antecedents were known to me at the time of his
- appointment, and at the same time expresses an opinion that'the period is
approaching when it will be necessary that Vancouver Island should receive
- the services of a professional judge, it becomes incumbent upon me to review .
%el'circumstdnces under which Mr. Cameron became the chief justice of this
- Colony.. ‘ e

' §Pages7. 47 In my Despatch of the 7th January 1854, No. 2,§ I represented to your- .
o - Grace that in consequence of the inexperience of the magistrates, and of certain. -
irregularities in the proceedings of their court, it was found. requisite to limit
their jurisdiction in civil cases ; and in. order to provide for the wants of the

“Colony, to constitute a supreme court of civil justice, I selected to be the pro- .
visional judge'of that court, Mr. David Cameron, who was undoubtedly the

" most fitting person I could obtain for that position, he being a man of good -

_business habits, of liberal education, some legal knowledge, and what was equal: -

. toall, possessed of a more than ordinary amount of discretion and. common.

- sense. I .would beg your Grace to note that Mr. Langford was then.the senior:
magistrate in'the Colony, and it is not unnatural to'assume from subsequert:
events that Mr. Langford, forming his own. estimate’ of himself, must have
viewed' Mr. Cameron’s appointment to a superior. ‘position with'much |, jealousy:
and heart-burning ;' and I may as well here state that I selécted Mr. Caméron in.
preference to Mr. Langford, because an experience of nearly three' years had’
shown. mes that Mr. Langford was singularly deficientin judgment;’temper, and
discretionj: and was: much-inferior both-in legal-ind generalikrowledge to*Mr: -
‘Céameron:= i At' the time I'selected Mr: Cameton I'was bifti vétfy imperfectly' .

- acquainted with his early. history, and. had. do kitowledgé ‘ '
- of .his having twice failed in business., My knowledge of;

im_extended to.the,. -




vmoome ISLAND | “ e

" fact that he had g1ven up the manaaement of a large sugar- estate in- Demerara,‘
- where he was 'living in' the ‘enjoyment of: every.- comfort, to accept an ‘appoint--

ment in- Vancouver: Island, ‘offered - to ‘him by Mr;-Colvile; then” governor-of

the Hudson’s Bay- Company, ‘principally induced thereto by:the: opportumty"lt‘
afforded "him to seek ‘a:more temperate chmate to beneﬁt the: fmhng health of

‘h13 wife, since: deceased. -

5. In reportmg the appomtment of ,ML (.cameron in my Despatch No. 2, of
the 7th January 1854,* I stated that he was not a_professional  lawyer, that.he

had accepted the. appomtment solely. at my request, and only until a law officer
- could- be appomted a measure which 1 solicited might be early. cerned m.tp

effect.. And in my Despatch, No. 42,1 of the 11th December 1854, in reporting -
upona ‘memorial'addressed- to:your ‘Grace upon the ‘subject:of' Mr. Cameron’s ‘

‘appointment; I again observed' that if Her‘Majesty’s. Government’ thought the
appointment of Mr. ‘Gameron improper; “I-had no wish <o retain -him' in ‘the

position, and T-requested ‘that a “judge mlght ‘be’ sent- out from England e

‘would remark that this' same memorial was'the production’ of a small but violent
‘pohtlcal ‘clique, “with whom were prommently ‘connected: Mr! Langford,- *and

' Mr. James:Cooper, the present harbour=master of ‘British Columbta, ‘the par- ‘

ticular, grievance, of the latter against my government being thatthe sdleiof

ardent spirits-without a hcence had been prohibited, and that he, being a

member-of the:Gouncil; having become a retail vendor of spirituous hquors, I

had brought the matter to the notice of the Council, and expressed my opinion

gmt such proceedmgs were 1rnproper, and derogatory to the dxgmty of the
ouncil.

* Page gy,

+ Page 38.

6. The olrcumstances nf the provmonal appomtment of Mr Cameron must =

* have been duly weighed by-the Secretary. of State, and:I presume a favourable

estimate arrived at of his. abilities and fitness for the office, for by Mr. Labou- -

chere’s Despatch, No. 8,1 of the 26th April 1856, referring to my Despatch of

' 'the 7th January 1854, and to- the correspondence ‘which .had, subsequently
_passed on.the: subject of the- establishinent of a Supreme Court of Civil Justice, T

‘was informed that"Mr:*Cameron would be-appointed Chief Justice;and awarrant.
| _"for that purpoee under the Royal Sign Manual Was "forwarded to. me in’ De-

7 ln consequence thereof Mr C’lmeron abandoned hlS employment undex

" ‘the Hudson’s Bay Company; and devoted ‘himself, as I can testify. from. actual ‘

knowledge, with the most untxrmg ass1du1ty to the dutleb of his ofﬁce

- 8, On the' "8th July: 1857, in"my Despatch No. 25,ﬁ[ T requested mstructmns
- as to the amount and paymernit of the salary to'be assignédto Mr. Cameron ‘as
Chief Justice of the. Supreme Court.,. Inreply, T was, mformed by, the ‘Secretary

- sof btatesl)eepatch No. 14;#* of the 6th ‘November 1857,.that the,mattershad -

" “been referred to the Hudson’s Bay. Company, with whom the decision was;con- -
‘sidered ¢o est: “Mr. Canieron, however,- continued to'receive no: la.rger salary‘ :

“thanthat. attached’to the office in"1853,viz., One hundred pounds (100°L)-per
-annum; until the-8th’ ‘August 1860, when' a salary of ‘Bight Hundred’ ‘pounds . -
(800 .. ) per annum, payable from’ the land revenues of the Colony was ﬁxed by

the Local Lev1slatule for the Chxef Justlce.

= The ' foregomg
Cameron becam

¢ I Ohcltedﬂha hemight: ily- @'ehevedffrom thosezdv[ b
e profesemnaljudg s HMajesty’s "Governmer 24t “desirab
’retam “Mr. "Camero ]
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10. Although Mr. Cameron was not originally ‘educated as. a lawyer, yet 1
believe him by close application and study for a period of more than nine years
to have acquired a knowledge of the profession that would compare favourably -
with the great mass of those regularly educated in the profession ; indeed, I
have on more than one occasion found his opinion, although at variance with
that of members of the profession, to. be correct; and so far as my own per-.

sonal experience of Mr..Cameron is concerned, I can assure your Grace that .

although I was not, after the advent into the Colony of .regularly qualified

lawyers, at first disposed to place very great confidence in Mr. Cameron’s

opinions on points of law, yet I have lately very considerably altered my views
in that respect. : e R

11.. However, should Her Maj“g,sty’s‘ Government still consider that a pro-

| fessional Chief Justice should be appointed, I will, if your Grace desires it, call

upon Mr. Cameron to resign, and I have no doubt that he. will, under such ecir~-
cumstances, be prepared to meet the views of Her Majesty’s Government; but -

"I presume that in such case Her Majesty’s Government will grant him a pen-
‘sion in consideration of his services, and of his having abandoned a certainty in -

order to accept an appointment from which he is removed through no fault =

of his own. o : : ’ R o
: - Ihave, &c. =~ ‘

(signed) - James Douglas.

Euclosure in No, 8.
" Mr. Cameron to the Cofonial Se‘éretﬁry.

S - Chambers, Court House, Victoria,
Sir, ‘ o 2 Februdry 1863, =
Wi reference to my letter of the 29th ultimo,* concerning the charges preferred by
Mr. Langford in the documents therein mentioned against tﬁe administration of justice
here generally, and against myself personally, I have now the honour to say that, having
given my answer in that letter to his charge against the administration of justice, I propose
in this to answer his personal charges. These may be condensed into two, viz., firs, that
“Iam a man of obscure origin, with no legal education whatever, and a very imperfect
general one;” and, second, that ¢ I was an uncertificated bankrupt in Scotland, and was
some time afterwards discharged as an insolvent in Demerara, shortly before arriving in
Vancouver, Island.” S R o L L
- To the first, [ think it unnecessary to reply, as I consider the alleged obscurity a matter
of indifference to everybody but himself; and the nature of my educati-m to be best tested
by the manner in which I have executed the duties of the high office which 1 have had the -

* honour to hold since the year 1853.

- To the second 1 must reply ; on it he founds his case; but as, in explanution, T must go

back many years, and refer to incidents of my early life, I must crave your indulgence ifg I

should be tedious. ‘ ! T ‘ | T ‘
-1t is necessary to say that I wus born in the autamn of the year 1804, and was started

~ in the business of life as a cloth merchant in Perth by my relatives in the spring of the year

1824, that is, before 1 was 20 ycars of age. This, I, believe, was done to check an
inclination which I had early shown to go abroad:  For two or three yeurs everything went
well; but 1 was young; and had 'not the caution of age.. I was too liberal in giving credit.

- Some of my debtors failed ; the value of goods fell considerably, and [ was'a greatloserin con- -

sequence, From these causes Ilost more than my capital,and felt it necessary to'stop payment, -
and submit the state of iy affairs to my creditors. They agreed to takea composition, pay-:
able by instalments, at a pretty long date. ' This credit was given to induce me to continue
the business, but I was disheartened, and shortly after decided to wind-up and’ pursue’ my
original intention’ of ‘going abroad. The winding-up’ and settling the claims against me .
occxgied another year or iwo ; when completed, I finially left'Scotland in the year'1830 for
Culony of Demerara. There T began life aguin as overseer on a sugarplantation. In1838,
1 becume owuer of a small property oa the river Essequibo, which I held for a few years.
During this period, from the effects of emancipation, thete were great difficulties with the
Tabourers, who were fickle and unsteady in their labour, and almost every proprietor:in the
Colony suffered serious losses in consequence. I'had ‘my share; and after some vain.
struggles to overcome the loss, 1 surrendered this property, and evérything ‘élse I then

‘possessed, to satisfy the claims against it There was, notwithstanding; a .considerable

residue of p\‘ers,onal‘_liabilities, which existed for yearts afterwards, =My creditors, however,
never pressed me ;. they were satisfied with my surrender. - In the year:1850, a relative.
offered to demise some property for the benefit of my family if I ggtt‘;a‘ legal: discharge from .

‘these liabilities. ' This was the cause qf the’ application to the ourt’i-January 1881, T

Coe . s was .



"*was then managing a sugar plantation, with & fair iicome, atid every comfort ‘copsistent with
my position. This uiy creditors well knew,and’ yet not only was the application unopposed,
but, if I remember.right, the majority expressly gave their assent to my discharge. "About

_two years after, and while still' holding this management, I was surprised by the receipt of
a letter from the Jate Mr, A. Colvile, then Governor of the Hudson’s Bay Company, dated
‘Hudson’s Bay House, London, 1st March-1853,-offering:me .an_appointment at the coal
mines, which'had ‘been then newly, opened at Nanaimo, on this island. . At that time I had
‘not the slightest intention of leaving Demérara ; however, after some. consultation with my"
friends, and influenced prinéipally, by the failing health -of my wife, who required 2 more -
-temperate climate, T accepted the offer; arranged- my:business:matters; and left that Colony
with my family early in May following for this place, where we arrived in July 1853, Here .
I first met Mr, Langford, In December of that year I-was appointed by the Governor and
~Council to the office which I now ‘hold, with a salary of 100'L.:a year. I then foresaw:that
this appointment would create a feeling’of jealousy agaiust me.in the breasts of the'other
 ‘magistrates (as‘it:was made in consequence of their having exceeded. their jurisdiction), and
~ entail, in the proper execution of its duties, far more labour-than such a salary would.com~
pensate., I nccepted it, ivwever, simply from & feeling of: public duty.. I wis not-a lawyer -
(there were none in>the Colony), but 1 had. been conversant enough with courts of latw to
know  what stepé- to- pursue iu organizing a court that wonld satisfy .its wants and-prevent.
abuses until some mote competent person could: be sent from England. . As my. first. duty, .
1 drafted a scheme for a supreme court of civil justice, which was adopted by the Governor
-and Council, .'On its- publication, it was opposed. by Mr, Langford, and the other magis- .
trates, and by Messrs. Cooper, Swanstou, and a few others, on the ground, I believe, that
it took away-the right of trial by jury, which I may here observe was not the case, Their
efforts to have it superseded were unsuccessinl in the Council, and -what"other; and under-
hand, proceeding they took to-ensure success in another place it is not. necessary for. me .
now to state, as 1 believe they are to be found 'in the files of the Colonial Office in England,
In 1856 the Governor received the':Order in. Council, constituting the present Supreme
Court .of Civil Justice, and Her Majesty’s warrant, appointing me to. the office of chief
Jjustice. T felt it very gratifying to be thus'honoured, as it was unexpected, and in the face
of "the opposition to my original appointment, and . resolved, although with.some hesitation
as to my knowledge, and the want. of sufficient ;remuneration to support its dignity, to
perform the duty thus anew devolved u{)"onk me to the very best'of my ability. Since that _ .-
-time I have been hefore the public; and ‘T may safely say that-the manner in which that duty
* has been performed has met scarcely a caviller, except Mr. Langford. ' I have thus sketched
-y history at sufficient length to enable youté obsetve that'my mercantile failure in early -
{ife was not of the nature.charged by Mr. Langford. . ‘Unfortunate as it was, I never became
“a bankrupt, and, therefore, never ‘was ‘an uncertificated-bankrupt. ;- His own.evidence (Mr. .
Reid's letter) shows conclusively that -what- I sayis true; and;as.to the.circumstances .
stated in that letter, T may say that.about 35, years have elapsed since their occurrence, and = .
that although I kdow that I"have a ‘¢ousin of* the Hame mentioned Fesidentin Perthy that I . -
-never had any dealings with-him of a pecuniary nature; and that, if he bas,any such cldims,
that he has never onceé thought it worth his while.to apply to; me for, payment, although he -
well knew where I was resident’in Demerara, and also where'I have been resident since I’
“came hithier,” - This sketch ‘will also’ sliew?; you. ithe:care and' art observed.in’making
~.charge, so us to Taise-at once a. prejudice ugainst me.; - 'Dates are’ withheld;:
-are made’ to,Tun.2s- it :were in a natural;seqiem der mi
-, conclusion: that from the premises I must he, uny
“mow written will remove:such; an impression, and w

hesitated o suppress the dates and exaggerate the fac

-has also carefully abstained: froni, any allusion-
‘punishment for coitempt.” * These charges,:
“‘that'were ‘to fall upon ‘my head if T-daredito;

are these: on the meeting “of ‘the Court,

Frust sup ose, are’ the-thredtened consequences '
act regardlessiof his threat.: Thie circumstances -
n<the’ dayafter: the trial:complainéd: of;

3 o i)

-discovered that.the sheriff had, in dereli¢tion of his duty, let. M. Langford out.of his custody
after a confinement.of only two ot three hotrs, and "without payment:of: thefing, notwith-
. standing the’ order of commitment for 24 hours," The sheriff:was in‘conseqiience perémptorily
" “ordered_to ‘bing inte*Court ‘the.'body’ of ‘the: prisoner -committed ‘to;his- custody by, two.
“o’clock” that -aftefrioon. Thisorder theis] execut ¢ ced’

a letter from” M Langford, copy. of whichs i Exhibi
*. ceedings, of the previou as vile :
dared to e
+ .. Court, ‘and of g
7 +On it he’ was hrought- up; and; or
~ to ‘answer‘interrogations touchi
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1 thiecontempt;
theds, an

L
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| obliged to do it at the mstance of a man who was. my near nerobbour for several years,. .
‘and whom I have never even thoucrht ot uuurmcr in any way whatever ‘

" I have, &e. -
(srgned) David Cameron.

<D> |
Cory ofa Letter of deard Edward: Langﬂ;rdto Chief J ustrce, and Indorsement thereon ‘

‘ Slr, ‘ ‘ ‘ 120 clock, Esqurmalt 18 Aprrl 1860

" THE sheriff has just shown me an order to appear in court this day at two o’¢lock..  From

the state of health of my wife, as a man and a husband I shall not leave her. The effects of

the vile and illegal proceedings of yesterday have had most evil effects, although she is yet
ignorant of my havmo- been committed to the common gaol ‘Should you msrst on enkorcm,, ‘

‘ your order, the consequence w1ll rest on your head ‘ ‘ !

1 have &e.

| To DB.Vld Cameron: Esq, “ L | ‘ . o (s]gned) _E E. LanJord
ChrefJustrce, &e.&e. o N .

Recerved from the shenﬂ‘ while slttrng in Court on Wednesday the lsth day of’ Apnl‘
mstant .
David Cameron, C.J.

' Filed Friday‘t}re 20th day of April, A. . 1680, |
“ o ‘ - F.G. W, Regrstxar.

(E)

In the gupreme Court of Civil J ushce, A;‘)’ ril Term, in the "Bd year of the relcrn of
: Queen Vietoria., = ‘

‘ VANCOUVER 8 Ismvo.
. The Queen 2, Edward Edwards Lancrford

INTERROGATORIES to be exhibited to.Edward Edwards' Langf‘ord of Colwood in the
 district of Esqurmalt, Esq., the defendant, touchrncr contempts supposed to have been by
him committed against this Court o

 First. What.is your name, aore, occupatron, and where your place of resrdence ?

 Second.. Were you in the Supreme Court of Civil Justice of Vancouver's Island on:
'Tuesday the 17th day of April of this present year, A, D, 18607 :

Third, Did you, uheu so being in the said Court speak or use any contemptuous
- words concerning the Judge thereof?

~ Fourth. Did you, when so being then and there in'the said Court say to or speak of :
the Judge of the said Court, when he was sitting on the bench, these words, to wit,

- < ['did not expect to get justice from you " If not, what were the words concermno-
the Judge which you' then and there used ?

Fifth. Did you, on Wednesday the 18th day of the said month of Aprll write and
‘deliver a letter to the sheriff’s deputy, William Culverwell, at I}sqmmalt, supexscubedv
and addressed David Cameron, Esq., Chief J ustrce, &e. &c. &e.? ‘ ‘

Sixth. Did you write the words. following in that letter, to wit,  the eﬁ'ects of the -
vile and illegal proceedings of yesterday”” 7’ 7 : ‘

. The above-named Edward Edwards Langford was sworn the 7th day of May, A. D, ]860,
true answers to make to such questions as should be asked him on his.examination on.
‘ the above mterrorratorres bef‘oxe me, at my Chambers, Court House, 'chtorla

Damd Cameron, C J.

Regrstrar s Ofﬁce, Supreme Court. |

Tuesda 8th day of May, 12 o clock
Bnrona me, Thomas G erhams, Reglstrar of the, said ourt, this day,comes E.Edwards.
- Langford, of Colwood, in the' district of Esquimalt, Esq.,and in reply o the interrogatories
on file, and copies of which ‘are in the hands of the said respondeut, to.the first of the said . -
- interrogatories he’having préviously been sworn, by the: Chief Justrce, to- tme angwer make-‘ ,
to such questions as sard mterxogatorres contam, answeur\g saith ¢ g )

First, Edward Edwards Lanv{ord age 50 years, bailiff to- Puoret Sound Company, '
residence Colwood, d1stuot of ﬁsqmmalt, Vancouvers Island ‘ S d
econ .-

o
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" Second. T was present in the Supreme Court of Civil‘ Justice of Vancouﬁer’s I‘s‘land,“ ‘

* on Tuesday the 17th day of April, 4, D.'1860. -

Third, T did not, when so in the Supreme Court at said time, speak any ‘eqﬁtémptuoﬁ; -

~ words concerning the Judge;thereof.

Fourth. After Mr. Cameron. ‘had'}leftr"tbetbench; I ‘ss:tid, “‘-We}ll,:‘I‘ did‘x;ot expect

justice, for even the Judge of British Columbia, Mr. Begbie, had stated, in a public - |

room here, that the contents. of ‘the placard were ' true, for he had seen my agreement,

| - and he;(Mr. Begbie) had circulated the same opinion .in British Columbia.” These
words, of words having ‘the same import, ‘were the words I ‘believe I"used on that day.”

" Fifth. I did write and deliver aletter to William Culverwell, sheriff’s deputy, at Esqui-

- malt, superscribed  and addressed to:David Cameron, ?Es%.,“C,hief Justice, &c. &e. &ec.,
or -superscribed 'to the Chief Justice, * I'have no copy o
huiry, as the sheriff’s deputy was waiting. -~

the ‘letter; I wrote it'ina |

 Sizth, ‘To the best of ihy recollection I wrote the wbifds“““v‘i‘le‘ and ﬂlegal proéeedingé o |

* of yesterday,” but I have no copy of the letter. -

In further. reply: and -explanation respondent. . ‘
“illegal,” he did . not use it in.a contemptuous sense towards the Court, but only having

- reference to the demand made upon him in Court to answer certain questions touching,

~ his accounts with the Puget -Sound Company, which had, been. already audited apd
. 'approved by them, and which it.seemed to respondent it was illegal for him'to fuither.
explain to the counsel' of the'defendant.” ‘And respondent further states; that'as re-

t sba\tés, that in the ‘usé .of :the word. .

 gards’ the tuse of the word * vile;” referred’ to-as being'in said létters, it had reference to. |

the conduct of ‘the:counsel. for the defendant, whose general conduct through-the trigl

- was of an offensive aud insulting ‘character towards the Court, as instanced more par-

ticularly when the. judge decided a.'point of law against him, he threw a book across.

' the table in a contemptuous manner, pulled off and threw down his gown in Court,and

_rushed out of it, and was theri led back ‘again by Mr., Drake. This was stated to me; I

" did not see it, becauge I was in the custody of the sheriff at this time, but learned it after-

.wards upon the breaking ‘up'of the ‘Court. 'Respondent also further adds, as-regards the

use of the word: ¢ illegal,’” that it referred to the striking out of respondent’s.evidence as a

_witness inthe case'then before the.Court, which'évidence had already beenrecorded,and = “

had gone to the jury; that evidence and the letterof Mr. Cary admitting the publication’

of the.placard being'in respondent’s judgment the proof of the publication of the placard .

by defendant, and. as so admitted by the jury while sitting on the'case. - Respondent

- farther saith, that as the plaintiff in the case, sufferig a nonsuit in consequence of not

answering the question proposed to him, and that, in addition to being fined 101, he
~was also thrust into ‘a'common prison, with felons and vile persons ; that in his estima-
tion such proceedings were calculated in addition to private anxiety caused by domestic

- sickness, to call forth the utterance of remarks that, under other circumstances, would .

not have been used.

B o o Edward E. Langford.
| The foregoing auswers and explanations were read over. to. the respondent, and by him
- pronounced to be his answers and explanations: to interrogatories filed and served upon him

“an case of Regina v, Langford, 1aken before me, at Registrar’s Office, on Tuesday the 8th o

.day of May, A. D.'1860. . o T
e o - Thos. G. Williams, Registrar.

o

o (No.8) L I
Cory.of a DESPATCH from his, Grace the Dike of Newcastle; &. 6., to.
RN .. Governor. Douglas, c.B. 4 0
Sir; o 7" Downing-street; 5 March 1863. .

‘My attention has been' again directed to ‘the subject of the charges preferred .~
by Mr. E. Ei Langford in"the letters which formed enclosures to my Despatches-
of the 2d and 19th* of June last; and I regret. to be compelled to express:my. -

_-surprise that, beirig in receipt of these communications, whic¢h bring in question

not only the conduct of certain’public' offie rs

) d t i¢' officers-in’ Vancouver Island but your'own,
you should: have' contented yoursslf with

allowed the matter to rest from that date to the prese

BN R

time..
T hidve;&e. ™
“ (signed) |

, hould 't ed yoi th fafnishing sucha casual and. incompléte . -
reply as'that confained in your Déspateh ‘of ‘the '23d of ‘Augiist last f, and have

Newcastle‘

Duke of Newcaatle,
' K. Goy to Govetnor
. Douglay; ¢.B., . -

5 March 1883.

g 'P‘éige"il‘z

“No. ‘9'.‘

* Page 16, .
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Nu. 10.
" Dukeof Newcastle,

X. G., to Governor -

" Douglas, ¢. B,
23 April 1863.

* Page 22,

B - — No. 10, —
o Noo12) S ‘ ‘
Cory of a DESPATCH from his Grace the Duke of Newcastle, x. 6., to
- Governor Douglas, c. B. S
Sir, | . - Downing;streét, 23 April 1883.
I mave’ to acknowledge the receipt of your Despatch, No. 4,* of the 14th of
February, enclosing reports by Chief Justice. Cameron, Mr. Justice Begbie, and

'Mr. Good, chief clerk in'the office of the Colonial Secretary for British Columbia,

on the subject of the complaints which have leen preferred by Mr. E. E.
Langford, relating to an electioneering placard which was published in Victoria

+in 1859-60, and to proceedings 'in the Supreme Court of Vancouver Island, in

a3

g 5

an action for libel arising out of that publication.. =~ == =
I annex a copy of the letter, in which I have caused my decision on the
subject of Mr. Langford’s complaints to be communicated to him. - |
While, however, I have declined to pursue an enquiry into the authorship of
the placard complained of by Mr. Langford, I wish you to understand, and to
make it understood by the Government officers of Vancouver Island and British

- Columbia, that an officer connected with the administration of justice is, in my

opinion, bound to abstain scrupulously from" all interference in party politics, and

that other permanent officers of Government, though their duties are of necessity. -

"in some respects political, cannot, without injury to the public interest, be

- No. 11.
Dukeof Neweastle,
. 4., to Governor
Douglas, c.B.,

- 25 April 1863.

* Page 30.

_permitted to adopt that personal and aggressive mode of political warfare which

is perhaps allowable to those who are not identified with the administration of
affairs. ‘ Lo S L e
I must also add with reference to one sentence in Mr, Begbie’s letter, that it

is impossible for me to consider ' communication addressed to me hy a public

officer, in answer to a charge made against him, as being in any. sense con-

fidential. \
S . I have, &ec.

(signed) Newcastle.

' — No.11. —
" (No.18)) .. . S

Cory. of a DESPATCH from his Grace the Duke of Newcastle, x. G., to
Governor Douglas, c. s.

Sir, | .Downing-street, 25 April 1863. .
I HAvE to acknowledge the receipt of your Despatch, No. 5,* of the 14th of
Tebruary, enclosing copy of a letter from Mr. Cameron, the chief. justice of
Vancouver Island, in answer to the representations respecting his career pre-

- viously to his arrival in Vancouver Island, which have been made by Mr. E. E.

| permanently the office of chief justice of Vancouver Island.

Langford.

Mr. Cameron’s letter appears to me very straightforward and satisfactory.
I am not prepared at present to decide whether Mr. Cameron shall retain
I héi"é, &e. o
<(signed) - Neucastle:
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Correspondence thh the Government of Vancouver

Lopn
L d

Island, relative to the Appomtment of Chlef Justice “-roia

PO ET

Lameron. L BT L o ewd

DESPATCHES FROM THE GOVERNOR.

-—-Nol——-‘

(No. 2) : .
| ‘No, 1.
COPY of a DESPATCH from Governor Douglas to Hls Grace the Duke ‘ Governor Douglas
- of Newca.stle, K.G. = - ~ tothe Duke of

Newcagtle, KG. . .
V1ctor1a, Vancouver Island, 7 J anuary 1854 7 January 1854.
T ‘(Received 15 April 1854.) * o
My Lord Duke, (Answered, No. 8, 26 April 1856, p. 46.)

I HEREWITH transmit for the information of Her Majesty’s Government
copies of the' proceedings in the Council of ‘this colony from the 20th day of
September to the 2d day of December last, inclusive. -

" Your Grace will observe that the attention of Council was drawn, in the ﬁrst
- place, to certain irregularities in the practice of the Justices’ Court, arising
from the inexperience of the magistrates, which required amendment.' It was -
- therefore resolved to limit the ]urlsdlctlon of the Justices’ Court, in civil cases,
to_such simple matters as our Justlces are competent to deal with, and to esta-
blish a Supreme Court of Civil Justice, with jurisdiction over the: whole colony . .
‘of Vancouver Island and its dependencies, in all matters of law or. eqmty,
where the amount indispute is of the value of 50 L. sterling and upwards.. -

An Act to that effect, containing the rules and forms of pleading to be used
in said court, was passed iri Council on 2d day of December last, and David

" Cameron, Esq., was appointed judge for the time being, with a )early salary of.
100 £ sterling, and a sum was appropriated out of the proceeds of the duties on o
licensed ale-houses to meet that outlay I e

A copy of the Act in questlon is. herethh transmltted for your Grace's

‘ information, and I beg that it may be submitted to a law officer of the Crown

 for revision, as. Acting Judge Cameron, by whom the rules were compiled, is'

. not a professional ]awym, and ‘aceepted the" appomtment solely in eomphance
with my request, until 'a law officer for the colony is -appointed by the Crown, -

* a measure which, for the sake of ‘the colony, and for my:own relief from an

unusual amount and v'mety .of respons1b1hty, I am desxrous should be soon
camed into effect. - X :

. 'We next proceeded to pass an. Act unposxng a small duty on txmber cut upon
the public lands; and vestricting the exercise of that privilege to Her Majesty’s
subjects residing on. Vancouver Island. < The- object “of that Act s’ ‘altogether

~ protective, it being thereby intended: to prevent the waste and destruction: of

- timber on‘the pitblic lands, and to throw the timber trade, as much as possxble,

: mto the hands of the actual colonist.

' The’ other mattérs contained in the minutes mow transmitted, re]atmg chleﬂy
to the charge for the board of ‘pupils ‘at the - colonial school, and. the scale of .. ... . ¥
fees in the Jusnces Court; will explmn themselves, and I Win therefore not detam o
your Gracewith ‘any further remarks. et ey T

Trustm that those proceedmgs may meet mth your Grace s approval |

I have, &.c. , oo
i ames Douglas, Govemor. :
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~ No. 2.
Governor Douglas
to Sir G. Grey,
Bart., 11 Decem-
ber 1854, ‘

| — No. 2, —
(No. 42.)

Copy of a DESPATCH from Governor Douglas to the Right Hon.
TR Sir George Grey, Bart.

. Victoria, Vancouver Island, 11 December 1854.
- Sir, Lo o (Received 27 February 1855.)

I mave the honour to acknowledge the receipt, on the 6th instant, of your
Despatch No. 3* of the 20th August last, transmitting copy of a petition to the
Queen, together with the copy of a’memorial addressed to the Duke of New-
castle by certain inhabitants of Vancouver Island, complaining of the com-

- position of the recently established Supreme Court of Civil Justice, and of other

- learning and experience ;’

matters affecting the good government of the settlements on Vancouver
Island, and your desire that I should furnish you with an. early report upon
those complaints, which I shall now do. ‘

The petition to the Queen, after the usual preamble, goes on to assert that
the petitioners are ““ groaning " under grievances inflicted by the local govern-
ment of this colony of Vancouver Island, ¢ that there can be no sound basis
for happiness amongst a people where the courts of justice are not pure,

efficient and reliable ;” then proceeds to state -their wish “ to have the laws of

our country ably and impartially administered by men of integrity, ability,
" and closes by entreating ¢ that Her Majesty would
graciously cause a strict  inquiry to be immediately instituted into the circum-
stances of the recent creation of a court entitled ¢ The Supreme Court of Civil
Justice for Vancouver’s Island,” and the appointment of Mr. David Cameron,
the Governor’s brother-in-law, as judge of the same, and by declaring their
belief that whilst it is allowed to continue, they cannot but complain of as an

intolerable grievance, which they pray may be speedily removed.”

'In reporting on this petition, I am really at a loss how to treat the subject
brought before Her Majesty for redress, or what to explain or what to defend,
as the grievances alluded to in the petition are not stated, and I have carefully

reported to Her Majesty’s Government . every step that has been taken by this

government in the establishment of the Supreme Court of Civil Justice, and |

‘the reasons which led to the temporary appointment of Mr. Cameron as judge;
and I trust it will appear that the sole object of thbse measures has been to

maintain the purity and efficiency of the courts of justice, and to secure the
impartial administration of the laws. = o ‘
I, moreover, feel confident that no instance of neglect of duty in that respect

‘can be justly laid to the charge of the Governor and Council of this colony.

I will now proceed to recapitulate, for your information, the causes which
induced the Council to decide on establishing the Supreme Court. 1 have,on.
various occasions, informed Her Majesty’s Government that, as Governor of
Vancouver Island, I had no person of experience to advise or assist me in the
administration of publie affairs, the entire onus and responsibility of which
consequently devolved on me.

As a relief from the unceasing ealls upon my time for the settlement of

' disputes between the colonists, I appointed in the month of March 1853, during

Her Majesty’s pleasure, four persons to fill the office of justice of peace in this
colony, and it was decided that they should hold a petty session on the first
Thursday of every month, and a general session four times a year, and to them
I referred all disputes that properly came within the jurisdiction of a justices’ |
court. : G ‘
In the month of June following, I had occasion to call Mr. Skinner, une of
the justices then appointed, to account for issuing a rash and ill-considered

- process, at the instigation of Mr. Webster, an American adventurer, who

was striving to secure a monopoly of the timber exports from Soke District.
That person accompanied the constable, employed by Justice Skinner in

serving the process, to the seitlement at Soke. The constable there arrested,

without any just cause, and at the suggestion of the said Webster, two vessels,

- one English and one American, which were taking in cargoes of spars, com-

manding
‘timber on board of their vessels. o e
- On complaint being made to me by the said masters of that unjustifiable act,

¢ the masters of those ships, in the Queen’s name, to receive no more

I ordered
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I ordered the vessels to be immediately released from custody, and per:ueded |

~.the sufferers to overlook the proceedings, which had evidently arisen from = =

ignorance of the law, and not from malicious motives on the part of the
magistrate., ‘

In the month of September 1853, a case was tried here before the Justlces
Court, which attracted much attention in this country.

It was commenced at the suit of the before-mentioned Webster, agamst the
Muu‘s, an industrious family holding several hundred acres of land at Soke, and

" was decided in' a very hasty manner a.gamst the defendants, who were con-

demned to pay damages to the amount of 2,213 dollars besides the costs of ‘
suit.

The manifest injustice of that sentence, to Whlch I soon afterwards called the o

attention of the Council, see Extract of Minutes of Council, 20th September
11858, transmitted with my Despatch, No. 2, of the 7th January 1854, deeply
- impressed upon my mind the necessity of limiting the jurisdiction of the. -
Justices’ Court to matters strictly within their province and legal experience,

and of making a better provision for the administration of justice by establishing '

a higher court where cases of importance might be carefully heard and investi-
gated, proper "records kept, a.nd justice as much as possrble be done to all
arties. X
F In the meantlme until that measure was carried into effect, I appomted M’r.
Cameron to the office of justice of the peace, and enjoined him to keep proper -
records of every important case, and to be careful in observmg the form§
required by law, which from the i 1gnorance of the other magistrates had been
- previously neglected in the Justices’ Court. ‘
I was also induced to take that step by the proceedmgs of Mr Webster, who

encouraged by his former success, had commenced a fresh suit, founded on =

some fnvolous pretext, a°‘a.1net the unfortunate Muirs; acircumstance of which
~ Mr. Muir, senior, with tears in his eyes, came to inform me: and strange as it
. may appear, after that addition to the bench, Mr. Webster decamped and has
never returned to this colony.

"The establishment of a Supreme Court was thus in the first place suggested
by the inefficiency of the Justices’ Court, and was, moreover, rendered indis-
pensable by the increasing wants of the colony, and the absence of any other

court properly possessed.of Junsdlchon in civil cases. There is nothing uncont -

stitutional in the nature of the Supreme Court, nor inconsistent with the

practice of the Mother country, and ‘of all other British oolomes The con- =~

~ stitution and forms of pleading drawn up by Mr. Cameron, were transmitted in.
my Despatch, No. 2, of the 7th January 1854, for consideration and correction ;
and I, therefore, cannot conceive by what process of reasoning the authors of
the petition could be led to suppose that a measure so mamfestly intended for
the protection of the subject, and the efficient administration of Justlce, could.
be intended as an invasion of their civil rights.” -
The temporary appointment of Mr. Cameron to the office of judge of that
- court might be so considered, as he has no doubt his faults like other mon, but -
T am confident of his ﬁrmness and integrity, and fully convinced that he will
not wilfully commit an act of injustice, nor decide on a point of law which he
does not fully understand ; and besides, there is no other disposable person in the

colony so well qualified bY experierice or legal knowledge to fill ‘the office Whlch | o

were he suspended, must for want of a quahﬁed person remain vacant..
I beg also to remark, that 1 have no wish to retain Mr. Cameron es Judge s
~ and will suspend the temporary eppointment made to ‘him should such be yom
- wish; in that case, however, a judge should be sent out from England, other-
wise the clamour will be equally great among the colomsts, for the" want of 3

- properly constituted civil court.
The argument of the petitioners, founded on the fact of Mr. Cameron s bemv

a servant of the: Hudson’s Bay Company, will apply with equal force to the

- . other magistrates, as they are servants of the Puget Sound Company, andina

much more dependent posmon than Mr. Cameron; this, is, however, an
- unavoidable evil, as there are no quahﬁed persons. in the colony for such offices,
_except the oﬁicers ‘of those companies. - B
' 'The memorialto the-Duke of Newcastle appedrs’to be a mere, repetltxon of ‘
the, complamts set, forth inthe petition to the’ Queen,. - e
My opmxon of Mr Cameron 5 charaoter and capaczty has been before stated
g | - E4 . T Ihxghly“
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I highly approve of his manly and fearless conduct in the administration of
justice, and in checking neglect, and the careless discharge of duty on the part
of his brother magistrates. T

He did so in consequence of my instructions ; and the accompanying copy of
an address forwarded to me, and signed by all the freeholders in the colony
except two, will show that his services were appreciated by those who have
really an interest at stake in ’the colony, and that they did not-think with the
memorialists that the appointment of Mr. Cameron would ¢ndanger either their

- property or their personal safety, or that ‘““he had acted with naotorious and

gross partiality.” in the capacity of justice of the peace. o
Those charges against Mr. Cameron are, I believe, without any foundation in
truth. Any parties so aggrieved had a right to-appeal to the Goveinor and
Council for redress, a right which is well understood, and the people here are
not slow in using it, yet no appeal has ever been made to the Council against

“any of Mr. Cameron’s legal proceedings.

‘The memorialists, in stating that the appointment of Mr. Cameron was
hurried through the Council in one day, are evidently in error, us you 1way
observe by copy of the Minutes of Council held on the 20th day of September
1853, transmitted with my Despatch, No. 2, of the 7th January 1854, which
will show that the inefliciency of the. Justices’ Court, and the establishment of
a Superior Civil Court, as a protection to person and property, were the subjects’
discussed on that day, the 20th of September, and that the Council adjourned,
without coming to a decision, till the following 23d of September, when the
measure, as it now stands, was finally decided on. . o
- Mr. Cooper’s -complaint of having been ¢ betrayed into acquiescence with
Mr. Cameron’s appointment” is, therefore, as unreasonable as his weak and
vacillating conduct was unseemly at a time when ‘he was bound to support the
measures of Council, knowing them, as he admitted, to be necessary for the
proper administration of justice, and solely intended to promote the best
interests of the colony. o . |

I really do not understand what the memorialists’ refer to in the closing
paragraph of that document, as no attempt has been ever made * to deprive.
them of their just rights, or to require the sacrifice of their dearest interests,

or to exercise over them a lawless and arbitrary power.” |

' They have not ventured to specify their “real grievances,” nor the wrongs
inflicted upon them, “ nor the grievances under which they are deeply suffering,”
neither have they ever stated them to me. I have, therefore, come to the
conclusion that those grievances are less real than imaginary, a conclusion
strengthened by the present prosperous state' of the country. The people,
moreover, appear happy and contented, the frugal and industrious are rapidly
improving their condition in life; there are no taxes nor public burdens, the
laws are justly administered, the means of education arc cxtending, intem-
perance is on the decrease, and criles are almost unknown ; in short, since the
departure of the Rev. Mr. Staines and his coadjutor Mr. Swanston, I have not

- heard a complaint from any person in this colony, except in rezard to the sale

Encl. 1, in No, 2.

price of land, which seems to be the only real grievance affecting the colonists
generally, and that grievance { have no power to redress. ‘ o ‘
““Mr. Staines, unfortunately for himself, was a violent party man, and was
prudent neither in his conduct nor associations; the affidavit of William
Conolly, herewith transmitted, does not give an exalted opinion of his loyalty
or attachment to his country, seeing he was using his influence to encourage
Her Majesty’s subjects to take lands on the Arro Islands, under the United.
States, thereby aiding and abetting the contemplated encroachments of that
Government on Her Majesty’s territories. B ‘ o
o : - T have, &ec.” SR
(signed)  Jamies Douglas, Governor,

Enclosure 1, in No. 2. |
Victoria, Vancouver Island, °

May it please your Excellency, o o . 11 January 1854, )
1. Wk, the undersigned, holding landed property, or otherwise interested in the welfare

of the colony of which you are Governor, beg leave to protest against the temor of s -

- petition




etition recently‘ addressed to you, and praying you to annul the appointment of
avid Cameron, Esq., as Judge pro tempore, of a court of equity at Vlctona:. ‘

* VANCOUVER ISLAND. . s

-2, We believe that but few of the subscribers to.that petition have property at stake in

the Island ; that persons were instigated to si%n it without haviz}% any real ‘grievance to
complain of, of whom not a few were absolutely unacquainted with the substance of the
petition they. signed. R ‘ .

3. We are convinced that. you, with the advice of counsel, made the appointment in

. question, because you considered the institution of the office indispensable, and because -

you felt as we do, that David Cameron, Esq., a gentleman of business habits and con-

- siderable colonial experience, was the fittest man here of those not already professionally -

occupied to preside in sucha court. ‘
4. If that gentleman had committed any injustice, we presume, as a matter of cotrse,

an appeal to the Governor ‘and 'Council would have met with proper attention, but so:

short was his tenure of office previous to the date of that petition, that he has had no

equity cases to adjudicate upon, which circumstance alone must stamp the proceedings of

 the former petitioners. as ill-advised and hasty in the extreme.

. 5. 'We are further of opinion, that if in this Colony, where there is perfect freedom of -

action, where life and' property are as yet secure, where the market 1s g0 extensive and
remunerative, and where t%e produce i8 so lamentably small, the labouring and industrious
classes were to employ their time more in raising wheat and potatoes, construcling houses
to live in, &c, &c., and suffer themselves less. to be led away into discussions upon abstract
Folitical questions, all would gain by the alteration, progress become more decided, and

sense. S ‘
6. If the unreasonable clamour of a few individuals, who have little or. no. vested

- foreigners and visitors, whose good opinion we: respect, would- say more for .our common

interest in the 'island, were found effectual to rescind important enactments framed

~‘expressly to protect property, we feel that law and order would be in jeopardy, and there-

fore sincerely hope that no personal fecling may induce David Cameron, Esq., to resign the -

duties of an office which we are satisfied he will do his best to exercise for the benefit of all,

7.. Wishing your Excellency continued health and strength to govern with your usual

forbearance and moderation, and with firmness and.vigour when you are of opinion that
the interest of the Colony require it,— - :

We beg to subscribe ourselves, with due respect to your person and office,

SR Your most obedient servants,
 John Tod, Member of Council. E. E. Stuari,

- Jolin Work, Member of Council, - B, W. Pearse.

- Alexander Kennedy, o George Simpson.
HRoderick Finlayson, Member of Council.  Rickard Golledge.
William H. M*Nelll. o J. D, Pemberton,
William F. Tolmie, Charles Dodd, .
William Leigh. - Joseph Millar,

And 40 other signatures, representing nearly all the landed
proprietors in the Colony. -

“ . Enclosure 2, in No. 2. .
Wirrtam CowoLry deposeth, that on or about the st day of February 1854, that the

Rev. R. J. Staines told him that he had no further need of his services, and asked him

how he intended to employ himself, and that he told Mr: Staines he did not know.
He then inquired of Mr. Staines if he knew if San Juan Tsland was.going to be given

Encl, 2, in No, 2. -

up to the United States Government. Mr. Staines ‘reglie‘d he :did not know how that

would be, but that Colonel Ebey, the Collector of Customs in Washington territory,

would be on San’ Juan Island in the following week, to take possession of 1t in the ‘name

of the Government of the United States.

* He then consulted with Mr. Staines, and asked him'if it ‘would not be well for him if

. he went to San Juan Jsland, and took possession -of some land' before . Colonel Ebey
 arrived, in-order t0 secure the pré-emption right. My, Staines said it would be a good

speculation; and seemed’ to'wish’ him:to go; saying thit he would “supply hitn with :pro- .

visions, &ei,%enough for a ‘month, to enable him’ to do so.. " Upon the 4th of February,
Mz Staines sent for him into his room, and in the presence of Mr. Swanston gave him an
order upon the person, in, charge of :the Hudson's Bay Company’s provision' store, for one.

bag flour, 2:1bs, of tea, 12 1bs. sugar, and 20 dried eulmon, toproceed to San Juan Island

with, and take possession of land. = R L
SR L .. (signed) ~ William Conolly, '
Taken beforeme; "¢ .7 T o
4 (signed) -+ John Work; Mémber of Council.
. Witness, - ' '(signed) . Richard Golledge.
v e e v oChailes-Dodds
.~ Victoria; 156th March 1864, -

oo o eeian, o 5
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No. 3.
Governor Douglas
to the Right Hon,
H, Labouchere,
15 Sept. 1856.

o Page 46,

-—-No3-—‘

ExTtrACT of 2 DESPATCH from Governor Douglas to the B.lght Hon. Henry
Labouchere ; dated V1ctor1a, Vancouve1 Island, 15 Septem'ber 18‘36 (No. 23)..

«I mavE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your DesPatch No. 12% of

the 8th of July last, transmitting copies of a correspondence with Mr. Robert..

- Swanston, of San Franclsco ‘relative to the selection of Mr. Cameron for the

No. 4
Governor Douglas
to the Right Hon,
H. Labouchere. -

28 July 1857.

office of Judrre of the bupreme Court of Vancouver Island.

“T feel deeply obliged for the highly becoming and pointed reply to ‘Mr.
Swanston’s commumcatxons, of which you have favoured me with a COpY, a.nd ‘
appreciate the support thereby given to my administration. .

“ Mr. Swanston’s friends are few in number, and certainly do not represent
the respectable part of this'community, nor their real wants and sentiments.”

ExTRACT of & DESPATCH from Governor Douglas to the nght Hon Henry
Labouclzerc dated Victoria, Vancouver Island 28 July 1857 (No. 25). ~ -

(Answered, No. 14, 6 Novembex: 1857, page. 49)
“] TAKE thm opportunity of requesting you to inform me.of the'amount. of
salary or emolument which Mr. Cameron. is annually to-receive from. Her
Majesty's Government, for his services.as Chief: .Iustlce, and to d1rect how I am’

to draw for payment of the same.

“May | trust that Her Majesty’s Govornment will take that: matber mto
their early and favourable. consideration, as Mr. Cimeron is clearly a zealous

. and most useful public servant; and. havmg no private fortune of his own, he

~ No. 5.
Governor Douglas
. to the Right Hon,
H. Labouchere.
22 Jnnuury 1858.

N Pﬂge 49.
K Page 4.

naturally looks to Lis professmn for the support of hlmself and famlly ?

~— No. 5.“—-—‘
(No 3.)

‘Labouchere.

“ COPY of a DESPATCH from Governor Douglas to the nght Hon. Henry

. Victoria, Vancouver Island, 22. January 1858.
Sir,. (Answered, No, 2, 80. April. 1858, page 40, ).
1. T HAVE the honour to acknowledge; the- receipt of your Despateh; No. r4%
of the 6th of November last; in reply to-my Despatch of the 28th of July,§ in -
which I requested your instructions as to the amount and’ payment of ‘the

. salary to be assigned ' to Mr. Cameron, the Chief Justice of. the: Supreme Court.

of Vancouver Island, and I'observe that you have referred the. questxon to the .
Hudson $ Bay Company, with, whom.it. appears ‘the- decision.rests..

. As Mr. Cameron received. his appointment from Hér: MaJesty s, Govem~ |
ment, and as it.is ebviously conducive to the best interests of the €olony, and to.-
his efficiency as ]udge, that he should be: placed in a.perfectlysrespectable ands

_independent. position. as to. the’ emoluments. of his- office; may ¥ request the -

support, of Her Majesty’s: Government' inv favour of any:medsures Kaving that;

 object in' view, whick may be hereafter proposed by the Hudson’é Ba.y Cbm-
- pany - ‘

Ihave, &e. v N
| (s;gped) James Douglas, Governor

- ’X"if '
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. DESPATCHES FROM THE SECRETARY OF STATE.

o — No. 1. — . :
| (No.3) S T N
Cory of a DESPATCH from the Right Hon. Sir George Grey, Bart., to . Right Hon. Sir
. : ‘ Governor Douglas. B ‘ o G. Grey, Bart,, to
‘ “ ‘ I .. Governor Douglas.
. .Downing-street, 20 Augusti1854. . 20 August 1854.
Sir, ‘ Answered, No. 42,11 December.1854,. page 88.)
~THAVE to transmit to you the copy of ‘a Petition to ‘the :Queen, together
with the copy of a Memorial addressed to. the Duke of Newcastle by certain
inhabitants of Vancouver Island, complaining of the .composition of ‘the
recently established * Supreme Court of Civil Justice,” and of other ‘matters
affecting theigood government of the Settlement, and I'have to desire you to

gbxpn'] |

18s4.

furnish me-with your early report upon these complaints. =
N e
~(signed) . .G..Grey.

| ‘LEnclosure‘in No. 1.

Your Grace, o - Victoria, Vancouver Island, 20 April 1854,  Encl. in No. 1.
A cATASTROPHE of ‘the most melancholy kind has rendered it imperative on us, as a S

committee elected to act in the matters on which we have the honour of addressing you,

by our fellow colonists, to wait upon your Grace. with the prayersof the independent

residents of this island for protection from the arbitrary and unconstitutional enactments

of the present Governor. L o R .

‘Situated as we are at so great-a distance from' the Tmperial Government, -and fecling

that the most certain and speedy way of laying a clear statement of our grievances before.

~your Grace would'be by securing the presence .in England of :some :member of “our .com-

munity to whom we' might entrust our cause, the colonists, at' a meeting held on the

4th February ultimo, for the. purpose of arranging the preliminaries of the proposed step,
unanimously selected the Rev. R. J. Staines, Chaplain to the Hudson’s Bay Company

for this island, ‘as the most proper person to proceed to England for the ‘purpose of

waiting on your ‘Grace." o : L : I
“This gentleman, at the earnest request of the colonists, undertook ‘the commission; and

sailed hence for'San Francisco, en route to England, ‘on ‘the'1st March (ultimo); butnever,
as it'has pleasell the Almighty, to reach his destination, the vessel having been discovered
some short titne since by a passing ship,'in'a water-logged ‘state, and but’ one of the crew
surviving to’tell the sad state of his fellows,, =~ =~~~ . e L0
. Deeply regretting, as we do,’ the untimely end- of ‘one -who had “the. interests:‘of ‘cur"

 infant community:so much” at "heart, and than whom, none could more efficiently have

- depicted the crushing. effect of the incubus under. which our:energies are paralyzed, we, at
the same time, are-so well assured .of your Grace’s earnest wish;.as ever -shown for [the
‘protection of .the true interests of ‘this Colony, that.in laying before ‘you'the documents
with which our delegate would have 'been ‘charged, we.do e0, with a perfect’ confidence

. that they will meet. from your'Gface every consideration -and, attention their importance

entitles them.to. = . e e e s
Co R Yo s Wehﬁwe:&c' LRI -
. (signed)’ | James LCooper, m.c.."

Edward. E: Langford, 3..
Thomas James Shinner, 3.p.
.. '‘Wm.'Banfield, . -
- e James Yd‘teé."‘vni"‘ »:’;fg'- . T
. " Comuiittee-electeil by the:Colonista. * .

' ‘His-Grace the Duke of Newoastle,
“Her Majesty’s:Secretary for the:Cclonies,
o & &e &o. Che

Vo

i

... 7l Sub:Enclosures.,
"To . QUEENS ‘Mosr ExCniimnT- Ma

IR Vo .

ngE, four’Majesty" most; dutiful and Toyal sbjests; bein
SRR 2 3
e

ancouver "Tdland,"m'“approaching *the foot-sto0
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‘express our unshaken fidelity and devoted attachment to your Majesty’s Royal person
“and family, and the constitution and laws of our beloved country, over which your
Majesty so benificently reigns. ‘ . : . ‘
Groaning as we do under grievances inflicted by the local government of this Colony of
Vancouver Island, we gratefully revert to the consolatory reflection that it has been
- your Majesty’s gracious and wise disposition and practice to promote the real happiness of
your subjects, and redress, as soont a3 known, their actual causes of complaint, wkich are
- mdeed the great end and chiefest pleasure of the excrcise of Sovereéignty. - S
We trust your Majesty will not deem us guilty of impertinence in respectfully but
- emphatically asserting that there can be no sound basis for happiness amongst a people
where the courts of justice are not pure, cfficient, and rcliable. We regard this as a
- fundamental maxim of government, unshaken and cternal. L
It is our most anxious wish to have the laws of our country ably and impartially
administered amongst. us by men of adequate integrity, ability, learning, and experience, .
in whom we can repose our entire confidence, and towards whom we can cordially extend
our deserved respect. . S . 3 ‘
, We, therefore, most humbly entreat that your Majesty would graciously cause a strict
* inquiry to be immediately instituted into the circumstances of ‘the recent creation of a
court, entitled “The Supreme Court of Civil Justice” for Vancouver Island, by the
- Governor and Council thercof, and the appointment of Mr, David Cameron; the Governor's
brother-in-law, as judge of the same; which we, your Majesty’s loyal and devoted subjects
“(as we now hereby solemnly declare ‘that, whilst it be allowed to continue, wé cannot
consider our safety to depend upon our innocence, or the rectitude of our cause), cannot
but complain of as a most injurious and intolerable grievance, a grievance which we
humbly bescech your Mujesty, for the good of your loving and peaceful subjects, and the
“sacred cause of justice, speedily, of your Royal goodness, to remove. o

And your petitioners will, as in' duty bound, ever pi‘dy.‘ :

: (signed)  James C’boper, M.C., -
- Victoria, Vancouver Island, .  and by 69 others.

1 Maych 1854.

" To His Grace the Duke of Newcastle, Her Majesty’s Secretary of State for the
o Colonies. o i o

The respectful Memorial of the undersigned Inhabitants of the Colony of Van-
couver Island. : ‘ : ‘ :
Humbly showeth, L ‘ ‘ ‘ ,

1st. TuaT it is their anxious desire to call your Grace’s serious attention to the circum-
stances attending the creation, by the Governor and Council of this Colony, of a court
styled the ¢ Supreme Court of Civil Justice for the trial of all causes in Law and Equity,
when the amount in dispute is of the value of 50 L sterling, and upwaxrds,” and the appoint-
ment. as judge presiding in the said court of Mr. David Cameron, brother-in-law to the
Governor of the Colony ; for that if this appointment be allowed to stand, your memorial-
ists cannot feel themselves safe either in liberty, in property, or in any other respect where
safety depends upon the due and impartial administration of justice. i

2d. That the said Mr. Dayvid Cameron, besides-the improperly close family counexion
- with the Governor, is not a lawyer by profession, and has exhibited notorious and gross
partiality, acrimony, malice and indecorum in the capacity of justice of the peace, to such
a degree as to have roused the extreme disgust and indignation of the community, and to
“have brought contempt upon the judicial office; that Te is, with the exception of the -
aforesaid display of his character, an utter stranger to the Colony, having arrived only
eight months since from the former slave colony of Demerara; that the community know
nothing to recommend him for the appointment save the family connexion before mentioned ;
that two of the four members of ‘go‘uncil have acknowledged that it was solely to this
circumstance that the fact of his appointment was owing. Lo :

3d. That, moreover, the said Mr, David Cameron holds a commercial situation as clerk
of the Honourable Hudson’s Bay Company’s coal mines at Nanymo,. trausacting all the
business of selling the coals from the said mines, in the transaction of which business, as
might be expected, there have been disputes already, so that it might not’ improbably fall
to Mr. Cameron’s lot, as judge in a court of equity, alone to adjudicate upon contested
cases in which he himself was a principal party. R S

4th. That this appointment was made on the 2d December last, in the midst of a case
which has, through Mr, Cameron’s means, obtained great notoriety, not only in'the Colony,
but in the neighbouring countries, wherein he laboured strenuously to defeat the ends of

justice, convict the innocent, and screen the guilty, contrary to all-the' probabilities. of -
~ evidence, and as it has accordingly turned out in the issue, contrary to"all :truth, -an issue
which was brought about only %y the most unflinching opposition~to his'most vehement
exertions on the side of knavery ; an issue also which was contributed.to by persons in the .
capacity of grand and petty jurors, from the mere strength of, :evidence, and: the_gbsg;i;tp‘ ‘
intrinsic merits of the case; which persons nevertheless, being in the service of the

: T ‘ o " » " "Honburable -
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“Honourable Hudson’s Bay Company, and under the influence of the Governor in the
- capacity of chief factor and member of the board of management of the aforesaid Company,
“and having promotion in the Company’s service at his command, have, contrary to the

eﬁ'edt“ggnt.gheir own finding and verdict on oath, signed an address, stating that they feel,
‘a8 the Governor does; that he is the fittest person for the office of those not already pro-

fessionally occupied. - L o A ‘ :

5th. That his. Excellency the Governor was informed, both by magistrates and in an

address signed by a large number of the people, all interested in the welfare of the colony,
and in the purity and efficiency of the courts of justice, of the illegality of the appointment,
and of Mr. Cameron’s persopal unfitness, as proved by his conduct, for that office, even -
were the appointment not illegal; that he refused to listen to their arguments or remon-
strances, saying that he did not recognise as colonists any persons who were not.landed
proprietors, and denying the right to speak on such a subject to men of intelligence,
commercial interest, and industrious pursuits, who have come among us with the desire of
permanently settling if they found the prospects good, but who would not blindly invest.
their property in land in the colony before they saw whether the administration of the
Government were able, just and impartial, and whom the. present system is accordingly, .
as your memorialists befieve for the sake of securing a monopoly it was designed to do,.
~driving away to seek in other lands a permanent home, and carry on their operations where
they can dwell in safety. R : .o -

6th. That the only member of Council who is unconnected with the company, and who
was appointed M. C. by the former Governor, Blanshard, having unwittingly been
betrayed into acquiescing in this appointmerit, from its being hurried tljlrough the Couneil,
and passed all in one day, and having on reflection perceived its impzopriety, had a personal
interview with his Excellency the Governor on the subject, when he still persisted in
. maintdaining the appointment, saying he would give way for nobody, and when it was
mentioned to him that the people would probably address the Imperial Government, that
- they might do what they liked; that not satisfied with this effort, the same gentleman .
sublsequently addressed to his Excellency a note, to which he has never received any
reply. L . ‘ e Lo ‘
7th. That your memorialists, not being able to give up in this way their just rights, not.
being ready to sacrifice their dearest interests to the overbearing and reckless assertion of
a lawless and arbitrary power, wielded, as they think, not solely with a view to, and
certainly not, they are assured, with an operation for, the benefit and credit of the colony,
~and being convinced that Her Majesty’s Government needed only to be informed, with
accuracy, of their real grievances, in order to redress them, in public meeting determined
“to appoint a representative to convey to your Grace personally, ou their behalf, the state-
ment of the wrongs inflicted upon them, and of the grievances under which they are deeply
suffering, that they accordingly have appointed the Rev. R. J. Staines to this office, whom
. they haye commissioned to express to your Grace how deeply they feel that this application
- to your Grace’s sense of justice will be of the most decisive effect, for the weal or the woe:
.of this colony, for its. hopeful progress or its-desperate retardation, this being, as they
-conceive, the critical point and period of its history; and finally, . o

~ That, relying on your Grb."ce"s‘readiness“t‘o do"them justice as soon ds you“‘a‘re*x‘nade
aware of their sufferings, they eatrnestly beseech your Grace, for that'end, to inquire into
- all the facts and circumstances of the case) and subject them to the most rigid scruting,
* And your Memorialists, as in duty bound, will ever pray.- ‘
R L o | . (signed) ' James Cooper, M.G.,
. Victoria, Vancouver Island, o - and by 69 others, . -
" 1 March 1854. ‘ o R

-—'Noo‘2a _"w““; - ‘f.:,."j . ,‘“ “ . - I
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3. Criminal jurisdietion has not been included. Your Despatch, No. 11, of
the 25th July last, shows that vou have not felt any difficulty as yet on this
score, and as soon as you have assembled the lawful legislature of the colony,
as directed by my Despatch, No. 5, of the 28th February last, you will be able
to make such further provision for the purpose as you may consider advisable. -

I have, &c.
(signed)  H. Labouchere.

— No. 8. —

No.3. - (No. 9) ~ - o S
Right Hon. H.Ls.  ExTRaACT Of 2 DESPATCH from the Right Hon. H. Labouciere, m.2., to
bovchere, M.7., to ‘ Governor Douglas ; dated 5 May 1856. ‘

. Gavernor Douglas. ‘ ‘ ‘ N ‘ . . o
- & May 1856. “ REFERRING to my Despatch, No. 8,* of 26th ultimo, I transmit to you,
*Poge 45.  herewith, a Warrant under the Royal Sign Manual, authorising you to pass
| ‘Letters Patent under the Public Seal of Vancouver Island, appointing "Mr..
David Cameron to the office of Chief Justice of that Colony.” - o
: o ‘ — No. 4. —
No. 4. (No. 12)) S

 Right Hon. H. Le- CorY of a DESPATCH from the Right Hon. H. Labouchere, .., to

h L2 .
[g:fergs; Ih;:u,glt;s. Governor Douglas. ‘

8 July 1856, Sir, ‘ : o Downing-street, 8 July 1856. -
— I TransmIT, for your information, copies of a correspondence with Mr.
)’“-//\356. Robert S. Swauston of San Francisco, relative to the selection of Mr. Cameron

A lu““ggy 3850 for the office of Judge of the Supreme Court of Vancouver Island.

1 have, &c. ‘
(signed) = H. Labouchere.

Enclosure 1, in No. 4.

Encl. 1, in No. 4. My dear Sir, L : San Francisco, 4 January 1856,

I ARRIVED on the 29th ultimo from Vancouver Island, where I have been staying
gince I' lnst addressed you; the residents, as a last cffort to save the colony, have begge
of me to apply in the strongest terms to you to exert what influence you can bring to bear
‘in their favour; enclosed I send you such documents as they were enabled to furnish me
with., The copies of the memorials to the Colonial Secretary, the House of Commons,
and the Qucen, forwarded last year, and of which you were to have been furnished with
duplicates, having been in some way mislaid, it was decided to place you in the best
position possible, and leave it to yourself to do what you ean..

On my arrival at Victoria, I found that the colonists were so disheartened at the apathy
and indifference shown by the Colonial Office in their grievances. hat it required the
strongest representations on my part to induce them to make one wnore effort, however
weak, availing of your good offices; if one must die, it is well to die doing, ~The feeling
existing in the colony Is that the place is doomed; and there is every probability, 1f

- matters do not mend, of a general exodus shortly. I know of no fewer than six families
who are preparing to leave this next summer. . Once the move commences, it will be too
- late to attempt restoring confidence by any patching compromises. o

T trust, that in writing you on the matter, and occupying your time, I am not taking .
any undue advantage of your kind offer of services in favour of Vancouver Island, and.
I 'sincerely hope that you may have the opportunity of doing something, however little,
towards drawing the attention of the Government to that important place. :

The colonists ate. all delighted at the idea of having convicts lntroduced, and the
express themselves strongly as to the benefits likely to result to the island by suci
a measure, : : L :

_ The war is raging with unabated violence on the American shores of the Straits of
Fuca; the farmers and their. families have either been massacred or forced to fly into the
little townships along Puget’s Sound for protection. The ‘Nisqualllyl' and Pugallup Indians
(fishers) and the Klileatats and Yahemaspiane Indians are as yet the only tribes:who have -
‘openly ‘declared’ war, but they are using every effort of {)ersuasion and intimidation to
induce the adjoining tribes to side with them, and there'is, 1 bélieve, but little doubt as-to
what will be the result of ‘their machinations. ' As yet the Vancouver Island Indians are .
~quiet, and’ a?lparently uninterested ; but, from personal investigation, .and through the
agency of Indians in my pay, I'have become cognizant of a state of feeling amongst them,
which is not to be trifled with, "The progress of the war is a matter of constant ¢ i§'914f§_§i‘f;§ a
R ST . o L CLhwthy
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with them, and the as yet suecessful efforts of the red skin is' viewed with. evident  satis-
faction ; the Hudson's Bay Company have been furnishing the Americans with powder
-and-arms, and also have tendered the use of their steamer on -various occasions; tgrs has
not escaped the notice of the ‘s‘avaﬁes, and the belief is current.amongst them at present.
- that the King George Man (the British subject), and the Bostons (citizens.of the United
States), are allies, and that the ultimate destruction of the red skins is their object. ‘The.
whites on Vancouver Island are placed in a'very difficult. position, a.position that reguires
an abler man at the head of affairs than Mr. Douglas. - Nous verrons! ~ - = =
I have been endeavouring to secure some Washington territory newspapers for yon, but

with small success. The call for volunteers there has been so urgent that editors and
~devils have been forced to take up the rifle and .bowie knife, thus causing a cessation to
the issue-of *“Guazette extraordinary.” The accompanying newspapers from. that quarter:
will, though semewhat soiled, I trust, not be unacceptable to you, and enable you to form
a more correct idea of the state of affairs at the time of their issue thas: you can obtain
by any other'means, i Lo ‘ c

‘The small bust herewith, though far from a favourable specimen: of the talent: of the
- Indian sculptor, will suffice to give  you.an: idea of -their ingenuity in the lne. I have
seen most beauntiful: work of this description' by the Northern Indians; likenesses: so
striking: as'to- he recognised at a glance- S o
The fall: of - the southrern- portion of: Sebastopol: was appropristely honoured here by the
resident British and French; a-medal was struck on the occasion, of which I forward you
' 4 specimen, ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
~You will have noticed how successful our friend Walker is in Nicaragua; he showed
wisdom in refusing the Presidency; the sympathy for him here is. very strong; by every
steamer volunteers flock to his standard ; he has wealthy men at his back, as you may
judge from the fact of an agent of his having within the last few weeks endeavoured to

purchase a steamer, showing credits to the tune of 100,000 dollars.

S L ‘ Believe me, &c. - .
Thomas Banister, Bsq., : . (signed)  Robert S. Swanston.
5, Child’s-place, Temple Bar. o

‘S‘ub-Ericlosu‘r‘és. |

| ‘ ‘ ‘ “(No;‘l.)‘.‘ S R
Cory of Enclosures, with Mr. Swanston’s Letter of 4th-J anuary 1856, to
‘ - Thomas Banister; Esq. .

My dear.Sir,. o Vancouver Island, 20-December 1855,
Tre accompanying letter to. yourself,, anthorising you to.inguire at the Colonial Qffice 3
whether Her Majesty’s Government are disposed. to pay. any regard to.the prayers of the No. o
residents-of this,island, contained in the several documents fowarded, to-Downing-street in i
the early part of: last year, and of which I herewith, forward you, copies, was presented: to _ ‘ -
the five. gentlemen who constitute the -committee .appointed-by. the colonists;of this- place, \
and was-signed:by-three.out of the five,. to' wit, by Messrs. C');)oper,”Y:'atemandeanﬁeldl; I —~
the other two, Messts. Langford and :Skinner, though: strongly approving of ‘the measure,
- and thoroughly satisfied Wiﬁl the application to you,.declined. signing, because were it
known to the gentlemen,constituting :the,. Honourable. Hudson’s, Bay -Company: and ; the
Puget Sound Company, .it; would seriously damage.the;interests: of. their: families, .and
per tl?ps result in active measures against them which might. entail ruin.on;those dependent
an.them.., ' . . . . " . . . ] R
You may thus.judge-of. the crushing measures adopted by the. Hudson’s Bay Company
- against all effoxts made to open the eyes.of the- Home Government to what is going on -
here. I, cannot. do better than, conclude with aremarks made. last; week: by the senior
.. Membey of: Council-here, Mr., J.. Tod, viz.,. that he.was;, afraid. of - the Indians rising here .
. €n masse, as several tribes on.the island who, ever:since ha knew: them.(for:20.;years), have
. heen leading a.cat; and dog life, have.lately become firmfiiends. -0 T T
o | . . " Tremain, & 0 U
.7 (signed): . Robert 8. Swanston.

‘We have read.the above,,and vouch for the truth oﬁ.wyliﬁatji‘sitl‘;‘erei‘xf;:gtgﬁé_c}?;” S .

- (Gignely e Gooper; i
A -:,v[‘,’ “JQ?}I’GS"Y&[BS;’?”: ) ]
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' . CorviofsLiprrEr:tes Thomns
o f .“‘ “‘:u e e “"‘”,7'“‘” r Tero ‘~“‘r Ty
Dear Sir,- .5 25 .

,f‘LWE;jxthjei:lmdélfsiégq .,xjes;dents, colSﬁists thlsqslzmd,ha
mittee, ata public meeting hield.-at..this place. on. the .

.- & petition to"Her Majeity’s Secretary'forthe Colonies, .
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notice of Her Majesty’s Sccretary the many disadvantages under which we are labouring,

among the most prominent of which is the non-existence of a Court before which we can

. appear for the adjudication of cases in law and equity, and the necessarily great state of
_insecurity to our rights arising therefrom ; - R T o
And the said petition having been delivered in Downing-street now nearly two years

since, and as we still remain in the same deplorable position, and as we have been informed

how mich you appreciate, and how thoroughly you are aware of the important position .

this island holds, beg to forward you copies of the memorials and other papers connected

~ therewith; and we pray you, should it be in your power, to aid us in securing the object

- of our prayers, and thus advance the interests of this portion of the British Empire. .

We take this opportunity of drawing your attention to the bloody war that has just
broken. out at our very doors, between the American people residing in Washington and
Oregon territories and the Indian tribes of those lands, and we trust you will be enabled
to induce the Home Government to adopt such mensures as may in some degree place us
in a state to-defend and protect our homes and familics in time of necd, as in the present .
position of the Colony we are most catirely helpless, and at the merey of any hostile
visit, being without the protecting presence of even onc of the many of Her Majesty’s .

~ships which are now wintering at Valparaiso, Sandwich Islands, and San Francisco,

Though strangers to you, sir, we do not hesitate to pray your services in this our need,

-satisfied as we are that an Englishman is ever ready.to hold out a helping hand to
a brother countryman, more particularly when in so doing he is aiding to advance the
power of their commeon country. - o ) ‘
‘ : We remain, &e. ‘
(signed)  James Cooper, M. C.
2 K R, Banfield. ‘
James Yates.

(No. 3.)

- To His Excellency James Douglas, Esq., Governor of Véxicouver Island.

Sir, . Co S - : :

Wz, the undersigned residents of Vancouver Island, having been made acquainted,
through a proclamation issued by the local Government, and bearing. date the 7th
January last, that you have created a Court with powers exceeding those granted to the
hench of magistrates who have hitherto dispensed justice, and that you have appointed
Mr. David Cameron to the high position of judge of that Court, and have invested him
with ¢ jurisdiction over the whole Colony of Vancouver Island and its dependencies in all
matters of law ‘and, cquity where the amount in dispute is of the value of 504 (Fifty
pounds) and upwards,” do most carnestly pray that you will well weigh and review the
subject, and, taking into consideration our sentiments in the matter, will retract, before it
is too late, a mensure so obnoxious 'to the community at large. . ‘ ‘

_You have appointed Mr. Cameron to a trust which, under all Governments, is reposed
only in men of the highest repute for honour, honesty and impartiality—on men who,
through a lifetime of unwearied and arduous application, have proved their ability in the
" honourable profession, of the law—on men of the most acknowledged temperance and

discretion, \Alose characters having heen for years at the bar of public opinion, are adjudged
worthy of the confidence of the country. C 3 o

- Mr. Cameron has bavely resided six months amongst us, and in that brief ‘space he has
not so conducted himsclf as to have obtaided the respect of the community ;" he, during
the short time he has officiated as a magistrate, has most signally. failed in impressing us
 with a-sense of his integrity and uprightness; he has in that position proved himself most
singularly rash and indecorous in his language ; he has exhibited the most profound .
ignorance of the dutics attaching to the commission of the peace, and is totally void of the
little practical knowledge nccessary to conduct the business of a magisterial court, as have |
~made &ﬁm‘a laughing stock, and indirectly brought scorn on the proceedings of -the whole
beneh of magistrates. And this'man, with whose previous career none of us who are 0.
decply interested in the securing of upright magistrates, are in the slightest degree
acquainted, you have invested with powers which, when even in the hands of the approved
" and chosen of a nation, are sometimes harmful ; we therefore most respectfully heg that
you will, on reconsideration, alter your decision, and thus allay the painful excitement and
alarm to which this proceeding has given rise. T ﬂ

We expressed our most unqualified satisfaction with the Court of Magistrates as
originally constituted, and we do most unhesitatingly affirm that, in our opinion, the
alteration that has been so lately effected in the hitherto existing arrangements of our .
courts of justice, will, in the present state of the country, but tend to serious inconvenience,

We at the same time do join most heartily in desiring that steps may be taken by the
Government to obtain the -assistance of a’ properly qualified legal adviser from England,
whose duty, in addition to that of counsel to the local Government, will be to regulate
and put upon & proper footing the courts of law of this island. ‘ -

. We have, &c. o
‘ - Signed by 90 person‘g..
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S - Enclosure 2, in No. 4. | ‘
Sir, ‘ ‘ Downing-street, I July 1856, o
" Mg, THOMAS BANISTER, of No. 5, Child’s-place, Temple Bar, placed in Mr. Labouchere’s Encl. 3, in No. 4.-
hands some month’s ago, a letter which you addressed to the former gentleman from 8an. - .~ . =
" Francisco on the 4th of last January,* requesting his intervention with Her Majesty’s = . ® Page46."
Government on behalf of certain inhabitants of Vancouver Island, who expressed them« ‘
selves dissatisfied with the administration -of justice there, and with the governor’s ‘
selection of Mr. Cameron for the provisional office of judge. ' Iam now directed to inform
ou that the representations tlierein made have not been overlooked by Mr. Secretary
abouchere, and that, in pursuance of a design for some time in contemplation, measures
have been conpleted by Her Majesty’s Goovernment for establishing a Supreme Court
of Civil Justice in the colony.  For this purpose an Order.of .the Queen in Council was
transmitted to Governor Douglas on the 26th of last Ag)ril.“ D o
. With respect to the objection taken by certain'inhabitants of Vancouver Island to the
employment of Mr, Cameron in the capacity of judge, I am to inform you that
- Mr. Labouchere, having forwarded a copy of their memorial to the Governor, received
from that officer a report which was, in lus opinion, satisfactory; and that, in consequence,
he has felt it his duty, in the absence of any more eligible person in the settiement, to
recommend the Queen to nominate Mr. Cameron to the office of Chief Justice. -

Mr. Liabouchere trusts that the performance by this gentleman of his duties will be

such as to remove any unfavourable opinion entertained of him in the colony.

‘ ‘ ‘ S o ) "I am, &c. ‘
Robt. S. Swanston, Esq., . . (signed) J. Ball
. San Francisco. = - o ‘
] t
: ‘ ' ‘ K : " ‘ “ " ) o — No. 5-— : . “ , ‘ | - ' ‘ ‘ . No, 5, ) '
L (No. 14) . o ‘ - ‘ ~ Right Hon. H, La-
- Cory of a DESPATCH from the Right Hon. H. Labouchere, M.p., to %":v‘g’rﬁ‘;?ﬁ‘(;g"];‘; :
S C ‘Governor Douglas. S ' 6 November 1857.
Sir, ‘Downing-street, 6 November 1857. = Pagé 4

- I mAve to acknowledge the receipt of your Despatch, No. 25,* of the
28th 'of July, in which you request instructions as to the amount and payment
of the salary to be assigned to Mr. Cameron, the Chief Justice of the Supreme
Court of Vancouver Island. o S VPR
I have referred this question to. the Hudson’s Bay Company, with whom
alone the decision rests, and they have apprized me that it is their intention to
communicate with you on the subject by an early opportunity.. . = -
- TIhave,&c. - .
. (signed)  H. Labouchere.

Vo

"~ (No. 2) ‘ o o o o gtx;gh]tH‘on.‘Lord
‘ & | Col ‘ nley to ‘
Cory of a DESPATCH from the Right Hon, Lord Stanley to . Goveraor Douglas. -

Governor Douglas. L . 3oApril18s8,
§i, - . . Downing-street, 30 April 1858. © .

- 1 uAvVE to acknowledge the receipt of your Despatch of the 22d January, . * Page 42.
No. 3,* requesting the support of Her Majesty’s Government in favour of any =~
" measure which may. be proposed by the Hudson's Bay Company for defraying

the salary of the Chief Justice of the Colony. - o TR

- Having communicated with the Governor of the Company upon this subject, . -

I learn from him that instructions (of which he has sent me:a copy) weresent -~ . .
to you upon it in November last. It appears to be the opinion of the Company,. =~
from which.I do not myself see reasonto dissent, that it should’ devolve upon
- the'local legislature to" provide the means of defraying the salary of. the Chief

Justice, and I tfust that' you will be enabled to:secure'a proper provision for
. him from that source. o | I R PR

o lbavee v
L (sigmed) T Stamiley:
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swws. APPENDIX.

. No. 1.

| - ?a%‘t’;}?lgsq. o * Thos. Banister, Esg., to the Right Hon. H. ‘Lab‘o:uchere‘.‘ | o
" to the Right Hon, Sir, ‘ ~ 5, Child’s-place, Temple Bar, 2. May 1856.
H, Labouchere, ~ I¥ consequence of my noticing the appointr’nent of Mr. David (E,amero;l to the office of

. 2 May 1856,
Y o Chief Justice of Vancouver Island, I have addressed a letter to the parties of that settle-
ment who brought that gentleman’s name under your notice. ‘ B
~ A copy of that letter I take leave to enclose to you, and ‘
B ‘ © . Thave, &ec.
- (signed) Thomas Banister.

Enclosure in No. 1.

S 5, Child’s-place, Temple-bar, London,
Gentlemen, - ‘ ‘ o 1 May 1856, . = ‘
Ox the 29th of February last, I addressed Mr, R. S. Swanston on the subject of the
petition to the Secretary of State (which was delivered. at the Colonial Office now two
-years since), and the documents committed to my charge by Mr. Swanston at your request
early this year. T B A R
Copies of the documents.entrusted to me, as I therein stated, were placed by me in the.
hands of Mr. Labouchere; he told me they should have his consideration, and I have -
expected, not unreasonably, some communication from him thereon; no communication,
however, has been made to me; but I perceive in the papers of yesterday, that o
Mr. Dayvid Cameron bas received the appointment of _Cﬁief Justice of Vancouver
Island; and as I have ascertained that this gentleman is the person whose unfitness for
“high office you complained of, and brought under the noticc of the Minister, I conclude
that Mr. Labouchere not only attaches no weight to your petition, and to the statements
contained in the documents placed in his hands, but that, to show his sense of the case, he
submitted the name of Mr. Bavid Cameron to Her Majesty, as belonging to a gentleman
eminently qualified to do credit to the Bench as a lawyer and a gentleman, and therefore
deserving of so high a trust as that conferred upon him by Her Majesty on his recom-
mendation. g . ‘ : . .. L
- The Secretary of State would not thus have compromised himself and the British .
Government by his full approval of Mr, Cameron’s judicial conduct and otherwise, if he
believed there was substance in the charges brought under his notice by you and the
colonists, whose interests aré so deeply involved that the person filling ‘such an office
should be above reproach., It is clear the Secretary of State, with your remonstrances
before him, is now responsible for his conduct, - ‘ : T
Under these circumstances, it will be for you to consider what step it may be proper for
“you and the colonists to take. I can only regret that documents containing such heavy
charges ‘against Mr. Cameron should have been entrusted to me to lay before the Govern-
ment unless there are sufficient grounds; I am bound to suppose from the act of the
Minister, that there are not sufficient grounds, and thus it falls back npon you to maintain
the charges or to abandon them. ‘ o ‘ o L
Should you and the colonists therefore still be of opinion that the charges made and
_general allegations are true, and that their interests will be seriously affected, and the
credit of the British Government compromised by Mr. Cameron receiving from the
Crown, on the recommendation of the Minister, honour, when, as you allege, he merits
the reverse, the only course which appears to me open to you is to get some Member of -
 Parliament to bring the case before the House oF Commons by petition, that British
subjects may know that ‘such wrongs to the community as those of which you complain,
if supported by evidence, shall not be permitted to remain unredressed, though they may
have been permitted to continue by the Minister through indifference,.negligence, or
. from any other cause, even in so weak and remote a Colony as Vancouver Island and its
dependencies, to the great scandal of the British Empire.. I S
In conclusion, I beg to add that I shall transmit a copy of this to Mr: Labouchere. . *
- I received a few days since a letter from Mr. Swanston, informing me that he weas:to .
- leave Sun Francisco for the Navigators’ Islands on the §th of March, the date of hislétter,
and therefore I enclose this to the care of a merchant in San Francisco to be forwarded to
you by the earliest opportunity. 2 T N .
. ‘ I have, &ec. .

James Cooper, M. C. Banfield, and . (signed)  Thomas Banister.
‘James Yates, Esqes.” -~ = . L ‘ ‘ :

‘ Engl. in No, 1.
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“ No.2. .
K . ' ‘ ! ' . ' | " . . NO. 20 ' B
H., Merivale; Esq. to Thomas Banister, Esq. \ - H. Merivale, Eeq. "
S, o Downintg-meet, 16 May 1856,  1¢ Mey 166
- T.ax dirceted by Mr. Secretary Labouchere to acknowledge the receipt of your letter, ‘

dated the 2d instant, enclosing the copy of one which you have addressed to Messrs.

Cooper, Banfield and Yates, of Vancouver Jsland, relative to the appointment. of

Mr. David Cameron to the office of Chief Justice of that settlement. '~ E

(signed) - Herman Merivale. -
.No.3. . |
| |  J. Ball, \Esq., M.P., to Thmas quistér; Esq. . B - | . %J%auﬁw%:m.,.
_ Sir, ‘ SR Downing-street, 1 July 1856. 1 m{;&:b 3
I au directed by Mr. Secretary Labouchere to enclose you the copy of a letter® which. age 29
e has addressed to Mr. Swanston, of San Francisco, in consequence of the representation -
}v}lﬁc‘}é you made to Mr. Labouchere in February last, relative to the affairs of Vancouver
‘ ‘ : .~ Tam, & @
' (signed)  J. Ball.
No. 4.. .
Thomas Banister, Bsq. to the Right Hon. H. Labouchere. T g"gx%;l:’t %‘3&
‘ o o H. Labovchere.

‘ Sir, ‘ S 5, Child’s-place, Temple Bar, 2 July 1856, 2 July 1856, .
* I avE had the honour to receive your letter of yesterday’s* date, with its enclosure, * Page b1,
viz., a copy of a letter -addressed to Kobert S, Swanston, Esq., and I hope I may be per- . .
mitted to remark that it did not appear to me that the inhabitants of Vancouver Island
. expressed themselves dissatisfied with British courts of justice, but. that they were with .

-the conduct of. the individual appointed to preside over those courts as Chief Justice.
~ Tanxiously trust the very high estimate you entertain of his abilities may be fully realised, -

otherwise I much fear that dissatisfaction mai be, manifested in a manner by no means

agreeable to those administering the affairs of the Colonial Office in this country. :

T shall feel it incumbent upon me to forward this reply, with your communication, to

the gentlemen at Vancouver Esland, inasmuch as Mr. gwanston aving left that part of
the world, as communicated to you by me in May last (on my noticing in the Gazette’
Mr. Cameron’s appointment), the purport of your letter to him might be unknown to' .
them, through him, for an indefinite period. o ‘ —

I h‘ave, &e.

(signed) Thomas Banister.
': \r;", 5 \ﬂ
. ~ No. s. ‘ “
- Thomas Banister, Bsq. to the Right Hon, Henry L“algouchéqu o T.“B;ﬁli\igf,bﬁéq. B
T S e p ‘Itgtrli:RightHon.
.. Sir, : : . 8, Child’s-place, Temple, 16 January 1857, - .16 me‘g;‘g‘?';éﬂ ‘

- I nave the honour to {ransmit you a copy of a letter I have received from Vavcouver ~ :
Tsland by, the last mail, referring to the matter brmﬁll:t under your consideration last year ~2 Novepy .~
at the instance.of the colonists of that Colony. This communi¢ation acknowledges the W ‘

receipt of a letter from me of the 10th of July 1856, referred to in the copy of my letter .~~~

to them of the 8th of November last, a copy of which I beg also to transmit'to you, - o

' Ibave, & -
(signed) ' Thoimas Bah{stgr“ ‘




Appendix. |

" Encl 1,inNo. 5.

~'Enel. 2, in No, q.‘

“received by you. I think it important that I sh
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Enclosure 1, in No. 5. 

Sir, 3 o Vancouver Island, 2 November 1856.

I BEG to acknowledge receipt of a communication received from you, dated 10th July
1856, and have to thank you on behalf of myself, and others interested, for the trouble you
have taken. ‘ : L o “ ‘

A .packet, addressed to you, was forwarded from this place in reply to your former
letter, containing such evidence that we think conclusive to substantiate our just cause of
go(rlrxplaint of the propriety of the appointment of Mr. Cameron to the very high office of
judge. ‘ ‘ ‘ L ‘ k
'~ The Colony of Vancouver Island under the present rulers is now at the lowest ebb ; in

fact, all who can wind up their’ affairs, are preparing to do so, myself among the number,
for the colonists have lost faith with the Government, when, notwithstanding our remon-
_strances, such appointments are forced upon us. ‘ ‘ ‘

It is my intention (God willing) to be in England next April or May, when I shall have
much pleasure in waiting upon you. ‘ S
‘ I have, &ec.

Thomas Banister, Esq. - ‘ ‘ (signed)  James Cooper, M.C..

. ﬁl‘o the letter accompanying the packet rcfeﬁcd to in the above letter, I replied as
ollows :— ‘ . L :

(No. 27.) o K o London, 5, Child’s-place, Temple,
Gentlemen, - o ' 8 November 1856. ‘
I mave had the honour to receive this day your letter of the 20th of September, to

which is attached a copy of one from Mr. Cooper of the 23d of January 1854, as are . |

also several other papers. - o ‘
I find that your letter, though it acknowledges' the receipt of my letter of the 1st of
May, yet that my communication of the 10th of July, with its enclosures, had not been
oulg have from you a reply to my letter

of the 10th July, as you will then have had before you everything that has taken place in

- this matter before I communicate with any Member of Parliament.

It may also possibly occur that Mr. Cameron’s course may have been such since the
acts of which you complain (and I notice that they are of rather an old date), as to induce
you to reconsider whether you will persevere in submitting that he is an improper person
for the office which the Secretary of State, as I have informed you, has approved of his

filling. - ‘

T wait your next letter with some anxiety, and I will act upon your wishes.

T should have preferred that the documents should have been officially verified by a
notary public, or some official person, so that no exception could be taken against them,
for it may be that a Member of Parliament may not like to present them supported as
they are. S : ‘ .
7E ‘ I remain, &ec. ‘

‘ B ‘ (signed) Thomas Banister.

- To James Cooper, M.C., Edward E. Langford, 5.7,

William Banfield; James Yates, Thomas James Skinner, Esqrs.

‘ Enclo‘sure‘ 2, in No. 5.

Sir, - ‘ ‘ ‘Downing-street‘,‘ 3i January 1857.
I an directed by Mr. Secretary Labouchere to acknowledge your letter and its -

" enclosures of the 16th instant, relative to the appointment of Mr, Cameron as Judge of

the Supreme Court of Vancouver Island. S o o ‘
1 am also to acknowledge the receipt of your further letter of the 20th instant, on the

| subject of the establishment of a railroad through the British North American territories
- to the Pacific. _ ‘ : :

‘ B o ‘ AT ‘Iam,&‘c.‘ ‘
- Thomas Banister, Esq. - . | (signed)  J. Ball.




